Message

From: Bennett.Tate@epa.gov [Bennett.Tate@epa.gov]
Sent: 10/10/2017 4:28:31 PM
To: BViator@eei.org; brell@eei.org; jesses@proskauer.com; jim@jimhunterllc.com; Donnie_colson@ibew.org;

anna_jerry@ibew.org; cconroy@boilermakers.org; abanig@umwa.org

Nice meeting everyone today. The discussion was very beneficial on my end.

our release should be going out within the hour. I will Tet you all know once it has been released. -
Tate
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Message

From: Bennett.Tate@epa.gov [Bennett.Tate@epa.gov]
Sent: 8/20/2017 5:18:27 PM

To: Schaaff, Lesley [Ischaaff@hess.com]

Subject: Re: ND & Houston Pruitt Visits with Hess

Bummer! We will make something
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 17, 2017, at 3:53 PM, Schaaff, Lesley <ischaatifhess.com> wrote:

In Houston. {{ here on the 8th and then rest of Sept I'm in town.

Lesley Schaaff
Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs

HESS CORPORATION
Office: Ex. 6
Coll{—EE S

Ischaaff@hess.com

On Aug 17, 2017, at 2:06 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett Tate@epa oow> wrote:

Any chance the 7" works?

From: Schaaff, Lesley [mailto:schasfi@®@hess. com]
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 12:04 PM

To: Bennett, Tate <Bennsit. Tate@epa.pov>
Subject: RE: ND & Houston Pruitt Visits with Hess

Yes out next week, so Friday the 25" or the 1> work (although that is the Fri before
Labor Day; I'm here, but not sure about you).

On the visit, sounds good, just keep me posted.

Lesley Schaaff
Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs
Hess Corporation

“"Ex. 6

From: Bennett, Tate [mailto:Bennstt. Tate@epa.pov]
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 11:37 AM

To: Schaaff, Lesley

Subject: Re: ND & Houston Pruitt Visits with Hess

Hey! You're out next week, right? Was thinking next Friday or the following Friday (?)
As far as timing, he'll need to be in town most of Sept now so it would be October and

that means Houston. We have to come back to Houston/Austin soon anyway for a
WOTUS event, and we could work y'all in separately on the same trip. No specific dates
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yet, I'll have those next week though!
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 10, 2017, at 10:02 AM, Schaaff, Lesley <ischaaff@hess.con> wrote:

Hi Tate. Hope that you all are having a good trip. | saw the ND
coverage; it all looked positive. You mentioned another visit to ND this
fall and a potential visit to Houston for the Administrator. Do you have
any information on dates? The weather in ND is pretty uncertain
starting Qctober, so any well tour after September is probably not a
good use of Pruitt’s time (as it could get cancelled last minute). I'm
thinking maybe a visit with our executives if Pruitt goes to Houston and
then maybe next summer a joint well tour with Zinke in ND. Just my
initial thoughts. It could coincide with when EPA is working on the
methane reconsideration rule and BLM is working on a redo of the
venting and flaring rule. If you have clarity on travel dates, that would
be helpful. Thanks.

P.S. Let's schedule that get together once you are back if you are in
town for any period of time.

Lesley Schaaff
Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs
Government & External Affairs

HESS CORPORATION
Office:! Ex.§ :
Celli Ex. 6 i

Ischaaff@hess.com
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Message

From: Bennett.Tate@epa.gov [Bennett.Tate@epa.gov]

Sent: 4/21/2017 6:57:23 AM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

CC: Chu, Ed [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a7a6452e3e0941b4bbifafalbalaed24-Chu, Edward]; dtudor@acci.org;
dmecnabb@aeci.org; Ferguson, Lincoln [fo=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=08cd7f82606244de96b61b96681c46de-Ferguson, L]

Subject: Re: Connecting you

Apologies, David and David. David Tudor,

On Apr 21, 2017, at 1:20 AM, Wagner, Kenneth <wagner kenneth@epa.gov> wrote:

I have also included David Tudor on the email chain. David...if you could detail the particular
issue so that we may fully understand and set up a meaningful meeting within the next two
weeks as we discussed. We are looking forward to bringing resolution to the issue!

Kenneth E. Wagner
Senior Advisor to the Administrator
For Regional and State Affairs
Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-1988 office

’ Ex. 6 icell
wagner.kenneth@epa.gov

On Apr 20, 2017, at 10:55 PM, Chu, Ed <Chu.Ed@epa.gov> wrote:

Thanks for connecting us Tate! Ken and I met briefly with David Tudor and
committed to schedule a follow up meeting.

David - I will follow up with you separately and will also include you in our
future discussions.

Edward H. Chu

Acting Regional Administrator, Region 7
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
913-551-7333

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 20, 2017, at 8:12 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@epa.gov> wrote:

Ed- the Administrator wanted to make sure you and David
(CC'd) were able to connect today.

I'll follow up on our end from DC as well. So glad you made it out
to the event!
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Tate
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Message

From: Mullins, Jerry [jmullins@nma.org]

Sent: 2/26/2018 6:56:09 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: RE: Jerry!

Sure. I'm | Ex.6 |

From: Bennett, Tate [mailto:Bennett.Tate@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 1:53 PM

To: Mullins, Jerry <jmullins@nma.org>

Subject: Jerry!

Can I give you a shout today to follow-up on this from last year?
WEST VIRGINIA

Alliance’s Tunnel Ridge Mine, Valley Grove, WV (15 min. drive from Wheeling Airport)
o Joe Craft CEO
o The Tunnel Ridge reserve area covers,400 acres of coal under land located in Ohio County, West
Virginia, and Washington County, Pennsylvania.
e Longwall production
e 400 miners

Elizabeth Tate Bennett

Associate Administrator for Public Engagement & Environmental Education
Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

(202) 564-1460

Bennew Tatedopa mov
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Message

From: Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald@ipaa.org]

Sent: 3/5/2018 2:43:42 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: DC protest

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

March §, 2017

Millennials to Rally Monday to “Shine A Light on Big Oil Corruption” during Fossil Fuel
Lobbying Event at DC Trump Hotel

Angered by big money corruption and climate disruption, the youth-led Sunrise Movement will disrupt
Independent Petroleum Association of America’s “Congressional Call-Up” on March 5

WASHINGTON, DC— On March 5th, the Independent Petroleum Institute of America, a fossil fuel industry
lobbying group, will open their “Congressional Call-Up”—an annual lobbying event that includes meetings
with Republican lawmakers and the industry-friendly EPA—at the Trump International Hotel in Washington,
DC.

In response, Sunrise—a youth-led grassroots movement mobilizing to stop climate change and end the fossil
fuel industry’s corrupting influence on American politics—is organizing a rally and protest on Monday evening
to “shine a light” on the fossil-fueled corruption and greed represented by the Trump Hotel event.

“There could be no better symbol of the corrupting influence of Big Oil over our government than having a
high-dollar fossil fuel lobbying event at the Trump Hotel. That’s unacceptable—so we’re standing up to the
fossil fuel billionaires who are wrecking our generation’s futures for the sake of their bottom line,” said
Stephanie Tulowetzke, a volunteer organizer with Sunrise in DC.

“If our government were beholden to people, not big polluters with deep pockets, we could finally unite to take
on the climate crisis—the defining challenge of our generation,” said Varshini Prakash, a Sunrise Movement
leader.

WHAT: Young people, organized by Sunrise Movement, will rally at the Trump International Hotel during a
major fossil fuel industry lobbying event to “Shine A Light on Big Oil Corruption” and demand solutions to the
crisis of climate change.

WHEN: Monday, March 5th, 2018, 5:15 PM
WHERE: Trump International Hotel DC, 12th Street NW and Pennsylvania Avenue NW (Front Steps)

More information:
e Facebook event for Monday s protest. #iips:/www foacebook conyevenis/ 2 1 8908395764497
e More information about Sunrise: Hiips. [ Sunrisemovemens,org

Hit#
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Message

From:

Sent:
To:
CC:

Subject:

Looping

On Mar

Sierra Club

Kundinger, Kelly [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E3C9A5D16E2244079E222F342BF9992F-KUNDINGER,]

3/6/2018 3:47:33 PM

Brittany Green [BGreen@ipaa.org]

Keely Daugherty [kdaugherty @ipaa.org]; Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7¢ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]; McMurray, Forrest
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=344246fb2cb643bfab4f92fe016566e2-McMurray, Fl

Re: Following Up

in Forrest this time :)

6, 2018, at 9:47 AM, Kundinger, Kelly <kundingar kelly@epa.gov> wrote:

Hi Brittany -

That shouldn’t be an issue at all. | am out of town, therefore, | am looping in my colleague, Forrest
McMurray.

Forrest - are you able to meet Brittany and Keely at 3:50 this afternoon?

Thanks!

On Mar 6, 2018, at 9:37 AM, Brittany Green <BGreen@ipaa. org> wrote:

Kelly,

Thank you for agreeing to meet with us to hand out of the tent cards for everyone for
tomorrow. We will be heading to the Hill for our reception around 4, can we meet you
at 3:50pm?

Thank you

Brittany Green
Indepandent Pelroleum Association of Americs
1200 15th BL, NW, Sulle 300
Washington, DC 20005
bhareen@inaa.on
i Ex. 6
Connscting the upstream industry across America

From: Kundinger, Kelly <kundinger. kelly@epapov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 5:50 PM

To: Brittany Green <BGreeni@ipas.org>; Keely Daugherty <kdaughertv@ipas.org>
Cc: Samantha McDonald <5McDonald@inan.ore>; Bennett, Tate

<Pennstt Tateflena. goy>

Subject: Following Up

Brittany, Keely & Sam —

v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Prod 1 ED_002061_00056354-00001



Thank you for joining us for a walk-through this afternoon. | wanted to follow up to
ensure that all of you have my contact information.

Brittany & Keely - If you would like to deliver the table cards prior to next Wednesday’s
event, please let me know.

| look forward to working with all of you!
Best,

Kelly Kundinger

Deputy Director of Scheduling and Advance

Rundinger Kellv@epa.gov
Ex. 6 ;
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Message

From: Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald@ipaa.org]

Sent: 3/1/2018 9:31:42 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: Re: EMBARGOED UNTIL 4:30 PM: EPA Takes Action to Address Qil and Gas Compliance Concerns, Saving At Least

$14M in Regulatory Costs

Noted.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 1, 2018, at 4:31 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@epa.gov> wrote:

Might be later than 4:30

On Mar 1, 2018, at 4:28 PM, Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald(@ipaa.org> wrote:

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 1, 2018, at 4:20 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate(@epa.gov> wrote:

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

EPA Takes Action to Address Oil and Gas Compliance
Concerns, Saving At Least $14 Million in Regulatory Cost:

WASHINGTON (March 1, 2018) — In two actions, the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) is taking steps to address significant and immediate compliance concern:
for the oil and natural gas industry, reduce burdens on our state regulatory partners,
and save millions of dollars in regulatory compliance costs.

EPA has finalized amendments for certain requirements contained within the 2016 oil
and gas New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) and proposed to withdraw the
control techniques guidelines (CTG) - an action that EPA estimates would save $14 to
516 million in regulatory compliance costs for the oil and gas industry from 2021-2035.

“The technical amendments to the 2016 cil and gas NSPS are meant to alleviate

targeted regulatory compliance issues faced by affected sources,” said EPA Office of
Air and Radiation Assistant Administrator Bill Wehrum. “While this action addresses
an immediate need, it does not deter the ongoing work at the Agency to assess the 20
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rule as a whole, including whether it is prudent or necessary to directly regulate
methane.”

“We believe the proposed withdrawal of the CTGs are necessary to provide regulatory
certainty to one of the largest sectors of the American economy, and avoid unnecessal
compliance costs to both covered entities and the states,” said Wehrum.

Amendments to the 2016 New Source Performance Standards for the Oil and Gas
Industry

EPA has amended two narrow provisions of the 2016 NSPS for the oil and natural gas
industry to address aspects of the rule that pose significant and immediate compliancs
concerns. The amendments address two of the “fugitive emissions” requirements in th
2016 rule: a requirement that leaking components be repaired during unplanned or
emergency shutdowns; and the monitoring survey requirements for well sites located «
the Alaskan North Slope.

EPA took this final action in response to comments received on the June 2017 propose
stays of certain requirements in the rule and subsequent Notices of Data Availability
(NODAs) issued in November 2017, EPA is continuing to evaluate comments the agency
received on the proposed stays and NODAs,

To read the amendments to the 2016 rule, visit EPA’s website at

Proposal to withdraw the 2016 Control Techniques Guidelines for the Oil and
Natural Gas Industry

In a separate action, EPA is proposing to withdraw the 2016 Control Techniques
Guidelines for the Oil and Natural Gas Industry (Oil and Gas CTG) in its entirety. The C
and Gas CTG provides recommendations for certain states and areas that are required
address smog-forming volatile organic compound (VOC) emissions from covered source
as part of their state implementation plans for meeting EPA’s national standards for
ground-level ozone.

The Oil and Gas CTG relied on data and conclusions that were used in the 2016 NSPS fi
the oil and gas industry. EPA is currently reconsidering certain aspects of the 2016 NSF
and intends to look broadly at the rule during the reconsideration process.

Because some recommendations in the Oil and Gas CTG are based on the 2016 NSPS, a

others are based on the NSPS issued in 2012, EPA believes withdrawing the entire Oil
and Gas CTG will be more efficient for states, which otherwise might be required to
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revise their implementation plans twice: once, to address recommendations that are
tied to the 2012 NSPS, and potentially a second time after the reconsideration of the
2016 NSPS is complete.

EPA has analyzed costs that would be avoided if the Oil and Gas CTG were withdrawn.
The Agency analyzed avoided costs assuming that, even if the Qil and Gas CTG were
withdrawn, some states might need to obtain YOC emission reductions from existing o
and gas sources as part of their state implementation plans for meeting the ozone
standard. Using this perspective, the agency estimates that the oil and gas industry
would avoid costs of $1.2 million per year (3 percent discount rate) or $1.6 million pet
year (7 percent discount rate) under this perspective, totaling $14 or $16 million from
2021-2035 (using discount rates of 3 and 7 percent respectively).

The agency will take public comment on withdrawing the Oil and Gas CTG for 45 days
after a notice is published in the Federal Register.

To read the notice of proposed withdrawal, visit EPA’s website at

Prod 1 ED_002061_00056374-00003



Message

From: Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald@ipaa.org]

Sent: 3/5/2018 1:38:00 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: RE: Quick call

Sure. What's the best number? I'm at} Ex. 6

From: Bennett, Tate [mailto:Bennett.Tate@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 6:37 AM

To: Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald@ipaa.org>
Cc: Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald@ipaa.org>
Subject: Quick call

Hey Samantha! Do you have time for a quick call this morning?

IPAA HOLDS LOBBYING EVENT AT TRUMP HOTEL: The Independent Petroleum Association of America will hold its
annual "congressional call-up" today through Wednesday to "meet and discuss pending issues with members of the
House and Senate," according to an IPAA event listing. House Majority Whip Steve Scalise and Fox News political editor
Chris Stirewalt will be guest speakers at the lobbying event, which will take place at Trump International Hotel. On
Wednesday, the group will hold a policy meeting with EPA at the hotel, although further details were not readily
available. See the agenda here.
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Message

From: Mike Bjorklund [mike@feca.com]

Sent: 1/30/2018 4:36:03 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

CC: Allison Carter [allison@feca.com]; Gordon, Stephen [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7c8fb4d82bff4eec98f5c5d00a47f554-Gordon, Ste]

Subject: Re: Small Meeting Attendees - 2.2.18

Yes ma’am, it is my pleasure. Thank you.

Mike Bjorklund
Executive V. P. & General Manager
Florida Electric Cooperatives Assoc.
2916 Apalachee Parkway
Tallahassee, FL 32301

. Ex.6 !

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. It is intended for the named recipients only. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager or the sender immediately and do not disclose the
contents to any one or make copies.

On Jan 30, 2018, at 11:17 AM, Bennett, Tate <Bennstl. Tate@epa.gov> wrote:

Thank you! Please use this updated bio. Is the plan still for you to introduce him at the large event,
Mike?

e <!--[if lsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Scott Pruitt was confirmed the 14th Administrator of the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency in February of last year.

e <!--[if lsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Since the beginning of his tenure, Pruitt has been
committed to ensuring EPA gets back to the basics of managing our environment by engaging
with state, local and tribal partners to create regulatory certainty and enhancing economic
growth.

e <!--[if lsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Administrator Pruitt has spearheaded over two dozen
significant regulatory reform actions including proposing to rescind the 2015 'Waters of the
United States’ rule in order to restore states' role in the regulatory process and ensure clarity
for affected farms and landowners.

e <!--[if lsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Pruitt is a strong believer in the importance of
environmental stewardship and has said farmers are amongst our country's first
environmentalists and conservationists whose input should be valued.

e <I--[if lsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Making it a priority to get out of DC and into communities
across the country, Administrator Pruitt has visited nearly 30 states over his first year to meet

directly with stakeholders who often went ignored by the previous administration.

e <!--[if lsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Other significant accomplishments in year one have
included reforming EPA's scientific advisory boards to ensure geographic diversity and
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integrity, ending the agency's ‘Sue and Settle’ practices and addressing dicamba spraying
issues by expediently negotiating a labeling agreement last summer.

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Prior to serving the Trump Administration, Pruitt Attorney
General of Oklahoma where he became a national leader through a career of advocating to
keep power in the hands
of hard-working Americans.

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Pruitt also served eight years in the Oklahoma State Senate
in addition to co-owning and managing Oklahoma City’s Triple-A minor league baseball
affiliate.

e <!-[if lsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->Pruitt played baseball at the University of Kentucky, earned
his bachelor's degree from Georgetown College and received his law degree from the
University of Tulsa. He and his wife Marlyn have been married for 27 years and proudly raised
their two children in Tulsa.

From: Allison Carter [mailto:allison@ieca.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 8:48 AM

To: Bennett, Tate <Bennett, Tate@ epa,gpy>
Cc: Mike Bjorklund <mike@fera.com>

Subject: Small Meeting Attendees - 2.2.18

Tate: Here is the small meeting attendees. | will be reaching out to each of them today as a final
reminder of the meeting on Friday. The meeting begins at 8A and | will advise that they might want to
arrive a few minutes early. As | mentioned, | will have some doughnuts and coffee at the meeting. | will
mention to them that the attire will be business casual.

Small Meeting Attendees:

May Family - Richard and JB May {sons of Fount) and Lawson Taylor {manager of the farm) Adam
Basford - FFB John Hoblick - FFB Kevin Morgan- FFB Mike Bjorklund - FECA Allison Carter - FECA Tracey
Bensley - Talquin Electric Coop Lisa Johnson - Seminole Gary Smith - Powersouth Drew Love - Citrus
Michael Sparks - Citrus Eileen Stuart - Manufacturing Frank Walker - Chamber David Hart - Chamber
Tom Feeney - AlF David Mica - Petroleum Administrator +staff
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Message

From: Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald@ipaa.org]

Sent: 3/1/2018 9:28:51 PM

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

On Mar 1, 2018, at 4:20 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@epa.gov> wrote:

EPA Takes Action to Address Oil and Gas Compliance
Concerns, Saving At Least $14 Million in Regulatory Costs

WASHINGTON (March 1, 2018) — In two actions, the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) is taking steps to address significant and immediate compliance concerns
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

“The technical amendments to the 2016 cil and gas NSP5 are meant to alleviate
targeted regulatory compliance issues faced by affected sources,” said EPA Office of
Air and Radiation Assistant Administrator Bill Wehrum. “While this action addresses
an immediate need, it does not deter the ongoing work at the Agency to assess the 2016
rule as a whole, including whether it is prudent or necessary to directly regulate
methane.”

“We believe the proposed withdrawal of the CTGs are necessary to provide regulatory
certainty to one of the largest sectors of the American economy, and avoid unnecessary

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
industry to address aspects of the rule that pose significant and immediate compliance
concerns. The amendments address two of the “fugitive emissions” requirements in the
2016 rule: a requirement that leaking components be repaired during unplanned or
emergency shutdowns; and the monitoring survey requirements for well sites located on
the Alaskan North Slope.

EPA took this final action in response to comments received on the June 2017 proposed
stays of certain requirements in the rule and subsequent Notices of Data Availability
(NODAs) issued in November 2017. EPA is continuing to evaluate comments the agency
received on the proposed stays and NODAs.

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
Guidelines for the Qil and Natural Gas Industry (Oil and Gas CTG) in its entirety. The Oil
and Gas CTG provides recommendations for certain states and areas that are required to
address smog-forming volatile organic compound (VOC) emissions from covered sources
as part of their state implementation plans for meeting EPA’s national standards for
ground-level ozone.

The Oil and Gas CTG relied on data and conclusions that were used in the 2016 NSPS for
the oil and gas industry. EPA is currently reconsidering certain aspects of the 2016 NSPS
and intends to look broadly at the rule during the reconsideration process.

Because some recommendations in the Qil and Gas CTG are based on the 2016 NSPS, and
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
The Agency analyzed avoided costs assuming that, even if the Oil and Gas CTG were
withdrawn, some states might need to obtain VOC emission reductions from existing oil
and gas sources as part of their state implementation plans for meeting the czone
standard. Using this perspective, the agency estimates that the oil and gas industry
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would avoid costs of $1.2 million per year (3 percent discount rate) or $1.6 million per
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Prod 1 ED_002061_00056524-00003



 amema |

oooooooooooooooooooooooo



Message

From: Gordon, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7C8FBAD82BFFAEECI8F5C5D00A47F554-GORDON, STE]

Sent: 3/6/2018 2:08:40 PM

To: Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald @ipaa.org]; Bennett, Tate [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

CC: Kundinger, Kelly [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e3c9a5d16e2244079e222f342bf9992f-Kundinger,]; McMurray, Forrest
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=344246fb2cb643bfab4af92fe016566e2-McMurray, Fl

Subject: RE: EPA Meeting 3.7.18

Samantha,

My cell |s Ex. 6 i Feel free to call me with any additional questions you have regarding this. | will be there in the

morning to help get everyone checked in.

Thanks so much!

-Stephen

Stephen L. Gordon Jr.

Deputy

Director for Public Engagement

Office of the Administrator
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(202) 564-1301

Gordon.

Stephen@epa.gov

From: Samantha McDonald [mailto:SMcDonald@ipaa.org]

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 8:10 AM

To: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>

Cc: Kundinger, Kelly <kundinger.kelly@epa.gov>; McMurray, Forrest <mcmurray.forrest@epa.gov>; Gordon, Stephen
<gordon.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: EPA Meeting 3.7.18

Great! We’ll bring the first group at 7:15. We don’t know what time the protest will start. Last night, they wore

busines

s clothes and came into the hotel.

Hotel staff has a couple of exit options, depending on where the protest sets up.

Thanks

again for your help.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 6, 2018, at 7:52 AM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate(@epa.gov> wrote:

Sierra Club

Forrest and Stephen can help get you in early. Do you know what time the protest may start?
Also, it might be best to exit your hotel near the rear entrance/ Starbucks and cross the street
there

On Mar 6, 2018, at 7:27 AM, Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald@ipaa.org> wrote:
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My boss asked me to inquire about the earliest we could arrive? Could we bring a
group over at 7:15? The protestors delayed our dinner a bit last night, and I just
want to ensure we aren’t late for our 8am meeting.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 6, 2018, at 5:46 AM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate(@epa.gov> wrote:

Thanks for the heads up!

On Mar $, 2018, at 9:37 PM, Samantha McDonald
<SMcDonald@ipaa.org> wrote:

Yes! I think our meetings team will bring them for
everyone so folks know where to sit.

I should tell you, we had protestors at our dinner
tonight and they plan to protest on Wednesday as
well. Not sure if you want to let your security team
at EPA know just to be safe.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 5, 2018, at 9:31 PM, Kundinger, Kelly
<kundinger kelly@epa.gov> wrote:

Wonderful. Thank you, Sam.

Are you still planning to print name
tents for those that are going to be
seated at the round table?

Thanks!

On Mar 5, 2018, at 8:27 PM,
Samantha McDonald
<SMcDonald(@ipaa.org> wrote:

Tate and Kelly:

We are expecting the
following members
on Wednesday:

Karen Anspaugh,
Surrett & Anspaugh
Sam Barbee, Illinois
Oil and Gas
Association

Mark Barron,
BakerHostetler
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Sara Blascovich,
Pennsylvania
Independent Oil and
Gas Association
*Bill Cadman,
Whiting Petroleum
Company

*Claire Chase, Mack
Energy

Theodore Cordova ,
E&B Natural
Resources

Keely Daugherty,
IPAA

*J Roy Dee 111, Dee
Drilling

*Paul Diero,
California Resources
Corporation

*Eric Dille, EOG
Resources

*Bob Doviak, KROG
Partners, LLC

Jeff Eshelman, IPAA
Stephen Flaherty,
Cimarex

*Lee Fuller, IPAA
Susan Ginsberg,
IPAA

Gordon Goodman,
EOG Resources
Brittany Green, IPAA
*Colin Grubbs,
Statoil

Tina Hamlin, IPAA
*Steven Hinchman,
Scala Energy LLC
*Krista Johnson,
Cimarex

*Gretchen Kern,
Pioneer Resources
Neal Kirby, IPAA
Shane Kriebel,
Kriebel Mineral
Resources

*JIM Kriebel, Kriebel
Mineral Resources
*Kurt Krieger,
Steptoe & Johnson
Frederick Lawrence,
IPAA

*Stephen Layton,

Prod 1
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E&B Resources
*Kristen Lingley,
Encana Oil & Gas Inc
*Douglas Malcolm,
D.C. Malcom, Inc
Drew Martin, Miller
Energy

Samantha McDonald,
IPAA

Erin McDough,
Michigan Oil & Gas
Company

*Jim McKinney,
EnerVest Operating,
LLC

Ashlee McNamee,
Whiting Petroleum
Mallori Miller, IPAA
*Luke Miller, Miller
Energy Company
Mark Miller, Merlin
01l & Gas

Daniel Naatz, IPAA
Donald Nestor, Arnett
Carbis Toothman
Alexander Obrecht,
Baker Hostetler
*Randy Parker, XTO
James Pruitt,
EnerVest Operating
Amy Puglisi, IPAA
*Douglas Reynolds,
Reynolds Resources,
Inc

Clifton Roberts,
Muskegon
Development
Company

*Trent Rosenlieb,
Berry Petroleum
Company, LLC
*Barry Russell, IPAA
*Lesley Schaaff, Hess
Corporation

*QEP Resources,
Shane Schultz

Penny Seipel, Ohio
O1l and Gas
Association

*Ash Shepard, Talos
Energy

*Brook Simmons,

Prod 1
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Newtield Exploration
Company

Gary Slagel, Steptoe
& Johnson

*Jim Tramuto,
Tramuto Energy
Advisors

Joyce Turkaly,
Pennsylvania
Independent Oil &
Gas Association
Ryan Ullman, IPAA
*Ben Wallace,
Penneco, Oil
Company, Inc
Daniel Weaver,
Pennsylvania
Independent Oil &
Gas Association
*James Wilkes,
Texland Petroleum,
LP

*J. Nelson Wood,
Wood Energy
*Brian Woodard,
Chesapeake Energy
Corp.

Rock Zimmerman,
California
Independent
Petroleum
Association

An * indicates we’d
like them to sit at the
round table. Others
can sit around the
perimeter.

Sent from my iPad

Prod 1
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Message

From: Viator, Brad [BViator@eei.org]

Sent: 2/6/2018 6:14:21 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: Re: Passing your name to my counter part at doe

Sounds good.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2018, at 1:09 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate(@epa.gov> wrote:

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before dlicking links or opening attachments. For more
information, visit The Grid. Questions? Please contact ITSupport@eei.org or ext. 5100,

Well shoot. Catch up soon.

On Feb 6, 2018, at 12:33 PM, Viator, Brad <BViator{@eei.org> wrote:

Ha, I met with her a few weeks back. She’s great.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2018, at 11:05 AM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate(@epa.gov> wrote:

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links
or opening attachments. For more information, visit The Grid, Questions?
Please contact [Toupport@eei,org or ext. 5100,

Elise is her name
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Message

From: Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald@ipaa.org]

Sent: 2/20/2018 4:10:38 PM

To: Kundinger, Kelly [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e3c¢9a5d16e2244079e222{342bf9992f-Kundinger,]

CC: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: RE: EPA Walkthrough?

Our folks are tied up on Thursday. What about next Tuesday, 2/27? Would you have any time that day?

From: Kundinger, Kelly [mailto:kundinger.kelly@epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 10:06 AM

To: Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald@ipaa.org>

Cc: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: EPA Walkthrough?

Good morning Samantha -

Thank you for checking in. | am going to be out of the office tomorrow but can try to arrange a walk-through on
Thursday. If Thursday works for you and your team, please let me know and | will check the availability of the room we
will be hosting the eventin.

Thanks,

Kelly

On Feb 20, 2018, at 9:16 AM, Samantha McDonald <SiicDonald@ipaa.org> wrote:

Good morning!

Just checking in on this again. Would someone on our team be available to show four members of our
team how to check in and where the room will be located? Wednesday afternoon works best for us, but
we can be flexible.

Those that will be attending from IPAA will be:

Tina Hamlin

Dan Naatz

Brittany Green
Samantha McDonald

From: Samantha McDonald

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 3:49 PM

To: 'Bennett, Tate' <Benneit. Tate@ena.cov>; Kundinger, Kelly <kundinger kellv@ena.gov>
Subject: EPA Walkthrough?

Tate and Kelly,
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| hope this note finds you well. Things are coming together for our Congressional Call Up and | wanted
to circle back on your invitation to come see the room. Would you be available to do a walk-through
with a few members of our team so we could see the location of our EPA meetings and so we could
familiarize ourselves with the check-in procedures prior to guiding our large group through? Sometime
around 2:30PM next Wednesday, February 21 would work for us, though we are bit flexible.

We are looking forward to the event and really appreciate all of your help bringing this together.
Sam
Samantha McDonald

Director of Government Relations
Independent Petroleum Association of America

<image001.jpg>
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Message

From: Schaaff, Lesley [Ischaaff@hess.com]

Sent: 3/1/2018 11:50:07 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: Re: ICYMI: EPA Takes Action to Address Oil and Gas Compliance Concerns, Saving At Least $14 Million in Regulatory
Costs

Thx

Lesley Schaaff

Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs
HESS CORPORATION

Office:i Ex. 6
Cell:} Ex. 6

Ischa_aff@hess.com

On Mar 1, 2018, at 6:26 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett, Tate@epa.gpv> wrote:

EPA Takes Action to Address Oil and Gas
Compliance Concerns, Saving At Least $14
Million in Regulatory Costs

03/01/2018
Contact Information:
(press@epa.sov)

WASHINGTON — In two actions, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is taking
steps to address significant and immediate compliance concerns for the oil and natural gas
industry, reduce burdens on our state regulatory partners, and save millions of dollars in
regulatory compliance costs.

EPA has finalized amendments for certain requirements contained within the 2016 oil and gas
New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) and proposed to withdraw the control techniques
guidelines (CTQG) — an action that EPA estimates would save $14 to $16 million in regulatory
compliance costs for the oil and gas industry from 2021-2035.

“The technical amendments to the 2016 oil and gas NSPS are meant to alleviate targeted
regulatory compliance issues faced by affected sources,” said EPA Office of Air and
Radiation Assistant Administrator Bill Wehrum. “While this action addresses an immediate
need, it does not deter the ongoing work at the Agency to assess the 2016 rule as a whole,
including whether it is prudent or necessary to directly regulate methane.”

“We believe the proposed withdrawal of the CTGs are necessary to provide regulatory certainty
to one of the largest sectors of the American economy, and avoid unnecessary compliance costs

to both covered entities and the states,” said Wehrum.

Amendments to the 2016 New Source Performance Standards for the Oil and Gas Industry
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EPA has amended two narrow provisions of the 2016 NSPS for the oil and natural gas industry
to address aspects of the rule that pose significant and immediate compliance concerns. The
amendments address two of the “fugitive emissions” requirements in the 2016 rule: a
requirement that leaking components be repaired during unplanned or emergency shutdowns;
and the monitoring survey requirements for well sites located on the Alaskan North Slope.

EPA took this final action in response to comments received on the June 2017 proposed stays of
certain requirements in the rule and subsequent Notices of Data Availability (NODAs) issued in

November 2017. EPA is continuing to evaluate comments the agency received on the proposed
stays and NODAs.

To read the amendments to the 2016 rule, visit EPA’s website at
htps /fwww epa.govieontrolling-air-pollution-otl-andenatural-vas-industry/actions-and-notices-
about-oib-and-natural-zasiregactions

Proposal to withdraw the 2016 Control Techniques Guidelines for the Oil and Natural Gas
Industry

In a separate action, EPA is proposing to withdraw the 2016 Control Techniques Guidelines for
the Oil and Natural Gas Industry (Oil and Gas CTG) in its entirety. The Oil and Gas CTG
provides recommendations for certain states and areas that are required to address smog-forming
volatile organic compound (VOC) emissions from covered sources as part of their state
implementation plans for meeting EPA’s national standards for ground-level ozone.

The Oil and Gas CTG relied on data and conclusions that were used in the 2016 NSPS for the oil
and gas industry. EPA is currently reconsidering certain aspects of the 2016 NSPS and intends to
look broadly at the rule during the reconsideration process.

Because some recommendations in the Oil and Gas CTG are based on the 2016 NSPS, and
others are based on the NSPS issued in 2012, EPA believes withdrawing the entire Oil and Gas
CTG will be more efficient for states, which otherwise might be required to revise their
implementation plans twice: once, to address recommendations that are tied to the 2012 NSPS,
and potentially a second time after the reconsideration of the 2016 NSPS is complete.

EPA has analyzed costs that would be avoided if the Oil and Gas CTG were withdrawn. The
Agency analyzed avoided costs assuming that, even if the Oil and Gas CTG were withdrawn,
some states might need to obtain VOC emission reductions from existing oil and gas sources as
part of their state implementation plans for meeting the ozone standard. Using this perspective,
the agency estimates that the oil and gas industry would avoid costs of $1.2 million per year (3
percent discount rate) or $1.6 million per year (7 percent discount rate) under this perspective,
totaling $14 or $16 million from 2021-2035 (using discount rates of 3 and 7 percent
respectively).

The agency will take public comment on withdrawing the Oil and Gas CTG for 45 days after a
notice is published in the Federal Register.

To read the notice of proposed withdrawal, visit EPA’s website at
https/fwww epa.goviconnolling-air-poliution-oil-and-natral-gas-industirv/acrions-and-nonces-
about-otl-and-natural-gasicly
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Message

From: Viator, Brad [BViator@eei.org]

Sent: 3/5/2018 8:11:14 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: Re:

Sorry | missed this. Call back when you're free:

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 1, 2018, at 6:00 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett, Tate@epa.gpy> wrote:

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. For more
information, visit The Srgd, Questions? Please contact [TSupport@est.org or ext, 5100,

Give me a shout when you can! i Ex. 6 :

Elizabeth Tate Bennett

Associate Administrator for Public Engagement & Environmental Education
Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

(202) 564-1460

Bennett Tatoweps.gov
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Message

From: Yehuda Kaploun [Yehuda@us.water-gen.com]
Sent: 2/8/2018 11:10:08 PM
To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Please call me when u get a moment please
Ex. 6

Get Qutlook for 108
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

3/6/2018 4:34:44 AM

Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald@ipaa.org]

Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7¢ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]; McMurray, Forrest
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=344246fb2cb643bfab4fo2fe016566e2-McMurray, Fl

Re: EPA Meeting 3.7.18

Thank you, Sam, for letting us know. Unfortunately, I am not going to be there on Wednesday morning,
therefore, I am looping in my colleague, Forrest McMurray, so he can prepare.

On Mar 5, 2018, at 8:37 PM, Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald(@ipaa. org> wrote:

Sierra Club

Yes! I think our meetings team will bring them for everyone so folks know where to sit.

I should tell you, we had protestors at our dinner tonight and they plan to protest on Wednesday
as well. Not sure if you want to let your security team at EPA know just to be safe.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 5, 2018, at 9:31 PM, Kundinger, Kelly <kundinger kelly(@epa.gov> wrote:

Wonderful. Thank you, Sam.

Are you still planning to print name tents for those that are going to be seated at
the round table?

Thanks!

On Mar 5, 2018, at 8:27 PM, Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald@ipaa.org>
wrote:

Tate and Kelly:
We are expecting the following members on Wednesday:

Karen Anspaugh, Surrett & Anspaugh

Sam Barbee, Illinois Oil and Gas Association

Mark Barron, BakerHostetler

Sara Blascovich, Pennsylvania Independent Oil and Gas
Association

*Bill Cadman, Whiting Petroleum Company

*Claire Chase, Mack Energy

Theodore Cordova , E&B Natural Resources

Keely Daugherty, IPAA
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*J Roy Dee 111, Dee Drilling

*Paul Diero, California Resources Corporation
*Eric Dille, EOG Resources

*Bob Doviak, KROG Partners, LLC

Jeff Eshelman, IPAA

Stephen Flaherty, Cimarex

*Lee Fuller, IPAA

Susan Ginsberg, IPAA

Gordon Goodman, EOG Resources

Brittany Green, IPAA

*Colin Grubbs, Statoil

Tina Hamlin, IPAA

*Steven Hinchman, Scala Energy LLC

*Krista Johnson, Cimarex

*Gretchen Kern, Pioneer Resources

Neal Kirby, IPAA

Shane Kriebel, Kriebel Mineral Resources
*JIM Kriebel, Kriebel Mineral Resources
*Kurt Krieger, Steptoe & Johnson

Frederick Lawrence, IPAA

*Stephen Layton, E&B Resources

*Kristen Lingley, Encana Oil & Gas Inc
*Douglas Malcolm, D.C. Malcom, Inc

Drew Martin, Miller Energy

Samantha McDonald, IPAA

Erin McDough, Michigan Oil & Gas Company
*Jim McKinney, EnerVest Operating, LLC
Ashlee McNamee, Whiting Petroleum

Mallori Miller, IPAA

*Luke Miller, Miller Energy Company

Mark Miller, Merlin Oil & Gas

Daniel Naatz, IPAA

Donald Nestor, Arnett Carbis Toothman
Alexander Obrecht, Baker Hostetler

*Randy Parker, XTO

James Pruitt, EnerVest Operating

Amy Puglisi, IPAA

*Douglas Reynolds, Reynolds Resources, Inc
Clifton Roberts, Muskegon Development Company
*Trent Rosenlieb, Berry Petroleum Company, LLC
*Barry Russell, [IPAA

*Lesley Schaaff, Hess Corporation

*QEP Resources, Shane Schultz

Penny Seipel, Ohio Oil and Gas Association
*Ash Shepard, Talos Energy

*Brook Simmons, Newfield Exploration Company
Gary Slagel, Steptoe & Johnson

*Jim Tramuto, Tramuto Energy Advisors
Joyce Turkaly, Pennsylvania Independent Oil & Gas Association
Ryan Ullman, IPAA

*Ben Wallace, Penneco, Oil Company, Inc
Daniel Weaver, Pennsylvania Independent Oil & Gas Association
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*James Wilkes, Texland Petroleum, LP

*J. Nelson Wood, Wood Energy

*Brian Woodard, Chesapeake Energy Corp.

Rock Zimmerman, California Independent Petroleum Association

An * indicates we’d like them to sit at the round table. Others can
sit around the perimeter.

Sent from my iPad
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Message

From: Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald@ipaa.org]
Sent: 8/14/2018 7:52:38 PM

To: Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald@ipaa.org]
Subject: Moving on

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

Dear Friends and Colleagues,

It is with mixed emotions that | want to let you know that this Friday is my last day at IPAA. On the 20th, I'll be starting
as a lobbyist at the National Rural Electric Cooperative Association covering (you guessed it!) endangered species issues
as well as federal lands and hydropower.

I have been blessed with great members, tremendous colleagues, and many, many friends as a result of my time at
IPAA. | found it beyond rewarding to help navigate the greatest legislative body in the world on behalf of a truly
amazing industry. To call out a few members, | want to especially acknowledge my current and former Committee
Chairs, Gretchen Kern of Pioneer Resources, and Ron Neal of Houston Energy. They both are truly amazing people that
have inspired me both personally and professionally through their tales of personal sacrifice, wonkiness and
collaboration. | also have several “work horses” of my ESA Task Force that I’'m also happy to count among my friends,
especially Nick Owens with Anadarko who has the unique ability to dumb-down biological and mitigation issues, even
once while sheltering in a shipping container in Mozambique. | would also add that IPAA is a great place to work and
employs so many incredibly smart, passionate and talented people. If | were to rank these people who have helped me
the most during my IPAA tenure, Dan Naatz would be number one. He is truly a terrific mentor who never would ask me
to do anything that he hasn’t done himself and constantly pushes me to learn and grow.

No matter what challenges life has in store for me in the future, you can rest assured that | will continue to keep
advocating for balance of conservation of America’s wildlife with production of America’s bountiful resources. If you

need to get in touch with me, I can be reached at] Ex. 6 or Ex. 6

Thank you again for your friendship.

Kindest regards,

Sam

At this point, decisions regarding the new IPAA structure will need to be finalized but tentative plans are for Dan Naatz

and Mallori Miller to take over the ESA portfolio and for Lee Fuller to reassume the role of the Environment and Safety
Committee.

Samantha McDonald
Director of Government Relations
Independent Petroleum Association of America
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Message

From: Allison Carter [allison@feca.com]
Sent: 1/31/2018 9:31:23 PM
To: Daniell, Kelsi [fo=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cd867173479344b3bda202b3004ff830-Daniell, Ke]; Bennett, Tate
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7¢ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]; Mike Bjorklund
[mike@feca.com]

Subject: 2/2/18- quote

Attachments: Documentl.docx; ATTO0001 . htm

Kelsi/Tate-

Here is the quote that was requested. Please let me know if you need anything further.
Thank you,

Allison Carter

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association
Ex. 6  mobile
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“Washington regulations directly impact the ability of Florida’s consumer-owned
electric cooperatives to continue powering economic growth across

57 counties. As not-for-profit utilities, electric cooperatives are uniquely
concerned with the impacts of regulations like the Clean Power Plan — which could
increase costs for our nearly two-million consumers. We appreciate Administrator
Pruitt meeting with us and discussing ways that EPA can explore common-sense
policies that bolster local economies while also promoting a healthy environment.”

Mike Bjorklund
Exec. V.P. & Gen. Mgr.
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association
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Message

From: Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald@ipaa.org]
Sent: 2/25/2018 4:42:49 PM
To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7¢ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]; Kundinger, Kelly
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e3c¢9a5d16e2244079e222f342bf9992f-Kundinger,]

Subject: RE: EPA Walkthrough?

Sorry to ping you both again, but | was wondering if you had time this week to give us a walk through so we know where
we’ll be meeting. I'd also love to meet you both in person.

They’'ll be four of us:

Dan Naatz

Brittany Green

Tina Hamlin
Samantha McDonald

From: Samantha McDonald

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 9:17 AM

To: 'Bennett, Tate' <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>; 'Kundinger, Kelly' <kundinger.kelly@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: EPA Walkthrough?

Good morning!

Just checking in on this again. Would someone on our team be available to show four members of our team how to
check in and where the room will be located? Wednesday afternoon works best for us, but we can be flexible.

Those that will be attending from IPAA will be:

Tina Hamlin

Dan Naatz

Brittany Green
Samantha McDonald

From: Samantha McDonald

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 3:49 PM

To: '‘Bennett, Tate' <Bennett, Tate@ena.gov>; Kundinger, Kelly <kundinger kellv@epa.pov>
Subject: EPA Walkthrough?

Tate and Kelly,

| hope this note finds you well. Things are coming together for our Congressional Call Up and | wanted to circle back on
your invitation to come see the room. Would you be available to do a walk-through with a few members of our team so
we could see the location of our EPA meetings and so we could familiarize ourselves with the check-in procedures prior
to guiding our large group through? Sometime around 2:30PM next Wednesday, February 21°* would work for us,
though we are bit flexible.

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

Sent: 1/30/2018 7:17:28 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: 2/2/18 - Larger list

Tate:

Here is the on-going list for the Big meeting. Today is Florida Farm Bureau Day at the Capitol. Adam is not reachable
until late this evening. They have every FFA member from the state and all the Farm Bureau Boards in town, so Adam is
a little swamped. He had hoped to get me some names last night but | haven’t seen the list. | have more names coming

in too. | just wanted to make sure that | gave you on current list, as requested.

Thanks!
Allison

Coop list:

Derek Thomas
Jordan Wade
Steve Wolfram
Lisa Johnson
Trudy Novak
Ryan Hart

Gary Smith

Paul McGehee
Jennifer Manning
Margaret Ellerbee
Mike McWaters
Jon Little

John Robinson
Vicky Talmadge
Tracey Bensely
Mike Campbell
Carla Pararo
Carrie Durden
Sam Fenn

Joe Alexander
David Miller
Doug Bruce
David Wright
Tony Guillen
Tim Waddle
Mike Temple
Blake Flowers
Ashley Sirmans
James Harold Thompson
Talquin +10
Allison Carter
Mike Bjorklund
Michelle Hershel
Jon Steverson
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Julius Hacket

Kaitlyn Culpepper

Darryl (Tri-County)

Jeff Brewer

Roger Pursley

SECO +3 (don’t have names yet.)

Adam Basford

FFB — 50+

Richard May

JB May

Lawson Taylor

John Hoblick - FFB
Kevin Morgan- FFB
Drew Love - Citrus
Michael Sparks - Citrus
Eileen Stuart - Manufacturing
Frank Walker - Chamber
David Hart - Chamber
Tom Feeney - AlF

David Mica — Petroleum
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Message

From: Allison Carter [allison@feca.com]

Sent: 1/30/2018 1:32:05 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: Re: Pruitt Bio for Friday

Sounds good. short Tist should be to you shortly also!
Sent from my iPhone

> On Jan 30, 2018, at 8:17 AM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov> wrote:
i Revised version coming your way shortly

;> On Jan 29, 2018, at 6:52 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov> wrote:
>

>> <0ffical Farmer Group Bio.docx>
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Message

From: Allison Carter [allison@feca.com]

Sent: 2/1/2018 2:58:57 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

CC: Basford, Adam [Adam.Basford @ffbf.org]; Mike Bjorklund [mike@feca.com]

Subject: Agenda/Timeline - 2/2/18 Meeting

Attachments: Documentl.docx

Good Morning!
Please find attached a basic agenda/timeline for the event tomorrow.
Please let me know if you have any concerns or comments.

Thanks,
Allison

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Prod 1 ED_002061_00057518-00001



EPA Pre-Meeting
May Nursery

Wednesday — 2:30P
e Walk through with DC Advance

Thursday - 4-6P
e Chairs and Tables delivered to Nursery
e Sound System check and walk through for location

Friday
5A -
e Pick- up doughnuts, coffee for small meeting
o Allison
6:30A -
e Sound system arrives for Setup
o Allison
e DC advance Arrives for final walk through

7A -
e Set up of Small Meeting Room
o Allison
e Gate check-point
o Allison and Adam
7:30A
e Coffee / Breakfast for larger meeting Set-up
o Allison, Lawson, Michelle
7:45A
e Small Meeting attendees arrive
e Greet Administrator
o Bjorklund and Hoblick
8:20A
e Arrival of Big meeting attendees / checked at gate
o Adam/Allison
8:25A
e Move cones to prepare for Administrator/Small Meeting Parking
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Small Meeting Agenda
May Nursery Board Room (Front Office)
8:00 — 8:25A

Attendees: May Family -i Ex. 6 i; Lawson Taylor (manager of the farm);
Adam Basford — FFB; John Hoblick - FFB; Kevin Morgan- FFB; Mike Bjorklund — FECA; Allison Carter —-
FECA; Jon Steverson — FECA; Tracey Bensley - Talquin Electric Coop; Lisa Johnson — Seminole; Gary Smith
— Powersouth; Drew Love — Citrus; Michael Sparks — Citrus; Eileen Stuart — Manufacturing; Frank Walker
— Chamber; David Hart — Chamber; Tom Feeney — AlF; David Mica — Petroleum; Administrator +staff

8A
Greet Administrator at Front Office
e Bjorklund, Hoblick, May

8:05A
Introduction of Administrator to the Group
e Hoblick- FFB

8:07 A
Administrator Discussion {Q/A)

8:25A
Group leaves small meeting and drives to larger meeting
e Administrator Vehicle goes first, others follow
e Parking for Administrator will be between the two loading docks. (cones will secure location)
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Large Meeting
May Nursery — Loading Dock
8:30A - 9:30A

8:30A —
e Lawson Taylor welcome to May Nursery
e lawson (or his person) Pledge and Prayer
e Hoblick welcome to the meeting and mention the groups there
o FFB, Coops, Manufacturing Association, Citrus Industry, Petroleum Industry, Chamber,
AIF
e Bjorklund introduce Administrator Pruitt
8:45A —
e Administrator Discussion
e Q/Afrom group
9:30A -
e C(lose
9:35A -
e Administrator in car and head to airport
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Message

From: Allison Carter [allison@feca.com]

Sent: 1/30/2018 6:55:09 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

CC: Mike Bjorklund [mike@feca.com]; Gordon, Stephen [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7c8fb4d82bff4eec98f5c5d00a47f554-Gordon, Ste]

Subject: RE: Small Meeting Attendees - 2.2.18

Tate —

Mike will plan to introduce the Administrator.
Also, | failed to add one name to the small group.
Jon Steverson will be attending. He is a consultant with the Coops.

Thank you!!

From: Bennett, Tate [mailto:Bennett.Tate@epa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Allison Carter <allison@feca.com>

Cc: Mike Bjorklund <mike@feca.com>; Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Small Meeting Attendees - 2.2.18

Thank you! Please use this updated bio. Is the plan still for you to introduce him at the large event, Mike?

e  Scott Pruitt was confirmed the 14th Administrator of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency in February of
last year.

e Since the beginning of his tenure, Pruitt has been committed to ensuring EPA gets back to the basics of
managing our envircnment by engaging with state, local and tribal partners to create regulatory certainty and
enhancing economic growth.

e Administrator Pruitt has spearheaded over two dozen significant regulatory reform actions including
proposing to rescind the 2015 "Waters of the United States’ rule in order to restore states’ role in the
regulatory process and ensure clarity for affected farms and landowners.

e Pruitt is a strong believer in the importance of environmental stewardship and has said farmers are amongst
our country’s first environmentalists and conservationists whose input should be valued.

e Making it a priority to get out of DC and into communities across the country, Administrator Pruitt has visited
nearly 30 states over his first year to meet directly with stakeholders who often went ignored by the previous
administration.

e Other significant accomplishments in year one have included reforming EPA’s scientific advisory boards to
ensure geographic diversity and integrity, ending the agency's 'Sue and Settle’ practices and addressing

dicamba spraying issues by expediently negotiating a labeling agreement last summer.

e Prior to serving the Trump Administration, Pruitt Attorney General of Oklahoma where he became a national
leader through a career of advocating to keep power in the hands
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of hard-working Americans.

e Pruitt also served eight years in the Oklahoma State Senate in addition to co-owning and managing Oklahoma
City's Triple-A minor league baseball affiliate.

e Pruitt played baseball at the University of Kentucky, earned his bachelor's degree from Georgetown College
and received his law degree from the University of Tulsa. He and his wife Marlyn have been married for 27
years and proudly raised their two children in Tulsa.

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

Tate: Here is the small meeting attendees. | will be reaching out to each of them today as a final reminder of the
meeting on Friday. The meeting begins at 8A and | will advise that they might want to arrive a few minutes early. As |
mentioned, | will have some doughnuts and coffee at the meeting. | will mention to them that the attire will be business
casual.

Small Meeting Attendees:

May Family - Ex. 6 iand Lawson Taylor {manager of the farm) Adam Basford - FFB John
Hoblick - FFBKévin Morgan- FFB Mike Bjorklund'- FECA Allison Carter - FECA Tracey Bensley - Talquin Electric Coop Lisa
Johnson - Seminole Gary Smith - Powersouth Drew Love - Citrus Michael Sparks - Citrus Eileen Stuart - Manufacturing
Frank Walker - Chamber David Hart - Chamber Tom Feeney - AlF David Mica - Petroleum Administrator +staff
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Message

From: Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald@ipaa.org]

Sent: 2/27/2018 8:33:59 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: We're here

North building lobby

Sent from my iPhone
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Message

From:
Sent:
To:
CC:

Subject:

Good m

Kundinger, Kelly [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E3C9A5D16E2244079E222F342BF9992F-KUNDINGER,]
2/20/2018 3:05:56 PM

Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald@ipaa.org]

Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Re: EPA Walkthrough?

orning Samantha -

Thank you for checking in. | am going to be out of the office tomorrow but can try to arrange a walk-through on

Thursda

y. If Thursday works for you and your team, please let me know and | will check the availability of the room we

will be hosting the event in.

Thanks,

Kelly

On Feb 20, 2018, at 9:16 AM, Samantha McDonald <5McDonsld@ipea.org> wrote:

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

To: 'Bennett, Tate' <Bennett. Tate@ena.gov>; Kundinger, Kelly <kundinger kelly@ena.gov>
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
Sent: 2/15/2018 8:48:43 PM
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

Thanks again for inviting us. We are looking forward to the event and really appreciate all of your help bringing this
together.

Sam

Samantha McDonald
Director of Government Relations

¥ Visit IPAA / Visit ESA Watch

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Prod 1 ED_002061_00057972-00001



Message

From: Brad Albin [Brad.Albin@REGI.com]

Sent: 2/16/2018 10:45:59 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

CC: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: FW: Updated EPA Doc

Attachments: National_Biorefineries_Only_4.12.17.jpg; Recommendation for EPA Visit.docx

Dear Tate,

{hope this week went well for you,

Attached are two documents to help arrange for the plant visits by Scott. One is a map showing locations and the other
is a list of the plants we prioritized after considering different aspects that would enhance the learning and exchange of
ideas for Scott and REG.

Let me know how we can proceed o develop the plan and get the first visit on the schedule,

Kindest Regards,

Brad

Brad Albin | VP, Manufacturing | REG Biofuels, LLC
Renewable Energy Group®| 416 5. Bell Ave. | Ames 1A 50010 ~ D8R8
G (F) 41 515-235-8018

From: Katie Stanley

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Brad Albin <Brad.Albin@REGI.com>

Cc: Scott Hedderich <Scott.Hedderich@REGI.com>
Subject: Updated EPA Doc

Brad,
See attached, doc with changes we discussed + map.

Do you need anything else? Let me know.
Thanks,

Katie Stanley | Team Leader, Corporate Affairs

Renewable Energy Group| 416 S. Bell Ave. | Ames |IA 50010-0888
(O): Ex. 6 | (M) 4 Ex. 6 i| (F)+1515-239-8029
katie.stanley@regi.com | www.REGl.com

"This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to
receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose, or take any action based on this message or any
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information herein. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and
delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.”
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DRAFT- FOR DISCUSSION

Recommendation to visit REG biorefineries for EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt

1. REG Newton- Newton, lowa
Nameplate Production Capacity: 30 million gallons
Production State Date: April 2007

REG Newton is located in Newton, lowa, 34 miles east of Des Moines. On an annual basis, REG
Newton processes approximately 220 million pounds of feedstock and moves 7,300 trucks and
600 railcars through the plant which supports additional jobs in transportation, rendering and
agriculture. In 2016, REG Newton reduced 230,431 metric tons of CO2, or the equivalent of
eliminating 48,675 passenger vehicles from the highway.

Closest Airport: Des Moines International Airpart (35 min)

Event Idea: lowa Roundtable or Townhall Gathering. REG Newton is located near TPI
Composites, the largest US-based independent manufacturer of composite wind blades.

2. REG Mason City- Mason City, lowa
Nameplate Production Capacity: 30 million gallons
Production State Date: July 2007

REG Mason City i located in Mason City, lowa 120 miles north of Des Moines. On an annual
basis, REG Mason City processes approximately 265 million pounds of feedstock and moves
7,700 trucks and 1,000 railcars through the plant which supports additional jobs in
transportation, rendering and agriculture. In'2016, REG Mason City reduced 248,424 metric tons
of CO2. or the equivalent of eliminating 52,475 pdssenger vehicles from the highway.

Event Idea: Business Round Table.(lowa Traction, Vendors, Community Members, etc.)

Closest Airport: Des Moings. International Airport (1 hr 50 min)

Another Airport: Rochester International Airport (1 hr 27 min)

3. REG Ralston- Ralston, lowa
Nameplate Production Capacity: 12 million gallons, starting up 30 million gallon rate this month
Production State Date: August 2002

REG Ralston is located in Ralston, iowa, 55 miles west of Ames. On an annual basis, REG Ralston
processes approximately 121 million pounds of feedstock and moves 2,700 trucks and 260
railcars through the plant which supports additional jobs in transportation, rendering and
agriculture. In 2016, REG Ralston reduced 93,012 metric tons of CO2, or the equivalent of
eliminating 19,647 passenger vehicles from the highway.

[ PAGE \* MERGEFORMAT ]
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DRAFT- FOR DISCUSSION

Event Idea: lowa Roundtable Discussion or town hall event in rural lowa. Cities near Ralston are:
Jefferson, Ames and Carroll.

Closest Airport: Des Moines International Airport (1 hr 26 min)

4. REG Albert Lea- Albert Lea, Minnesota
Nameplate Production Capacity: 30 million gallons
Production State Date: April 2005

REG Albert Lea is located in rural Southern Minnesota along the Minnesota/lowa border, 96
miles south of Minneapolis. On an annual basig, REG Albert Lea processes approximately 350
million pounds of feedstock and moves 11,400 trucks and 1,200 railcars through the plant which
supports additional jobs in transportation, rendering and agriculture:‘in 2016, REG Albert Lea
reduced 326,571 metric tons of CO2, or the'eguiivalent of eliminating 68,883 passenger vehicles
from the highway.

Event Idea: Partner with Minnesota Soybean Processors for local town hall event.

Closest Airport: Minn&apelis Airport = (1.h 27 min)
Another Airport: Rochester International Airport (1 hr 27 min)

5. REG Geismar- Geismar, Louisiana
Nameplate Production Capacity: 75 million gallons
Production State Date: September 2003
Produces Renewable Hydrocarbon Diesel

REG Geismar is located'in Geismar, Louisiana, 66 miles northwest of New Orleans. On an annual
basis, REG Geismar processes approximately 525 million pounds of feedstock and moves 9,800
trucks and 2,000 railcars through the plant which supports additional jobs in transportation,
rendering and agriculture; In 2016, REG Geismar reduced 340,376 metric tons of CO2, or the
equivalent of eliminating 71,899 passenger vehicles from the highway.

Closet Airport: Baton Rouge Airport — (43 min)
Another Airport: New Orleans Airport — (1 hr 4 min)
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DRAFT- FOR DISCUSSION

6. REG Seneca- Seneca, lllinois
Nameplate Production Capacity: 60 million gallons
Production State Date: April 2008

REG Seneca is located in Seneca, lllinois, 74 miles southwest of Chicago. On an annual basis, REG
Seneca processes approximately 500 million pounds of feedstock and moves 16,500 trucks and
580 railcars through the plant which supports additional jobs in transportation, rendering and
agriculture. In 2016, REG Seneca reduced 536,106 metric tons of CO2, or the equivalent of
eliminating 113,244 passenger vehicles from the highway.

Closest Airport: Bolingbrook's Clow International Airpatt — [ 50 minutes)

7. REG Danville- Danville, lllinois
Nameplate Production Capacity: 45 milliog galions
Production State Date: September 2008

REG Danville is located in Danville, lllinois, 93 miles northwest of Indianapolis' Gn an annual
basis, REG Danville processes approximately 330 million pounds of feedstock and moves 12,100
trucks and 300 railcars through the plant which supports additional jobs in transportation,
rendering and agriculture. In 2016, REG Danville reduced 344 634 metric tons of CO2, or the
equivalent of eliminating 72,798 passenger vehicles from the highway.

Closest Airport:indianapolis, IN International Airport — (1 hr 20 min)

8. | REG Grays Harbor = Hoquiam, Washington
Nameplate Production Capacity: 100 million gallons
Production State Date: "August 2007

REG Grays Harbor is located in Hoquiam, Washington, 106 miles southwest of Seattle. On an
annual basis, REG Grays Harbor processes approximately 541 million pounds of feedstock and
moves 6,900 trucks and 2,300 railcars through the plant which supports additional jobs in
transportation, rendering and agriculture. In 2016, REG Grays Harbor reduced 365,091 metric
tons of CO2, or the equivalent of eliminating 77,119 passenger vehicles from the highway.

Closest Airport: Seatac International — (2 hr 4 min)
Another Airport: Portland International Airport — (2 hr 28 min)
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DRAFT- FOR DISCUSSION

9. REG Houston- Seabrook, Texas
Nameplate Production Capacity: 35 million gallons
Production State Date: June 2008

REG Houston is located in Seabrook, Texas, 35 southeast of Houston. On an annual basis, REG
Houston processes approximately 216 million pounds of feedstock and moves 5,300 trucks and
1,060 railcars through the plant which supports additional jobs in transportation, rendering and
agriculture. In 2016, REG Houston reduced 204,682 metric tons of CO2, or the equivalent of
eliminating 43,236 passenger vehicles from the highway.

Closest Airport: William P. Hobby Airport — (31 min)

10. REG Madison- DeForest, Wisconsin
Nameplate Production Capacity: 20 million gallons
Production State Date: April 2007

REG Madison is located in DeForest, Wisconsin, 15 miles north of Madison. On an annual basis,
REG Madison processes approximately 106 million pounds of feedstock and moves 3,800 trucks
and 130 railcars through the plant which supports additional jobs in transportation, rendering
and agriculture. In. 2016, RFG Madison reduced 110,141 metric tons of CO2, or the equivalent of
eliminating 23,265 passenger. vehicles from the highway.

Closest Airport: General Mitchell International Airport in Milwaukee — (1 hr 25 min)

11. REG Mew Boston- New Boston, Texas
Nameplate Production Capacity: 15 million gallons
Production State Date: June 2008

REG New Boston is located in' New Boston, Texas, 24 miles west of Texarkana. On an annual
basis, REG New Boston processes approximately 80 million pounds of feedstock and moves
3,500 trucks and 55 railcars through the plant which supports additional jobs in transportation,

rendering and agriculture. In 2016, REG New Boston reduced 82,351 metric tons of CO2, or the
equivalent of eliminating 17,395 passenger vehicles from the highway.

Closest Airport: Texarkana Airport — (28 min)
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Message

From: Altshuler, Katie (MRO} [kaltshuler@marathonoil.com]
Sent: 3/5/2018 5:38:23 PM

Subject: New Contact Information for Katie Altshuler

Katie Alishuler

Crovernment & Compmnity Relationy Leod
7301 Northwest Expressway

Cichahoma Ciry, O 73132

Divect! Ex. E

Cell:] Ex. 6
kalshuler@marathonol com
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Message

From: Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald@ipaa.org]

Sent: 2/26/2018 8:08:14 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

CC: Kundinger, Kelly [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e3c¢9a5d16e2244079e222{342bf9992f-Kundinger,]

Subject: RE: EPA Walkthrough?

Attachments: 2018 GR Handout EPA.PDF

Looking forward to meeting you both in person tomorrow. Attached are the issues our members care about. We've
discussed everyone on this list with the Administrator previously, so there shouldn’t be any surprises.

Sam

From: Samantha McDonald

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 8:24 AM

To: 'Bennett, Tate' <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>
Cc: Kundinger, Kelly <kundinger.kelly@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: EPA Walkthrough?

2PM works great! Thanks. Can you let me know which entrance to report?

From: Bennett, Tate [mailto:Bennett. Tote @epa.pov]
Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Samantha McDonald <SMeDonald @ipas.ore>
Cc: Kundinger, Kelly <kundinger keliv@epa.poy>
Subject: Re: EPA Walkthrough?

Sorry for the delay! I'm around this week and can do Wednesday afternoon at 2 {I have two back to back meetings
starting at 3). | know you initially asked to do 2:30, and | can totally squeeze in a 30 min walk through then as well, but
just don't want to cut you short.

On Feb 25, 2018, at 11:43 AM, Samantha McDonald <5MeDonald@ipan.arg> wrote:

Sorry to ping you both again, but | was wondering if you had time this week to give us a walk through so
we know where we’ll be meeting. I'd also love to meet you both in person.

They'll be four of us:

Dan Naatz

Brittany Green

Tina Hamlin
Samantha McDonald

From: Samantha McDonald

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 9:17 AM

To: '‘Bennett, Tate' <Bennett Tate@epa.gov>; 'Kundinger, Kelly' <kundinger kellv@epa.gov>
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

To: 'Bennett, Tate' <Benngit. Tate@®epa.gov>; Kundinger, Kelly <kundinger kellv@epa.gov>
Subject: EPA Walkthrough?

Tate and Kelly,

I hope this note finds you well. Things are coming together for our Congressional Call Up and | wanted
to circle back on your invitation to come see the room. Would you be available to do a walk-through
with a few members of our team so we could see the location of our EPA meetings and so we could
familiarize ourselves with the check-in procedures prior to guiding our large group through? Sometime
around 2:30PM next Wednesday, February 215 would work for us, though we are bit flexible.

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
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EPA-IPAA Meeting - March 7, 2018

OBJECTIVE: A predictable, cost effective regulatory system. Include a significant state
delegation initiative. Have a federal enforcement process that treats industry with fairness,
respect and dignity ~ eliminate the use of excessive threatening tactics, egregious fine
proposals and using enforcement to compel regulation where EPA has no authority.

Specific Issues:

Air Regulations — Oil and Natural Gas Production

Develop a federal air regulation component that is Volatile Organic Compound (VOC)
based, adequate to protect against an aggressive effort {0 federalize oil and natural gas
production regulation. Define low production wells and assure that any federal regulation
is specifically analyzed for them; exclude where feasible. Assure that federal technology
determinations are based on analyses that are designed for assessing regulations and are
scientifically sound; use federal resources for analyses.

NSPS: Subparts OO00 and O000a ~ Support reconsidering current regulations and
revising as VOC requirements; revising fugitive emissions requirements relying on state
programs; excluding low production wells; defining a low production well subcategory and
reserving it for future use if any.

Existing Sources - Support withdrawal of the October 2016 existing source Control
Techniques Guidelines (CTG) for Ozone NAAQS Nonattainment Areas. Reconsider

if further research demonstrates a need for existing source controls; require RACT
determination to be based on existing sources, not applying NSPS requirements. Exclude
low producing wells or create separate requirements based on low producing well
economics. (NSPS VOC Subpart OO00/0000a eliminates path for nationwide existing
source rule.)

Ozone NAAQS Reconsideration — Support reconsideration of the 70 ppb Ozone
NAAQS. It pulls areas that include oil and natural gas production into nonattainment
despite EPA determination that those areas would meet 70 ppb without local controls;
consequence is new source offset requirements that thwart development without
environmental benefit. Reconsideration needs to look at whether 70 ppb NAAQS provides
real health benefits since EPA estimates that key population areas that fail to meet the 75
ppb NAAQS will fail to meet the 70 ppb revision.

Resource Conservation and Recovery Act

Subtitle D Consent Decree — EPA agreed to a Consent Decree to settle litigation
regarding mandatory duties under RCRA Subtitle D related to making determinations
regarding the appropriateness of state oil and natural gas production wastes regulations.
EPA has until March 2019 to respond but it should act quickly for two reasons. First,
EPA’s mandate to act does not require an extensive burden and the longer it takes to act,
the more state programs appear to be viewed as inadequate. Second, the mandatory
duties require action every three years. Urge action to determine that no guidelines are
needed and a reaffirmation of that decision in 2020. (continued on reverse)
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Clean Water Act

Unconventional Oil and Gas (UOG) Extraction Effluent Limitations Guidelines (ELG) -
Working with EPA to develop a study to address technology to manage production

waste water treatment at Publicly Owned Treatment Works (POTW). EPA finalized UOG
Extraction ELG for discharges to POTW in June 2016. These ELG should be based on
a technology standard - Best Available Technology Economically Achievable (BATEA).
EPA concluded that all discharges to POTW should be prohibited based on the availability
of underground injection wells and of recycling options. Neither of these are BATEA.
EPA should not be making zero discharge determinations based on its perception of
other options. It should determine BATEA requirements. The zero discharge decision can
harm conventional producers because of the definitions in the ELG, limited water usage
options, and setting a standard that will be hard to reject in Centralized Waste Treatment
(CWT) ELG development in the future.

WOTUS - Support EPA action to narrow the scope of Waters of the United States
(WOTUS). Many oil and natural gas production operations are in arid regions and a
WOTUS interpretation that captures these areas in inappropriate adversely affecting
development (Section 404 permits) and SPCC Plans.

Ground Water and the Clean Water Act — Concerned about the potential for bringing
ground water into the scope of the Clean Water Act would be counter to the management
of ground water under the Safe Drinking Water Act. It could result in a significant new
regulatory burden that was never intended when either Act was passed.

State Delegation

Federalizing Oil and Natural Gas Production Regulations — From 2009 through
2016, federal agencies aggressively acted to expand the scope of regulation to provide
pathways for federal action in spite of state regulations. Support EPA actions to expand
and enhance delegation of regulatory authority to states. IPAA is looking for options

to be helpful in identifying pathways, working with its state cooperating associations

to encourage state actions and working with Congress if there are barriers that need

to be addressed. Expanded delegation will require adequate federal funding of states
expanding their regulatory efforts. Separately, IPAA support oversight of delegated states
to assure that they are not abusing their authority such as the misuse of Clean Water Act
Section 401 to deny pipeline permits crossing rivers.

Enforcement Tactics — IPAA supports the recently launched EPA initiative to work with
states and other stakeholders on compliance assurance. Over the past several years,
EPA’s Enforcement tactics have been excessively aggressive. For example, in North
Dakota where the state did not have delegation of the NSPS program for oil and natural
gas production, EPA Enforcement initiated direct actions against producers with regard to
its interpretation of Subpart OO0O requirements for storage vessels. This interpretation
differed from those EPA technical staff had initially indicated. Using its enforcement
power, EPA filed proposed penalties against a privately held producer that exceeded

the value of its assets. The purpose was clear and predictable. EPA wanted to use its
enforcement power to compel a limited asset company to enter into a consent agreement
that would require actions that met Enforcement’s interpretation of the regulation and to
commit to additional actions that were beyond EPA Clean Air Act authority to require. Not
only did EPA use a gap in state delegation to step over North Dakota in its zeal, but these
types of enforcement tactics reflect poorly on EPA and the federal government and should
be ended.

QUESTIONS? Contact Sam McDonald at smedonald@ipaa.org or L. -EX.8 !
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Message

From: Shaw, Nena [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2AE00B27EC1544EF8331567CE532BDD3-SHAW, NENA]

Sent: 3/12/2018 7:08:06 PM

To: Letendre, Daisy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b691ccccab264ae09df7054c7f1019¢ch-Letendre, D]; Viator, Brad
[BViator@eei.org]

CC: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]; Gordon, Stephen
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7¢8fb4d82bffdeecd8f5c5d00a47f554-Gordon, Ste]

Subject: RE: Weds

Yes....sending in a minute.

From: Letendre, Daisy

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 3:07 PM

To: Viator, Brad <BViator@eei.org>

Cc: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>; Shaw, Nena <Shaw.Nena@epa.gov>; Gordon, Stephen
<gordon.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Weds

Perfect, thanks Brad. Calendar invite hadn’t hit my inbox yet. See you then.

Daisy C. Letendre
Letendre, Dolsvi@epa.gov

From: Viator, Brad [mailto:BViator@eei.org]

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Letendre, Daisy <letendre.daisy@epa.gov>

Cc: Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@epa.gov>; Shaw, Nena <Shaw.Nena@epa.gov>; Gordon, Stephen
<gordon.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Weds

It’s at 1130 at EEL
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 12, 2018, at 3:05 PM, Letendre, Daisy <letendre.daisy(@epa.gov> wrote:

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. For more

Hi All -
Nena Shaw (added to this email) and Quin Shea were working out the logistics according to my

latest email traffic. Nena and I have an off campus meeting at 10:00AM but were going to meet
at EEI's offices following that. Nena, have times/locations been firmed up?
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Tate and Stephen, once we have the logistics finalized we'll include you on the calendar invite.
Best,

Daisy C. Letendre
Letendre. Daisy(@epa.gov

From: Bennett, Tate

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 2:55 PM

To: BViator@eei.org

Cc: Letendre, Daisy <letendre.daisy@epa.gov>; Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>
Subject: Weds

What time is the meeting? Our office is happy to join!
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Message

From: Letendre, Daisy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B691CCCCA6264AEQ9DF7054C7F1019CB-LETENDRE, D]

Sent: 3/12/2018 7:05:20 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]; BViator@eei.org; Shaw,
Nena [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2ae00b27ec1544ef8331567ce532bdd3-Shaw, Nenal

CC: Gordon, Stephen [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7c8fb4d82bff4eecd8f5c5d00a47f554-Gordon, Ste]

Subject: RE: Weds

Hi A1l -

Nena Shaw (added to this email) and Quin Shea were working out the logistics according to my latest email
traffic. Nena and I have an off campus meeting at 10:00AM but were going to meet at EEI's offices
following that. Nena, have times/locations been firmed up?

Tate and Stephen, once we have the logistics finalized we'll include you on the calendar 1invite.
Best,

Daisy C. Letendre
Letendre.Daisy@epa.gov

————— original Message-----

From: Bennett, Tate

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 2:55 PM

To: BViator@eei.org

Cc: Letendre, Daisy <letendre.daisy@epa.gov>; Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>
Subject: weds

what time is the meeting? our office is happy to join!
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Message

From: Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald@ipaa.org]

Sent: 2/27/2018 5:21:46 PM

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

Yes, thank you.
From [PAA it'll be:

Samantha McDonald
Daniel Naatz

Tina Hamlin

Brittany Green

Keely Daugherty

From: Kundinger, Kelly [mailto:kundinger .kelly@epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 8:36 AM

To: Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald@ipaa.org>

Cc: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: EPA Walkthrough?

Wonderful. We will meet you in the lobby of the North Building at 3:30.
Would you mind sending over the names of those that will be accompanying you?
Thank you,

Kelly

From: Samantha McDonald [maitie:ShcDonald@ipaa.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 8:32 AM

To: Kundinger, Kelly <kundinzer kelly@epagow>

Cc: Bennett, Tate <Bannstt. Tale@epa.sow>

Subject: RE: EPA Walkthrough?

Yes! That works! Thank you.

From: Kundinger, Kelly [mailto:kundinger kellviBena.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 8:31 AM

To: Samantha McDonald <sMcDonald@ioaa.ore>

Cc: Bennett, Tate <Bennstt. Tate@ena.pov>

Subject: RE: EPA Walkthrough?

Sam —

Are you available to meet at 3:30 this afternoon?
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Thanks,

Kelly

From: Samantha McDonald [mailto:ShMeDonsld@ipas.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 8:25 AM

To: Kundinger, Kelly <kundinger kellvy@epagov>

Cc: Bennett, Tate <Bennstt. Tate@ena.pov>

Subject: RE: EPA Walkthrough?

Thank you so much. Again, I'm sorry for the mix-up!

From: Kundinger, Kelly [mailto:kundinger kellyBepa.pov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 7:01 AM

To: Samantha McDonald <3McDonald @inas.org>

Cc: Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tote@epa.zov>

Subject: Re: EPA Walkthrough?

Good morning Sam -
I have sent an email to see if the room is available for a walk-through this afternoon. | will circle back shortly.
Thanks,

Kelly

On Feb 26, 2018, at 10:03 PM, Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald®@ipaa.ore> wrote:

I’'m so sorry. | misunderstood Yates note, forgive me. My original request was for last Wednesday.
Neither | nor my boss are available on this Wednesday afternoon. | have the a multi-trades meeting on
Migratory Birds I'm hosting at 2:30 at my office for some Wyoming producers. Would tomorrow
(Tuesday) afternoon work? If not, perhaps Wednesday or Thursday morning around 9:15/9:307?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2018, at 6:15 PM, Kundinger, Kelly <kundingsr.kelly@epa. gov> wrote:

Sam -
| hope this message finds you well.

| wanted to touch base as | was under the impression that we had agreed to a walk-
through this Wednesday, 2/28 at 2:00pm. Would you mind confirming this?

Thanks!
Kelly

On Feb 26, 2018, at 3:10 PM, Samantha McDonald <SkicDonsld@ipaa.org> wrote:
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Looking forward to meeting you both in person tomorrow. Attached
are the issues our members care about. We've discussed everyone on
this list with the Administrator previously, so there shouldn’t be any
surprises.

Sam

From: Samantha McDonald Bennett. Tated@ena.gov

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 8:24 AM

To: 'Bennett, Tate' <Bennstt. Tate@eng.gov>
Cc: Kundinger, Kelly <kundingsr kellv@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: EPA Walkthrough?

2PM works great! Thanks. Can you let me know which entrance to
report?

From: Bennett, Tate [mailto:Bennett. Tote @epa.pov]
Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Samantha McDonald <3McDonald @inas.org>
Cc: Kundinger, Kelly <kundinger kelhv@epa gov>
Subject: Re: EPA Walkthrough?

Sorry for the delay! I'm around this week and can do Wednesday
afternoon at 2 (I have two back to back meetings starting at 3). | know
you initially asked to do 2:30, and | can totally squeeze in a 30 min walk
through then as well, but just don't want to cut you short.

On Feb 25, 2018, at 11:43 AM, Samantha McDonald
<SMeDonasld@inaa.ore> wrote:

Sorry to ping you both again, but | was wondering if you
had time this week to give us a walk through so we
know where we’ll be meeting. I'd also love to meet you
both in person.

They'll be four of us:

Dan Naatz

Brittany Green

Tina Hamlin
Samantha McDonald

From: Samantha McDonald

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 9:17 AM
To: 'Bennett, Tate' <Bennett. Tate@ena.gov>;
'Kundinger, Kelly' <kundinger kellv@®@epa. gov>
Subject: RE: EPA Walkthrough?

Good morning!

Just checking in on this again. Would someone on our
team be available to show four members of our team
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how to check in and where the room will be located?
Wednesday afternoon works best for us, but we can be
flexible.

Those that will be attending from IPAA will be:

Tina Hamlin

Dan Naatz

Brittany Green
Samantha McDonald

From: Samantha McDonald

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 3:49 PM
To: '‘Bennett, Tate' <Bennett. Tate@apa.aov>;
Kundinger, Kelly <kundinger.kellyi@epa.gov>
Subject: EPA Walkthrough?

Tate and Kelly,

| hope this note finds you well. Things are coming
together for our Congressional Call Up and | wanted to
circle back on your invitation to come see the room.
Would you be available to do a walk-through with a few
members of our team so we could see the location of
our EPA meetings and so we could familiarize ourselves
with the check-in procedures prior to guiding our large
group through? Sometime around 2:30PM next
Wednesday, February 215 would work for us, though
we are bit flexible.

We are looking forward to the event and really
appreciate all of your help bringing this together.

Sam

Samantha McDonald
Director of Government Relations

Ex. 6 | Visit IPAA / Visit ESA Watch
<imageD01.jpg»

<2018 GR Handout_EPA.PDF>
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Message

From: Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald@ipaa.org]
Sent: 3/5/2018 2:57:33 PM
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

CC: Brittany Green [BGreen@ipaa.org]; Keely Daugherty [kdaugherty@ipaa.org]

Subject: Full IPAA List

Attachments: 2018 Call-Up Registrants.xls

Tate and Kelly:

Please see the attached list of people confirmed for our call up. We expect to do a final head count at today’s
orientation and dinner to give you a better idea on number, but this is our master list.

Thank you again for your assistance bringing this meeting together.
Sam

Samantha Mc¢Donald

Director of Government Relations

_ Ind_e__pendent Petroleum Association of America
/ Visit IPAA / Visit ESA Watch
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Last First Company

Anspaugh Karen Surrett & Anspaugh

Axel Eric ECA Strategies

Barbee Sam lllinois Oil & Gas Association
Barron Mark BakerHostetler

Battisti Sarah Southwestern Energy Company
Blascovich  Sara Pennsylvania Oil & Gas Association
Boehler Christopher  Concho Resources, Inc.
Cadman Bill Whiting Petroleum Corporation
Casey Stan Concho Resources, Inc.
Chase Claire Mack Energy Corp.

Cordova Theodore E&B Natural Resources
D'Angelo Wayne Kelley Drye and Warren LLP
Daugherty Keely IPAA

Dee Il J.Roy Dee Drilling Company

Deiro Paul California Resources Corporation
Dillé Eric EOG Resources, Inc.

Doviak Bob KROG Partners, LLC
Eshelman Jeff IPAA

Flaherty Stephen Halliburton

Fuller Lee IPAA

Ginsberg Susan IPAA

Goodman Gordon EOG Resources, Inc.

Green Brittany IPAA

Grubbs Colin Statoil

Hamlin Tina IPAA

Heins Jonny Concho Resources, Inc.

Hill David David R. Hill, Inc.

Hinchman Steven Scala Energy LLC

Johnson Krista Cimarex Energy Co.

Kern Gretchen Pioneer Natural Resources Co.
Kidwell Scott Concho Resources, Inc.

Kirby Neal IPAA

Kitchens Christina East West Bank

Kriebel Shane Kriebel Minerals, Inc.

Kriebel James Kriebel Minerals, Inc.

Krieger Kurt Steptoe & Johnson PLLC
Lawrence Frederick IPAA

Layton Stephen E&B Natural Resources
Lingley Kristen Encana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc.
Malcolm Douglas D.C. Malcolm, Inc.

Martin Drew Miller Energy Company
Mazoch Kerry Genesis Energy, L.P.
McDonald Sam IPAA

McDonough  Erin Michigan Oil And Gas Association
McKinney Jim EnerVest Operating, LLC
McNamee Ashley Whiting Petroleum Corporation
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City
Wexford
Dallas

Mount Vernon
Denver
Spring
Mechanicsburg
Midland
Denver
Austin

Artesia
Hermosa Beach
Washington
Washington
Mount Carmel
Sacramento
Houston
Dallas
Washington
Denver
Washington
Washington
Midland
Washington
Washington
Washington
Midland
Byesville
Houston
Denver

Irving

Midland
Washington
Dallas

Clarion
Clarion
Charleston
Washington
Bakersfield
Denver
Charleston
Kalamazoo
Houston
Washington
Lansing
Abingdon

Denver

State
PA

™
IL
CO
™
PA
™
CO
™
NM
CA
DC
DC
IL
CA
™
™
DC
CO
DC
DC
™
DC
DC
DC
™
OH
™
CO
™
™
DC
™
PA
PA
WV
DC
CA
CO
WV
Mt
™
DC
Mt
VA
CO
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Miller Mallori
Miller Luke
Miller Mark
Naatz Dan
Nestor Donald

Obrecht Alexander

Parker Randy
Pritt James
Puglisi Amy
Reynolds Douglas
Roberts Clifton
Rosenlieb Trent
Russell Barry
Schaaff Lesley
Schulz Shane
Seipel Penny

Shepherd Ash
Shepperd Ben

Simmons Brook
Slagel Gary
Tramuto Jim
Turkaly Joyce
Ullman Ryan
Wallace Ben

Watkins Todd

Weaver Daniel
Wilkes James
Wood J. Nelson

Woodard Brian

Zierman Rock
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IPAA

Miller Energy Company

Merlin Oil & Gas, Inc.

IPAA

Arnett Carbis Toothman PLLC
BakerHostetler

XTO Energy Inc.

EnerVest Operating, LLC

IPAA

Reynolds Resources, Inc.

Muskegon Development Company
Berry Petroleum Company, LLC
IPAA

Hess Corporation

QEP Resources, Inc.

Ohio Oil and Gas Association

Talos Energy LLC

Permian Basin Petroleum Association
Newfield Exploration Company
Steptoe & Johnson PLLC

Tramuto Energy Advisors
Pennsylvania Independent Oil & Gas Association
IPAA

Penneco Oil Company, Inc.

Noble Energy, Inc.

Pennsylvania Independent Oil & Gas Association
Texland Petroleum LP

Wood Energy Inc.

Chesapeake Energy Corp.

California Independent Petroleum Association

Prod 1

Washington
Kalamazoo
Lafayette
Washington
Buckhannon
Denver

Fort Worth
Charleston
Washington
Owensboro
Traverse City
Bakersfield
Washington
Washington
Denver
Columbus
Houston
Midland

The Woodlands
Charleston
Spring
Wexford
Washington
Delmont
Houston
Wexford

Fort Worth
Mt. Vernon
Oklahoma City

Sacramento

DC
Mt
LA
DC
WV
CO
™
WV
DC

Mt

CA
DC
DC
CO
OH
™
™

WV
™
PA
DC
PA
™
PA
™

OK
CA
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Message

From: Bowman, Liz [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C3D4D94D3E4B4B1F80904056703EBC80-BOWMAN, ELI]

Sent: 1/23/2018 5:10:49 PM

To: Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald @ipaa.org]; Bennett, Tate [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7¢ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]; Kundinger, Kelly
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e3c9a5d16e2244079e222f342bf9992f-Kundinger,]

CC: Hupp, Millan [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=92cac7b684b64f90953b753a01bee0d5-Hupp, Milla]; Wilcox, Jahan
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88fd588e97d3405d869bcae98d391984-Wilcox, Jah]; Neal Kirby
[nkirby@ipaa.org]; Jeff Eshelman [jeshelman@ipaa.org]

Subject: RE: Promotional Materials - IPAA

| agree with Samantha, that we should just leave it at this point, rather than draw more attention to it.

From: Samantha McDonald [mailto:SMcDonald@ipaa.org]

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>; Kundinger, Kelly <kundinger.kelly@epa.gov>

Cc: Hupp, Millan <hupp.millan@epa.gov>; Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>; Wilcox, Jahan
<wilcox.jahan@epa.gov>; Neal Kirby <nkirby@ipaa.org>; Jeff Eshelman <jeshelman@ipaa.org>
Subject: RE: Promotional Materials - IPAA

This appeared on Politico Influence on Friday. Considering the delay, it may be best to let it be. It’s gotten some
retweets on Twitter, but this was the only news publication we saw (other than Intercept). Looping in our press team as
well to provide additional insight.

From: Bennett, Tate [mailio:Benneti Tate@epa. cov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Samantha McDonald <&McDonald®inaa.org>; Kundinger, Kelly <kundinger kelly@ena.gov>

Cc: Hupp, Millan <hwpp millan@epa.soy>; Bowman, Liz <Bowman Lizdepa.gov>; Wilcox, Jahan <wiltox jahan@epa.gow>
Subject: RE: Promotional Materials - IPAA

Was this in morning energy? Is there a way you can correct it to say that the meeting is taking place at the EPA and that
has ALWAYS been the plan. The program literally says AT the EPA. Copying our comms team.

730 AM - 8:.30 AM

8:45 AM — 10:00 AM

Policv Meeting at EPA | Moot in Trump Hotel Lobbyv at 730 am.

From: Samantha McDonald [mailto:SMeDonsld @inaa.org]

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 9:57 AM

To: Bennett, Tate <Bennstt. Tate@apa.gov>; Kundinger, Kelly <kundinger.kellyi@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Promotional Materials - IPAA
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Tate and Kelly,

In the interest of full disclosure | wanted to ensure you saw this:

ANOTHER EVENT AT THE TRUMP HOTEL: “The Independent Petroleum
Association of America will hold its 2018 ‘Congressional Call-Up’ lobbying event at the
Trump International Hotel in Washington, D.C. from March 5 to 7,” The

Intercept’s Nick Surgey and Lee Fang report. “The agenda, which is publicly available,
includes a meeting with officials in Congress and the Environmental Protection Agency, as
well as meetings for conference attendees that will take place at the hotel.” Fuill story.

From: Samantha McDonald

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 10:27 AM

To: 'Bennett, Tate' <Bennett. Tate@ena.gov>; Kundinger, Kelly <kundinger kelly@ena.gov>
Subject: RE: Promotional Materials - IPAA

Sure. Attached you will find the schedule we will post on our website as well as our registration form which both
reference an EPA meeting.

From: Bennett, Tate [mailio: Bennett. Tale@epa.sov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Kundinger, Kelly <kundinger kelly@epa.zov>; Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald@ipaa.ore>
Subject: RE: Promotional Materials - IPAA

Hey! Can you all send the attachment?

From: Kundinger, Kelly

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 9:28 AM

To: Samantha McDonald <&McDonald@ipaa.ore>
Cc: Bennett, Tate <Bennstt. Tate@ena.pov>
Subject: RE: Promotional Materials - IPAA

Good morning Sam —

Thank you for sending this over. | am looping in Tate Bennett from our Office of Public Engagement (she was also on the
call with us last week) for approval.

Thanks,

Kelly
From: Samantha McDonald [mailto:5McDonald@inas.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 8:52 AM

To: Kundinger, Kelly <kundinger kelly@ena.gov>
Subject: Promotional Materials - IPAA

Kelly,
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Thanks for your help on our meeting in March. Attached are what we plan to send to our members this morning. Can
you take a look and et me know if your EPA Policy Meeting reference is ok by your team?

Thanks!

Sam

Samantha McDonald
Director of Government Relations

/ Visit IPAA / Visit ESA Watch
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Message

From: Bill Couser!i Ex. 6 i

Sent: 12/22/2017 4:35:59 AM

To: Bill Northey [whn@iowaagriculture.gov]; Mike Naig [mnaig@mchsi.com]; Ncouser: Ex. 6 i Tcouser
Ex. 6 : Chuck.gipp@dnr.iowa.gov; Ex. 6 i David Petty

[iowariverranch@heartofiowa.net]; TIERNEY, DAVE [AG/2001] [dave.tierney@monsanto.com]; Brad Albin
[brad.albin@regi.com]; Hill, Howard DVM, Ph.D. [hhill@iowaselect.com]; Craig Hill [chill@ifbf.org]; Jim Christensen
[icbeef@royaltelco.net]; Eric Hakmiller [ehakmiller@lincolnwayenergy.com]; ¢ Ex. 6 i Bennett, Tate
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7¢a4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]; Eamonn Byrne
[eamonn.byrne@lakeviewenergyllc.com]; Casey Couser [crcouser@gmail.com]; Paul&Mary [pmhill@netins.net];
Cacho, Julia [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d1968f045a1f428993eefdaa5c¢9180e5-CACHO, IULIA];
randy.howard@regi.com; Kayla.lyon@iowa.gov; Kevin Kuhle [kkuhle@ifbf.org]; John Lawrence [jdlaw®@iastate.edu];
Dick and Jo Couser | Ex. 6 i: Phyllis Harris i Ex. 6 iKevin Cooper
[kcooper@nevada.kl2.ia.us]; JanLee Rowlett [janlee@iabeef.org]; Monte Shaw [mshaw@iowarfa.org]; Grant Menke
[smenke®@iowarfa.org]; Grant Kimberley [GKimberley@iasoybeans.com]

Subject: Fwd: National Review: Scott Pruitt’s Reformation

To All,

Today was just another day at the feed yard till about 1:15 PM. My phone started to ring as I was grinding
round bales and it went like this. Hello Bill, this is Scott Pruitt. I have just gotten home to Oklahoma for
Christmas and wanted to call to Thank You and the community of Nevada Iowa for the reception that you so
graciously gave me. We talked for about five minutes about family and Christmas. I think we have made a
difference in the future of Iowa Renewable's and agriculture. We can't stop! I think the door is open and we can
do what I call is the IOWA way. You earned his respect at the round table and now we can build on who we
really are. This is a news paper articular that followed him throughout the trip and thought you might like a
read. You have all made a difference and all Nancy and I can do is say thank you for your part that you have
played in this great country. We are making a difference!

Merry Christmas and Happiest of New Years!

Bill & Nancy

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@epa.gov>

Date: Thu, Dec 21, 2017 at 3:07 PM

Subject: National Review: Scott Pruitt’s Reformation

To: "Bennett, Tate" <Bennett. Tate(@epa.gov>

Scott Pruitt’s Reformation
By Kevin Williamson

hitps://www nationalreview.com/magazine/2017-12-31-0000/scott-pruitts-epa-reformation-re-shaping-agency

The challenge at the EPA is deeper than policy

Des Moines — Scott Pruitt likes coffee. Seriously likes it. He’s all riled up and hopped up and caffeinated and
talking 100 mph in front of a group of rural electrical co-op officers in lowa and if we’re all telling the truth
here seeming just a little bit overstimulated this midmorning in Des Moines when he stops to intone the praises
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of the glorious steaming cup of coffee he’s holding in his hand, obtained from a Scenic Route Bakery down the
road. “The problem is that I keep talking, so I don’t get to drink it, and I have to keep heating it up.” And talk
and talk he does, letting his coffee go tepid again, intoning his speech with a lawyer’s emphasis on certain
words that crop up repeatedly in his description of his mission as the Trump administration’s EPA boss:
ephemeral and intermittent, for all those drainage ditches and pasture puddles the Obama administration insisted
were Waters of the United States — “WOTUS” for short; fanciful, for this and other interpretations of federal
statute; and two words that he will repeatedly arrange in opposition to describe what he’s up to and the
fundamental conflict of visions that is the reason he is (perhaps second after Betsy DeVos) the member of the
Trump team who gets most irritatingly up Democrats’ noses: stewardship and prohibition.

Stewardship, Pruitt says, is making responsible use of our national blessings, including our natural resources:
“Feed the world and fuel the world,” he says, over and over. But the Left — and the EPA, which has long been
dominated by it — is not interested in stewardship. It’s interested in prohibition, in a lot of Thou shalt and a
whole heck of a lot more Thou shalt not. “You have two different approaches, two different worldviews, two
very different sets of assumptions,” Pruitt says.

“One side says we exist to serve creation,” he explains. “The other side says creation is there for us to use and
manage to the benefit of mankind. Those are competing ideologies, and they drive decision-making. They drive
regulation. If you are of the side that says we exist to serve creation, then you have no trouble putting up a fence
and saying Do not use. Even though people may starve, may freeze, though developing countries may never
develop their economies. That’s something they’re comfortable doing, and I think that’s wrongheaded.”

He shies away from characterizing this as a religious point of view but will allow that it has a deep ethical
component. And he doesn’t always shy away from the religious overtones, either: He says he is “prayerful” that
a reasonable bipartisan consensus on the environment might emerge, and he jokes with a friend later in the day
that the difficulties of his job put him in mind of the Book of Joshua: “Choose this day whom you will serve.”

Seen from that point of view, what Pruitt is up to at the EPA isn’t just reform — it’s a Reformation. And he’ll
preach that gospel up and down I-35 at a number of lowa events on a bright December day, from the electrical
co-op convention to a smaller event at a nearby cattle ranch to a public appearance with Kim Reynolds, the
charismatic new governor of Iowa, a Republican and the first woman to hold the job.

But you’re probably wondering what the head of the EPA is doing on a tour of Iowa, which is one of those
places you usually hit when you’re running for president, and nobody seriously thinks Scott Pruitt s running for
president.

They think he’s running for governor of Oklahoma.
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Since his swearing-in last February, Pruitt has made a pretty good tour of the country, touching down in more
than 30 states and meeting with people he describes in the invariably saccharine language of modern politics as
“stakeholders,” which is to say, the people most directly affected by what it is the EPA does all day, about
which there has been some dispute — a fair amount of it initiated by Scott Pruitt when he was the attorney
general of Oklahoma, in which position he sued the agency on many occasions. There are a few federal
agencies — EPA, Education, and Labor prominent among them — toward which the Left takes a proprietary
interest, and from the time of Pruitt’s nomination his critics insisted that the fact that he had so often sued the
agency in an attempt to rein in its regulatory ambitions was in and of itself disqualifying. The unspoken
argument there (usually unspoken — not always) is that anybody who is anything other than a progressive
crusader cannot legitimately serve as the administrator of the EPA, because the EPA exists to undertake
progressive crusades. The same argument is leveled at DeVos, a frequent critic of federal education policy and
of the underperforming unionized monopolies that have made the Cleveland public schools what they are.

Pruitt takes a different view. He is, he says, doing the same thing as EPA administrator that he was doing in
litigation against the EPA as attorney general in Oklahoma: trying to get it to do its job, to stay within its legal
authority, and to abide by the rule of law. Contrary to the cartoon version of him generally offered up in the
press, Pruitt in many ways desires to lead the EPA to take stronger positions on some environmental problems,
especially air quality. “We still have a lot of work to do on clean air,” he says. “The problem is that for the past
decade we’ve been so focused on CO2 that we’ve let a lot of other things slide.” Regulating the greenhouse gas
as “air pollution” was a cherished and ultimately failed priority for the Obama administration, and, in Pruitt’s
view, this took attention away from more ordinary concerns, such as industrial emissions and smog. “People
come to me and say, ‘Why don’t you do this?” or “‘Why don’t you do that?” And some of those I would. But
Congress hasn’t given us statutory authority. If you want to change the policy, you have to change the law.”

For example, Pruitt’s buddies in Iowa — he seems to know everybody by name and to have had long
relationships with many of the people he’s meeting — would love to see some changes in the ethanol rules,
because the corn-fed economy of Iowa is mad for moonshine. The ethanol industry is characterized by an insane
mix of subsidies, mandates, and regulations. Most American gasoline contains 10 percent ethanol, but some of
it is 15 percent, which retailers can sell most of the year — but not in the summer. Senator Chuck Grassley of
Iowa, along with three corn-state colleagues, has been holding hostage an unrelated energy measure (relaxing
Obama-era methane-emission restrictions on drillers) until he gets his way on ethanol. Pruitt is positioned to cut
that Gordian knot by simply issuing a year-round waiver on 15E, as the 15 percent—ethanol-blend gasoline is
known. That would make his farm-state friends very happy, and it would also be a potential boon to his oil-and-
gas allies back home in Oklahoma.

But he isn’t sure he can do it. The administrator of the EPA is himself an endangered species: a Washingtonian
who cares whether he actually technically has the power to do what he wants to do.

“I very much hope we can get there, but it’s a matter of whether the statute permits it or not,” he told a farm-
lobby group earlier this year. The issue is still under consideration. And there’s a lot more on the Trump
administration’s agenda that’s of keen interest to lowa ethanol producers. Right at the very moment the Trump
administration is threatening to undo NAFTA, the government of Enrique Pefia Nieto has moved to allow the
sale of 10E gasoline in Mexico, where ethanol had been capped at 5.8 percent of gasoline blends. Mexico’s
state-run oil company produces a little bit of ethanol as the result of other petroleum-related activity, but

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Prod 1 ED_002061_00058598-00003



Mexico — which already is the top foreign consumer of U.S. corn — imports much of its ethanol. Guess from
where?

It may very well be that Pruitt giveth but Wilbur Ross taketh away.

Pruitt’s in an awkward position as I stalk him around lowa. He gets a lot of bad press, and even if he laughs it
off — “It’s only the New York Times,” he says with a smirk when asked about former New Jersey Republican
governor Tom Kean’s column calling for his dismissal — he’s obviously mindful of the damage the media can
do. At the same time, his boss is famously jealous of the spotlight, and good press can be a problem for a
member of Donald Trump’s administration — especially good press from National Review, a magazine that
dedicated a special issue to arguing that Trump is unfit for the office he currently holds. Pruitt, a deeply
intelligent man and a natural politician, surely must be mindful of this. But nobody thinks that serving as chief
of the EPA is going to be the end of his career in public life — or that he wants it to be. And he does seem to
enjoy the heck out of politicking, the glad-handing and the interviews and the standing ovations (of which there
are more than one on this particular day in Iowa) and the posing for pictures: “I’ve always been short of
stature,” he says while lining up for press shots with a group of local worthies. “But that’s helpful for a
politician — I'm always in the front of the picture.”

Pruitt, who 1s not yet 50 years old, has been a politician for a long time, having served in the Oklahoma state
senate before being elected attorney general. Oklahoma has a part-time legislature, which left him a fair amount
of time for his law practice and his great passion outside of politics: baseball. He owned Oklahoma City’s
Triple-A affiliate, which was part of the Texas Rangers organization, and he says it was an attractive business:
The major-league affiliate picks up most of the payroll, the players and manager, but the local owner gets the
sponsorship money and the concessions. When he’s asked by a friendly interlocutor what he wishes the reliably
critical news media would report about him, he answers: “That I batted .300 for Kentucky.” I ask for a fact
check on that. “I did a little better, sometimes.” A natural politician with roots in the energy business who
owned a baseball team? He shrugs off comparisons with George W. Bush. “Other than that . . .”

He didn’t summer in Kennebunkport. He came up hard in Kentucky, with teenage parents and tight finances,
and he spent a great deal of time with his grandfather, a Teamster. He played baseball at Kentucky on a
scholarship, but that ran out after his sophomore year, at which point he transferred to Georgetown — not the
prestigious university in Washington, but a small Baptist liberal-arts college in Kentucky. Around that time, it
started to sink in for him that baseball was not going to be his future, and he settled on the idea of law school
but took two bachelor’s degrees first. There was an opportunity at the University of Oklahoma law school, and
he’s been singing “Boomer Sooner” ever since.

Oklahoma was good to him, and instead of a politician’s blue suit and solid tie he sports a rich guy’s wardrobe
— fine dark sports coat, expensive-looking tie, big watch — along with a rich guy’s confidence. But he
remembers a very different milieu back in Kentucky, and he seems genuinely ticked when he talks about
progressive do-gooders who never think about what their policies would do to the grocery and electric bills of
people struggling to keep it together financially.
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“The mindset 1s very arrogant and very elitist,” he says. “And who benefits? The elite. The folks who can least
afford those kinds of decisions pay the most. Go look at Ceausescu’s Romania. They regulated the wattage of
bulbs and told you when to turn out the lights. You know why? Because they wanted to reserve power for the
elite.”

Which is to say, he speaks fluent Trumpkin, and his allies in Iowa are, as is typical with populists, a mix of
down-home and serious money. At a local farmhouse, he’s served a very lowa-looking lunch — meat and
potatoes and gravy, rolls and butter, green beans, salad, shortbread, and some local Norwegian-American cream
roll that everybody raves about, all of it presented by the blue-jacketed young ladies of the Future Farmers of
America, overseen by a caterer wearing a jacket emblazoned with the eternal words of wisdom: Mind your own
biscuits and life will be gravy. They say grace, and a Secret Service guy dressed down for the occasion
(meaning brown shoes instead of black) hovers discreetly off stage right. There’s more security at the door. A
veteran of untold numbers of rubber-chicken political dinners, Pruitt puts his head down and eats like he means
it when someone else takes the floor, but he more than holds up his side of the conversation. These people did
not come for idle chitchat. His hosts and their guests are far from what people who don’t know much about
Iowa farmers would imagine Towa farmers to be like: They are serious beef and commodity producers who are
overseeing millions of dollars in capital and who have detailed questions and complex public-policy concerns.
There is a positively Hayekian exchange about policy uncertainty regarding ethanol-volume obligations and
interpretive conflicts between statutes and regulations. This is Pruitt’s element, and he respects his hosts enough
to forgo pretending that there are easy answers to their concerns or that they’re going to get everything they
want — even if he were personally inclined to give the Iowans their way on every jot and tittle, he’s serious
about hewing to a conservative interpretation of his legal power.

That’s an ongoing concern. And for that reason, his regulatory-reform agenda is moving slowly. WOTUS and
the Clean Power Plan are going to be reformed — there are executive orders to that end — but none of that has
actually happened yet, as Pruitt’s EPA slowly works through what its statutory authority is, what’s consistent
with the law, and what’s reasonable. As Pruitt points out, it isn’t as though the plan is to replace the current
interpretation of WOTUS with nothing. “We aren’t deregulating,” he says. “We’re regulating in accordance
with the law.” The United States is out of the Paris agreement, thanks in no small part to Pruitt’s countervailing
influence on the president, who nearly was convinced by his daughter and son-in-law to break his campaign
promise to quit the global-warming accord. Pruitt has ended the “sue and settle” process under which the EPA
effectively outsourced regulation to activist groups and paid them for the courtesy, and he has barred, as an
obvious conflict of interest, parties receiving EPA grants from serving on EPA advisory panels. He is
thetorically sharp, but his administration so far has been far from slash-and-burn.

And that’s worth understanding about Scott Pruitt. His critics may dismiss him as a creature of oil and gas, as an
ogre who is willing to see the water and air despoiled in the service of his corporate allies, but he is in fact a true
believer. He’s serious about this rule-of-law stuff. He’s the last thing the Left expects to see in a Trump
appointee: principled.

Which is not to say he isn’t squirrelly. He’s plenty squirrelly. After he’s done with his public events, we meet
for more of that coffee he was talking about: His tipple is called the “Honey Bee,” and it’s a concoction of
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espresso, honey, and cinnamon. “You’re going to like this,” he promises. He talks easily and with great
command of the relevant policy details but is extraordinarily guarded about many things. Strangely, he refuses
to answer the question when I ask him whether he actively sought his current job as administrator of the EPA or
the Trump administration came to him. He doesn’t seem like the sort of man who’d be ashamed of a little
hustle, but the question momentarily interrupts his equanimity. “It . . . was . . . a conversation,” he says. “A
process.”

Well, isn’t everything? Presumably, Pruitt’s taciturnity on the question is an artifact of his having been a Jeb
guy rather than a Trump guy early on. But there’s no question that Pruitt is fully on the Trump team now.

He is genuinely excited about the possibilities we have for improving the environment. He speaks at some
length about Disney’s arrangement with Harvest Power, an alternative-power company that takes the Magic
Kingdom’s food waste and uses it to generate electricity that it sells back to Disney. “What was even more
impressive was to spend time with the Disney employees, because they understand that this is purposeful.”
That’s another one of those words he keeps coming back to: purposeful. “A lot of times, we think of recycling
as being charitable without realizing it can be purposeful, that it can truly contribute something. For example,
over 20 percent of our landfills in this country are food waste. That’s a lot. If we made progress with respect to
how we deal with food waste in a more productive way, it would have a tremendous impact on the
environment.” He is unsparing in his assessment of the Obama administration, which he views as having been
so strangled by its ideological commitments that it not only deformed the EPA but also failed to achieve any
number of realistic, near-term environmental goals. He has been visiting Superfund sites and insisting that the
involved parties come up with plans to get them “mediated,” as they say, meaning cleaned up and detoxified
enough that they’re no longer on the long list of permanent federal environmental emergencies.

“If you look at the previous administration’s environmental record, I would be hard pressed to point to any
successes. If their goal was to use their authority to pick winners and losers in the marketplace and shut down
sectors of the economy, they were prevented ultimately” — by a lot of lawsuits filed by Scott Pruitt and others
— “but they made progress toward that end. But you look at air-quality standards, water quality, land
remediation, the Superfund sites, they did not achieve very much.” There is, he says, an opportunity for
bipartisanship. “The criticism of Paris was as strong on the left as it was on the right. You’re going to allow
China to skate until 20307 Allow India to skate until 2030? It was all a bumper sticker, and that’s all it was. The
previous administration was all talk, very little action. We’re trying to focus on results. We’re going to get
results on land remediation under Superfund. What’s so radical about that? We’re going to focus on air quality
and measure that every single day. What’s so radical about that?” Though he doesn’t put it exactly this way,
what Pruitt really objects to is repurposing environmental policy as industrial policy, as backdoor central
planning. Alternative fuels and clean energy are all good and fine, but the Obama administration’s Clean Power
Plan wasn’t about that: It was about bankrupting the coal industry. “Generation-shifting is not at all consistent
with the authority given to the agency,” Pruitt says.

And there is the question of what Robert Higgs calls “regime uncertainty.”

“We have private-property rights here,” Pruitt says, warming to his subject. “Those folks who have natural gas,
coal, other resources — that’s their asset. They own the mineral rights. The United States government does not.
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Should we be able to use our authority to take that natural resource away? It’s not just a philosophical
discussion. It’s also recognizing that private-property rights and the self-governing principles that we have lived
under as a country are actually the greatest asset we have to improve environmental outcomes. You look at
countries that are top-down, like China or former Communist countries: How do they do with the environment?
Not very well.” But it’s a different world in the Asia of today. “India’s going to use its natural resources. China
as well. Our goal should be to partner with them and export our technology and innovation to help them. We
can also export hydraulic fracturing and horizontal drilling to help them understand how to get to those
resources.” Exporting fracking: You can see why Al Gore is probably not going to send Scott Pruitt a big
bouquet of flowers for Valentine’s Day.

Not that Pruitt is going to notice. He lives in a different and much more concrete world: so many acres of corn,
so many tons of food waste, so many cubic feet of natural gas. He returns to stewardship-versus-prohibition.

“There are two tracks to the dialogue. One track is more granular in the sense that we talk about process,
statutory authority, rule-making, those sorts of issues. There should be much more understanding, in my view,
of how those things should work. We can’t just say, ‘Well, the Clean Air Act in Section 111 doesn’t give us the
authority to do this, but we think it’s the right thing, and so we’re going to do it anyway.” There ought not to be
any departure on things as fundamental as the rule of law. But when you talk about the other issue” — the
question of whether we were made for creation or creation was made for us — “we need to have that
discussion. What do we as a culture, as a nation, believe about this? And that’s the question I’ve been asking
everywhere I go.”

Where he’s going next is an interesting question, too.
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Message

From: Viator, Brad [BViator@eei.org]

Sent: 1/10/2018 7:44:23 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: Re: Does EEl do something similar?

We're talking about doing one in the spring, but it isn’t finalized yet. Would y’all be interested in participating?

Brad Viator
Edison Electric Institute

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 10, 2018, at 12:36 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett, Tated@epa.gpy> wrote:

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. For more
information, visit The Grid, Questions? Please contact ITSupport@esi.org or ext, 5100,

https/ fwarw uschambercomspeech/201 8-state-american-business-address

Elizabeth Tate Bennett
Associate Administrator for Public Engagement & Environmental Education
Office of the Administrator
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Ex. 6
Bennett. Tatewepa.gov
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Message

From: Nolan, Rich [RNolan@nma.org]

Sent: 12/7/2017 1:11:41 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: Re: Morning Energy: Pruitt heads to House grilling today — Major flop in Alaska lease sale bodes ill for ANWR

estimates — Mcintyre gets sworn in at FERC today

Sending 5

On Dec 7, 2017, at 7:43 AM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@epa.gov> wrote:

Usual suspects

On Dec 7, 2017, at 7:40 AM, Nolan, Rich <RNolan@nma.org> wrote:

Begin forwarded message:

From: "POLITICO Pro Energy"
<politicoemail@politicopro.com>

Date: December 7, 2017 at 5:45:03 AM EST

To: <rnolan@nma.org>

Subject: Morning Energy: Pruitt heads to House grilling today
— Major flop in Alaska lease sale bodes ill for ANWR
estimates — MclIntyre gets sworn in at FERC today
Reply-To: "POLITICO subscriptions" <reply-
fe871372766d01787¢-630326 HTML-637936621-1376319-
O@politicoemail.com>

By Anthony Adragna | 12/07/2017 05:43 AM EDT
With help from Emily Holden, Eric Wolff and Alex Guillén

WELCOME TO CONGRESS, MR. PRUITT: EPA
Administrator Scott Pruitt makes his long-awaited first appearance
before a House Energy and Commerce subpanel this morning
where he's expected to get grilled on a host of issues. The session
will be broken into two segments — 10-11 a.m. and then 2 p.m.
onwards — to allow Pruitt to attend a White House meeting on
biofuels (more on that below). Look for E&C Environment
Chairman John Shimkus to recognize the arrangement is "not
ideal, but gives members maximum ability to personally question
the administrator about the agency's mission" during his opening
remarks.

press Pruitt on budget transparency and his plans to address
staffing issues: "I expect that 'Back to Basics' is not an abdication
of environmental protection, but rather a rededication to mastering
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the most fundamental aspects of EPA's mission," he'll say,
according to prepared remarks glimpsed by ME. Shimkus said his
questions could touch on a range of topics, including TSCA,
brownfields, safe drinking water and the agency's staffing.

And Democrats? "We're all noticing the orientation toward the
environment is completely different with respect to budgeting,
with respect to climate change, potentially with respect to methane,
particulates," Rep. Scott Peters, a subcommittee member, told ME.
"So, I just think we want to get a sense of where he's going and
Pallone, wouldn't reveal what he intends to grill Pruitt about when
ME caught up to him in the hall.

Pro's Alex Guillén's expectations for Pruitt's first Capitol Hill
appearance in six months: "Lawmakers have probably built up
some serious questions in that time, so we could see questioning on
practically any issue before EPA: the Clean Power Plan repeal
effort; the Waters of the U.S. rewrite; Superfund work; proposed
budget cuts; Pruitt's decision earlier this year not to ban
chlorpyrifos; and his increased security and travel. Pruitt's prepared

Rally time: Environmental and public health advocates, including
the Union of Concerned Scientists, Sierra Club, Business Forward
and the Alliance of Nurses for Healthy Environments, will rally
outside Rayburn at 9:20 a.m. to draw attention to Pruitt's lagging
enforcement efforts, spending habits and overhauls of science
advisory panels. Ahead of the session, the Environmental Defense
Fund updated their "Pruitt Plavbook" and the Union of Concerned
Scientists offers some suggested questions to ask.

If you go: The hearing kicks off at 10 a.m. in Rayburn 2123.

WHY PRUITT'S LEAVING: Sen. Ted Cruz has secured a
meeting today at 11:30 a.m. with President Donald Trump and
several Cabinet members, including Pruitt, for what he told ME is
likely to be a "free-ranging discussion" about biofuels and the
recent fights over the Renewable Fuel Standard. His message?
"We need to find a solution that is a win-win. That is a win for
corn farmers across the Midwest but at the same time is a win for
blue-collar union members who work in refineries and right now
are being bankrupted by a regulatory system that isn't working,"
the Texas Republican said. Other Senate Republicans are expected
to attend as well (perhaps the ones who signed this letter).
Remember Cruz still has a hold on Bill Northey's USDA's farm
and conservation mission nomination, so watch to see if that's
lifted as the most immediate outcome of the session.

Oilies only: Sen. Chuck Grassley wasn't invited to the meeting, his
spokesman said, but not to worry: Grassley has said that a White
House RFS meeting would be "a waste of time." And if there's one
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thing energy world knows now, it's that if you don't have Gang
Grain, you got nothing.

WELCOME TO THURSDAY! I'm your host Anthony Adragna,
and no one was able to name the Father Millet Cross national
monument (which has since been transferred by Congress to a state
park) as our nation's smallest at just 0.0074 acres when designated.
For today: Which state currently has the most national monuments
at 187 Send your tips, energy gossip and comments to
aadragna@politico.com, or follow us on Twitter
@AnthonvAdragna, @Morning Energy and @POLITICOPro.

ARCTIC LEASE SALE FLOP: Despite touting the "largest
ever" lease sale in the National Petroleum Reserve-Alaska, BLM
recetved just bids on seven of the 900 tracts offered, Pro's Ben
bids, came jointly by ConocoPhillips and Anadarko for 80,000
acres, or less than 1 percent of the acreage offered. The highest bid
amount was $14.99 per acre. The relatively low amount could
undercut GOP arguments that opening up the nearby Arctic
National Wildlife Refuge would generate $1 billion in revenue.
Leasing of state land did quite a bit better, according to the
Anchorage Daily News.

For perspective: At the price of $14.99/acre, "leasing the entirety
of the Arctic Refuge Coastal Plain's 1.5 million acres would raise
slightly more than $11 million in revenue for the federal
government, a far cry from the billion dollar lie that Trump and
Republicans are feeding the American public," the Alaska
Wilderness League's Kristen Miller said in a statement. Remember
the Republican budget calls for Senate ENR to kick in $1 billion in
revenue (which CBO said would come through ANWR drilling),
though the lease results seem to bolster skepticism from
environmental advocates and Democrats about those estimates.

Situational awareness: Energy Chairman Lisa Murkowski was

Hatch, Mike Enzi, John Cornyn, John Thune, Rob Portman, Tim
Scott and Pat Toomey . "With Congressman [Don Young]
representing the House of Representatives on our energy
provisions, Alaskans will have a very strong voice at the table to
ensure this bill crosses the finish line," she said in a statement.

No (strategic petroleum) reservations: Count Shimkus, a tax
conferee, among the backers of the Senate's approach of selling off
7 million barrels from the Strategic Petroleum Reserve as part of

SPR," he told ME. "There is a credible reason to debate whether,
for now and in the immediate future, there is a need." He also said
he's a "big ANWR supporter" and that he doesn't see the Arctic
drilling provision getting pulled from the final version.
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INHOFE, PRUITT'S TOXIC LEGACY: POLITICO
Magazine's Malcolm Burnley takes a deep dive into the
contaminated Oklahoma region of Tar Creek, an area so poisonous
that only 10 holdouts live there, and he tinds a buyout program for
residents that left Sen. Jim Inhofe awash in scandal and litigation.
Then-Attorney General Scott Pruitt ultimately concluded an audit
into possible criminal wrongdoing didn't warrant charges and he
shielded his review from public release, only to have some in the
state believe his efforts were designed to spare Inhofe
embarrassment. Many residents in the polluted zone of Tar Creek
continue to express shock that no one was prosecuted over what
happened in their federal buyout program

Pruitt and Inhofe flatly denied there was any political motivation
in shielding the audit. "It was important to protect the individuals'
reputation that were in that investigation," Pruitt said in an
interview. "You would think that this wouldn't be a political issue,
that people wouldn't put on the red and blue jerseys." One
interesting fact though: Ryan Jackson, now Pruitt's chief of staff,
was once Inhofe's point person on the Tar Creek issue. Photo
gallery here.

Pruitt's new gig: Trump named the EPA administrator to chair the
Gulf Coast Ecosystem Restoration Council, a group formed after
the Deepwater Horizon oil spill restore the ecosystems and
economies of the Gulf Coast, your ME host reports. Pruitt named
Kenneth Wagner, a senior adviser, to be his designee on the
council.

MAY FERC NOW BE WHOLE: New FERC Chairman Kevin
Mclntyre will be sworn in today, bringing the five-member agency
rest rumors that either the Trump administration or Mclntyre
himself were delaying his start date to give current Chairman Neil
Chatterjee enough service time to make staffing changes

MORE HEARINGS COMING ON CLEAN POWER PLAN:
EPA announced Wednesday it would hold additional public
hearings on its plan to repeal the Clean Power Plan in San
Francisco; Gillette, Wyo.; and Kansas City, Mo, Pro's Emily
Holden reports. Pruitt said the change was "due to the
overwhelming response" and the agency will announce the dates
and locations of the meetings in the coming weeks.

SPLIT OVER EXTENDERS? Ways and Means Chairman Kevin
Brady told reporters Wednesday he doesn't like the idea of moving
a package of extenders this year but hasn't made a final decision
yet, Pro Tax's Brian Faler reports . "It's horrible policy and
process," he said. But those comments come as Thune, the Senate's
number three Republican, said lawmakers will revive biodiesel,
geothermal and other energy-related breaks along with other "cats
and dogs." Doing an extenders package as the chambers work to
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iron out differences between their broader tax bills is likely to test
tax writers' bandwidth.

Shutdown watch: Congressional leaders head to the White House
for a meeting with Trump on government funding today, but GOP
lawmakers expect to pass a two-week spending package despite
internal division within their party, POLITICO's Rachael Bade and
Sarah Ferris report. House Freedom Caucus leaders have been
asking for a commitment GOP leadership does not believe it can
give them: a promise to "hold the line" and refuse Senate
Democrats' demands for increased spending on non-defense
programs.

House Democrats, including Minority Whip Steny Hoyer, hold a
press conference at 10 a.m. in Cannon 234 to call on Republicans
to take up additional federal assistance for Puerto Rico and the
U.S. Virgin Islands. Watch here.

ICYMI: Both sides framed their arguments at a hearing of the
U.S. Trade Representative over whether to impose tariffs on solar
equipment imports in language aimed at swaying Trump, Pro's
Eric Wolff reports.

PATAGONIA SUES OVER BEARS EARS: A coalition of
groups, including Patagonia, became the latest to file a lawsuit
challenging the Trump administration's downsizing of Bears Ears
National Monument on Monday. Link to the lawsuit filed in
Washington federal court here.

ENDANGERMENT FINDING PUSHBACK STALLS:
Conservative state lawmakers and businesses that are members of
the American Legislative Exchange Council on Wednesday shot
down an effort to urge Pruitt to challenge a science-based
endangerment finding that requires EPA action on greenhouse gas
emissions. "In subcommittee, a substantive conversation occurred
where arguments were made for and against the draft model
policy," said Bill Meierling, executive vice president of external
relations for the group. "After debate, it was clear that neither the
public nor the private sector supported the draft as written."

Meierling added that "ALEC members prefer to advance policy
only after a consensus opinion has been reached.” Reports
suggested later the resolution had been pulled in the aftermath of
strong opposition, including from Exxon Mobil. Pruitt was
expected to speak at the ALEC meeting on Friday but canceled due
to a "scheduling conflict," Meierling said.

NO COMMENT: Murkowski forcefully urged Sen. Al Franken to
step down amid sexual harassment allegations on Wednesday, but
a spokeswoman declined to state whether Roy Moore would be
welcome on her committee if he wins the Alabama special election
next week. "We aren't commenting until after the special election
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and decisions about committee seats are made by conference," she
said. Outgoing Alabama Sen. Luther Strange currently has a slot
on the energy panel.

THERE'S ALWAYS A TIE: Congressional Democrats said
Tuesday they have evidence then-national security adviser Michael
Flynn sent assurances to former business partners that a U.S.-
Russia energy partnership in the Middle East, which reportedly
would have included more than two dozen nuclear plants in the
region, was "good to go," POLITICO's Kyle Cheney reports. The

MAIL CALL! LET'S BOOST EFFICIENCY CAPS! A
collection of energy efficiency organizations, led by the Alliance to
Save Energy, sent a letter to congressional appropriators on
Wednesday urging them to boost "budget cap allocations for
federal energy efficiency programs." Failure to do so could result
in steep cuts to EPA and DOE programs across the board, the
groups warn. Link here.

TAKE A GLANCE! LESSONS FROM THE RFS: The
American Enterprise Institute is out with a report looking at
policymaking lessons from the RFS. It argues the biofuels mandate
would be better as a rate standard than a volume standard, EPA
should issue multiyear rather than annual rules and that uncertainty
should be explicitly incorporated into future rulemakings, among
other things.

BAD SOLAR ACTORS: Campaign for Accountability released
the results of a years-long investigation concluding two companies
— Vivint and SolarCity — received more complaints about their
sales tactics than others in the solar industry. "Unfortunately, the
deceptive sales tactics of solar companies, like Vivint and
SolarCity, are making rooftop solar a risky bet," Daniel Stevens,
the group's executive director, said in a statement. Read it here.

DREAMS TURNED REALITY? The Center for Western
Priorities is out with a report finding the Trump administration has
already granted 13 of the energy industry's 24 top priorities. Read
it here.

SUGGESTIONS GIVEN: American Council for Capital
Formation released a paper this morning with ten ideas for
improving the regulatory process. It's the product of a November
2016 roundtable with Sens. Mike Rounds, Angus King, James
Lankford and others. Link here.

MOVER, SHAKER: Michael Boucher has joined Crowell &
Moring LLP environment and natural resources practice as a
partner in Washington. He joins from Dentons US LLP, where he
led that firm's chemical, pesticide, and consumer product
regulation team.
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QUICK HITS

— California AG on Trump EPA: 'It's almost as if they believe
they're above the law'. The Hill.

— Wall Street's Fracking Frenzy Runs Dry as Profits Fail to
Materialize. Wall Street Journal.

— The THS Markit electric resiliency study - much less than meets
the eye. Utility Dive.

— Volkswagen Official Gets 7-Year Term in Diesel-Emissions
Cheating. New York Times.

— Pipeline explodes in southeastern New Mexico oil patch. AP.

— Christie backs nuclear subsidies but won't sign 'wish list' bill
from environmental groups. POLITICO New Jersey.

HAPPENING TODAY

9:00 a.m. — The Washington International Trade Association
holds an event as part of its NAFTA series: "Energy and the
NAFTA," Ronald Reagan Building and International Trade Center
1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW

2

10:00 am. — EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt appears before the
House Energy and Commerce Environment Subcommittee,
Rayburn 2123

10:00 a.m. — "Transforming the Department of the Interior for the
21st Century," House Natural Resources Oversight and
Investigations Subcommittee, Longworth 1324

11:00 a.m. — The World Bank conference call briefing on the One
Planet Summit, RSVP: himtiaz{@worldbankgroup.org

12:00 p.m. — "The Business Case for Tax Incentives Promoting
Energy Efficiency," Alliance to Save Energy, Rayburn 2203

2:00 p.m. — The House Natural Resources Federal Lands

2:00 p.m. — "OPEC's World Oil Qutlook 2017," Center for
Strategic and International Studies, 1616 Rhode Island Avenue,
NW

THAT'S ALL FOR ME!
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To view online:
https://'www.politicopro.com/newslefters/morning-
enerey/2017/12/pruitt-heads-to-house-erilling-today-043377

Stories from POLITICO Pro
Biofuel backers claim victory in EPA battle Back
By Eric Wolff | 10/20/2017 05:37 PM EDT

Biofuels backers were breathing a sigh of relief on Friday after
EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt backed away from changes to the
Renewable Fuels Standard, a reversal that left o1l refiners
frustrated.

Pruitt acceded to demands from Sen. Joni Ernst that he publicly
promise not to pursue plans to change the biofuel program rules —
changes that had been sought by oil refiners who have long
complained about the costs of implementing the program that
many see as a giveaway to the corn states.

Pruitt's letter to Ernst, Sen. Chuck Grassley and five other
Midwestern Republican senators delivered what they'd asked for:
A promise not to expand the group of companies required to
comply with the program, to keep the biodiesel volume
requirements at levels proposed in July, to not alter the policy that
strips RFS credits from exported ethanol, and to explore allowing
year-round sale of gasoline with 15 percent ethanol nationwide.

The quick reversal by Pruitt — at the direction of President Donald
Trump — showed the influence of the biofuel lobby, corn growers
and farm-state lawmakers to scuttle changes in the decade-old
policy sought by the energy industry.

"This was a basket of bad ideas for biofuels," said Brooke
Coleman, head of the industry lobby group Advanced Biofuels
Business Council. "And there's no way that we could have any
other response than to take this approach. [Pruitt] didn't kick tires
on changing the RFS, he tried to take a baseball bat to the program,
and the response was matching and in response to, from a
magnitude perspective, to the initial foul "

The push by the senators, as well as Midwestern governors, "made
a huge difference in this matter," said Michael McAdams, head of
the Advanced Biofuels Association. "In addition, the collective
unity of the entire biofuels industry, including those who distribute
and market these fuels, made a significant impression on the
importance and support for the RFS program.”

But o1l refiners who have said the high cost of biofuel credits,
called Renewable Identification Numbers, was costing them
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hundreds of millions of dollars, lamented the power of the biofuels
lobby and the corn-belt lawmakers.

"The [Pruitt] letter is a result of political pressure applied by
Midwestern politicians," said one refining source. "Some
Midwesterners cannot accept any premise that the RFS could be
improved. As a result, their overreaction included everything from
holds on confirmations to even more personal threats launched at
the White House and EPA."

The unified and vociferous campaign by the biofuels industry in
attacking the proposal that would have lowered biodiesel volume
mandates surprised some in the refining industry, as well as the
political staff in the EPA, sources tell POLITICO.

The Trump administration's embrace of the oil industry had raised
refiners' hopes that it could have the best opportunity in years for

significant RFS changes, and refining giant Valero Energy, along

with a group of Pennsylvania companies, believed they would get
relief from what they considered an onerous program.

But Grassley took to the Senate floor to blast Pruitt's biofuel plans
as a "betrayal" of Trump's promises to protect ethanol, and he
arranged a call with Trump and Pruitt that led to the meeting in his
Thune (S.D.), Ben Sasse (Neb.), Pat Roberts (Kan.) and Mike
Rounds (S.D.). Following that meeting, Ernst demanded the public
statement from Pruitt, and said she would withhold her support for
Bill Wehrum, who was nominated to run the agency's air office,
forcing a delay in the Environment and Public Works Committee's
vote until next week.

Ernst spokeswoman Brook Hougeson told POLITICO, "Now that
Sen. Ernst has received the assurances that the EPA will support
the spirit and the letter of the RFS, she will support Mr. Wehrum."

Valero was disappointed its efforts to change the program had been
shot down by the fierce political opposition.

"These senators have intervened in a regulatory process, and the
proposals and concepts in the letter address RFS implementation
problems to which these senators have offered no constructive
solutions," Valero said in a statement. "The only unitying principle
of their bullying opposition seems to be a desire to maintain the
status quo at all costs and to protect windfall profits associated
with unregulated trading of renewable identification numbers, or
RINs. Their position advances neither the goals nor the efficient
implementation of the RFS, and places U.S. manufacturing jobs at
risk."

But in a statement, the White House made clear that Trump
remained fully behind the biofuels program.
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"President Donald J. Trump promised rural America that he would
protect the Renewable Fuel Standard, and has never wavered from
that promise," spokeswoman Kelly Love said in a statement. "The
president has had constructive conversations with several key
officials about the RFS over the past week, and he understands
their concerns. The Trump administration will protect the RFS and
ensure that our Nation's hardworking farmers continue to fuel
America."

One energy executive said the biofuel backers were victorious
because they were unified in their support for the RFS, while
Republicans, the oil industry, and even the refiners were not on the
same page.

"The ethanol boys won this round, no doubt, but at a pretty high
cost," said Stephen Brown, vice president for federal government
affairs for Andeavor. "The refining industry is anything but united
on the RFS beyond a sunset as individual companies have each
made investments and honed mitigation strategies to comply with
the statute. As those investment decisions become increasingly
operationally embedded, the industry will continue to splinter on
the suite of RFS issues."

But some producers are still wary of Pruitt's pledge in his Thursday
letter, and they note that he promised to release a final rule in
which none of the mandatory volumes will be less than he
proposed in July. For some producers, those volumes were already
too low.

"There's some work to do here," Coleman said. "We won't know
until the rule is done. And we recognize it's an ongoing
rulemaking, it's not like they're going or republish the rule, they've
said what they can say. The final rule really matters."

To view online click here.

Back

'Largest ever' Interior Alaska oil lease sale draws little interest

By Ben Lefebvre | 12/06/2017 08:26 PM EDT

The Interior Department received only seven bids from two
companies today in what it had billed as the "largest ever" oil and
gas lease sale in the National Petroleum Reserve in Alaska.

The bids on the 10.3 million unleased acres in the NPR-A

generated just $1.2 million in high bids, according to a Bureau of
Land Management summary. The relatively low amount could
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undercut GOP arguments that opening up the nearby Arctic
National Wildlife Refuge would generate $1 billion in revenue.

A BLM Alaska lease sale last year generated $18 million for 1.4
million acres offered.

Subsidiaries of ConocoPhillips and Anadarko were the only two
companies that participated in the lease sale. The companies only
bid for 80,000 acres, or less than 1 percent of the acreage offered.
The highest bid amount was $14.99 per acre.

Low oil prices and the relatively cheap and plentiful land available
for hydraulic fracturing in the lower 48 has hurt oil company
interest in the out-of-the-way fields of Alaska and the Gulf of
Mexico. Interior Secretary Ryan Zinke and Sen. Lisa Murkowski
(R-Alaska) have pushed to open more public land to drilling,
however, saying that doing so is important to increase domestic
energy production.

Zinke had previously said that today's "large and unprecedented
sale in Alaska will help achieve our goal of American Energy
Dominance."

An Interior spokesperson did not immediately respond to
questions.

WHAT'S NEXT: Republicans hope to keep ANWR drilling
provisions in their budget proposal.

To view online click here.

Democrats worry Arctic National Wildlife Refuge being lost
amid tax debate Back

By Ben Lefebvre | 11/29/2017 05:17 AM EDT

Democrats' fight to keep oil and gas rigs out of the Arctic National
Wildlife Refuge is losing ground as the Republican tax plan
advances — and it's almost as if no one has noticed.

The prospect of drilling in the untouched Alaskan tundra 1s as
close to reality as it's been in more than a decade, with none of the
political drama that in past decades turned the refuge's fate into a
top-tier rallying cry for liberals. Legislation to allow drilling in
ANWR is quietly hitching a ride on the tax code overhaul that
Senate Republicans hope to complete by the end of the week,
overshadowed by larger debates on whether the bill 1s a giveaway
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to rich people and corporations at the expense of the poor and
working class.

"It's really not gotten the attention that it should," Sen. Tammy
Duckworth (D-111.), a member of the Energy and Natural
Resources Committee, told POLITICO about the ANWR
provision. "It's not just the budget discussion. It's about everything
else that's going on, the flurry of all sorts of other news."

Angus King (I-Maine) said Republicans were trying to shield
ANWR from opposition by adding it to the larger bill rather than
bringing it to the floor separately under rules, which would require
it to win support from 60 senators to overcome a filibuster.

"Well, clearly the strategy is to try to get it through as part of this
tax reform effort and thereby avoid a direct up-or-down vote,"
King said in an interview earlier this month.

The nonstop news cycle and preponderance of other concerns with
the tax bill are making it difficult to focus on an issue that
normally fires up Democratic voters.

"I do think that putting ANWR in the budget reconciliation
package hasn't drawn as much extremist opposition because it is
completely overshadowed by tax reform, which is the center of the
package," said Chris Guith, senior vice president of the U.S.
Chamber of Commerce's Global Energy Institute. "But there are
some who aren't exactly supportive of tax reform that support
ANWR, and it's possible to see ANWR bring a vote or two to help
pass tax reform."

Senate Energy Chair Lisa Murkowski (R-Alaska) easily advanced
Department to hold two lease sales for drilling in ANWR over the
next decade. It would raise $1 billion over that period, according to
the Congressional Budget Office, making it eligible for inclusion
in a budget reconciliation package that Democrats cannot
filibuster.

The reconciliation package also will include Republicans' tax plan
and a repeal of the Obamacare individual mandate. While
Murkowski helped scuttle the Obamacare repeal push earlier this
year, she says she supports ending the mandate. Murkowski's
office did not respond to a request for comment.

ANWR, a swath of tundra on the northern Alaska coast, is home to
polar bears, porcupine caribou and a landscape that hasn't been
touched in thousands of years. Congress designated the 19 million-
acre area a wildlife refuge in 1980, but it set aside a 1.5-million-
acre parcel known as "10-02" for possible drilling if future
lawmakers approved such a plan. The U.S. Geological Survey
estimated in 1998 that part of ANWR could hold up to 12 billion
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barrels of oil, and President Donald Trump and Alaska
Republicans have called it essential for their plans for American
"energy dominance."

Sen. Susan Collins (R-Maine), who is undecided on the tax bill for
a several reasons, said she will support an amendment on the
Senate floor to eliminate the ANWR language, but she said success
there is not a prerequisite for her to vote for the underlying bill.
"No it is not, but I would certainly try to get it out of the package,"
Collins told reporters Tuesday. Collins was the only Republican to
language out of the underlying budget resolution, meaning it is
unlikely that she would be able to strip the ANWR provision from
a reconciliation bill.

But Democrats say that passing a deficit-increasing tax bill in order
to open ANWR would actually harm energy-producing states.
That's because the $1.5 trillion shortfall from the GOP tax cuts
would trigger required "pay-as-you-go" cuts to mandatory
spending programs, according to a CBO analysis sent to House
Minority Whip Steny Hoyer (D-Md.).

One of the programs on the pay-go chopping block would be the
energy royalty revenue sharing program carried out through the
Mineral Leasing Act. Cutting those payments would lose Alaska
an estimated $15 million in energy royalty payments next year
alone, an amount important to a state already facing budget
shortfalls.

"Communities throughout the West would be impacted by the loss
of revenue, which is used to support a variety of needs including
infrastructure, school funding, conservation, and recreation,"
Hoyer said in a statement to POLITICO. "This is yet another
example of the consequences associated with forcing through
legislation to add $1.5 trillion to the deficit in order to give tax cuts
to the wealthy."

Pay-go cuts also would hit popular programs like Medicare and
student loans, but Congress can waive the law with 60 votes in the
Senate. Democrats are not yet on board with that approach.

The current push to open ANWR, coming amid a swarm of
competing headlines and buried in larger legislation, has come
nearer to succeeding than the GOP's two previous attempts.
President Bill Clinton vetoed a budget package in 1995 that
included language opening ANWR, while a Democratic filibuster
thwarted a second attempt in 2005.

Environmental groups have targeted public engagement at only a
handful of congressional districts. The League of Conservation
Voters spent $550,000 on television ads in three Republican
congressional districts. The LCV also paid for a bipartisan polling
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firm to probe public opinion on opening ANWR, but even that
focused only on registered voters in eight congressional districts.

"The reason they're trying to sneak it into the tax package is they
know they don't have the votes otherwise," said Tiernan Sittenfeld,
the league's senior vice president of government affairs. "They
know they can't pass it under regular order, that's why they're
doing a sneak attack."

Even ANWR supporters are staying out of the spotlight.

"I haven't seen any full-out, front-page ads, nothing like that,"
Alaska Oil and Gas Association President Kara Moriarty said.
"We're a little battle-weary, to be honest. Alaskans support opening
up ANWR. There's been a few statements reiterating that."

Nick Juliano contributed to this report.

To view online click here.

Back
The Environmental Scandal in Scott Pruitt's Backyard Back
By Malcolm Burnley | 12/06/2017 05:57 PM EDT

PICHER, Okla. — Tar Creek, Oklahoma, is breathtaking in a
terrible way: At one time the world's deepest source of lead and
zinc, the three-town region is now a cratered landscape so
poisonous that no one, aside from 10 holdouts, can live there.
Mountains of ashlike "chat," a toxic residue from lead-zinc
milling, rise majestically among the remains of homes torn from
their foundations. Abandoned pets forage around the ruins. A
child's teddy bear lies sprawled in a ghostly living room. A gorilla
statue fronts an empty high school, atop a sign proclaiming "1A
Football State Champs, 1984."

Tar Creek is also part of the environmental legacy of one of the
state's—and nation's—Ileading politicians, Senator Jim Inhofe, and
his longtime ally, Scott Pruitt, the former Oklahoma attorney
general who is now head of President Donald Trump's
Environmental Protection Agency. After the EPA struggled to
clean up the area, in 2006, Inhofe endorsed a plan in which a trust
overseen by local citizens would use federal dollars to purchase
homes and businesses in the toxic region so residents could move
elsewhere. Then, when the plan proved so problematic that it
spawned more than a half-dozen civil lawsuits and an audit into
possible criminal wrongdoing, Pruitt, as the state's attorney
general, invoked an exception to state freedom-of-information laws
to keep the audit from being an open public record.
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Now, that decision is coming into new light as many Oklahomans
clamor for the audit to be released, suggesting that its revelations
will prove embarrassing to Inhofe, who played a key role in
designing the buyout plan, and cast doubt on Pruitt's decision not
to move forward with charges. Last week, a Washington, D.C.,
nonprofit called the Campaign for Accountability raised the stakes
even further, filing suit in Oklahoma courts to force the release of
the audit.

"If you take a look at Scott Pruitt's record, you see a general
disregard for transparency," said Daniel Stevens, the group's
executive director. "I don't think it's outside our bounds to say that
Pruitt is trying to hide evidence of criminal wrongdoing."

Pruitt, in an interview, dismissed the idea that he was covering
anything up, saying his former office's grand jury unit reviewed the
audit and determined that no charges were warranted. He said he
declined to make it public because he didn't want innocent people
to be besmirched, even though the auditor rejected that reasoning
and maintained it should be a public document. "It was important
to protect the individuals' reputation that were in that
investigation," Pruitt said.

Nonetheless, the mess at Tar Creek continues to follow Pruitt in
other ways. As EPA administrator, he has assumed full
responsibility for the still-faltering cleanup. And eyebrows were
raised in Oklahoma this past January when, as Pruitt was awaiting
confirmation for his EPA post, a White House spokesperson told
Bloomberg News that the handling of Tar Creek was emblematic
of Pruitt's philosophy: "national standards, neighborhood
solutions."

Pruitt, in an interview, said he knew nothing about the Bloomberg
article, saying only that he endorses the EPA's current work at Tar
Creek and the principle of combining federal resources and state
and local leadership, rather than the buyout that occurred before
his time as EPA administrator, while he was Oklahoma's attorney
general.

"I think as far as a model going forward outside of the buyout,
what we're trying to do is have a renewed focus on what I think are
some of the most beneficial things we can do for citizens across the
country, and that's to address some of these legacy sites that have
substantial environmental challenges that allow them to once again
enjoy the communities in their backyard," he said.

But many residents of the Tar Creek area, who gave up their
homes in a buyout they considered both coercive and corrupt,
continue to blame Pruitt for the fact that no one was prosecuted.
They described a program so rife with good-old-boy corruption
that certain individuals received outsize payoffs while some
homeowners got so little they couldn't relocate anywhere nearby;
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meanwhile, they said, the people hired to demolish the homes
received inflated contracts through a flawed process.

"We were lied to and deceived from Day One," said Gloria
Workman, who said her son has learning disabilities from growing
up in the polluted zone of Tar Creek, which had lead-poisoning
levels in children that were three times higher than those registered
in Flint, Michigan, during the peak of its recent water crisis. "Not
only were we losing our homes, we were raped in the process."

"It was a nightmare," said Mary Thompson, who was still awaiting
a resolution from the trust when an EF4 tornado ripped through
Tar Creek in 2008, throwing bodies and trailers through the sky,
killing six people and destroying more than 100 homes. Without
homes, many people took lower-than-expected buyout offers—
however insufficient they were perceived to be—because they had
nothing left, she said.

"They preyed on us after the tornado," said Thompson, whose
home was leveled.

Nonetheless, Inhofe, in a 2015 news release touting the completion
of the buyout, cast it as a success because it did not lead to an
expanded federal role.

"This is an example of a government program created for a specific
purpose and then dissolves after the job is completed," Inhofe
proclaimed.

Now, he continues to defend it but sounds less celebratory. "The
first thing to know about the Superfund site at Tar Creek is that it's
what's called a 'mega-site' and that it 1s an exceptional
circumstance in every way. You can't compare it to any other
Superfund site in the country," Inhofe said in a statement to
POLITICO. "The voluntary relocation assistance to get people out
of harm's way was right for the situation at Tar Creek, but may not
be for every other Superfund—that is why state and local
partnership 1is critical."

To many former residents, who still want the investigative report
by the state auditor to see the light of day, even these modest and
conditional endorsements feel like slaps in the face.

"People hate the government out here, and it's because of things
like this," said Aletha Redden, a lifelong resident of the area who
has a Donald Trump bumper sticker on her pickup truck. "I want
Scott Pruitt to know: This is not the model."

& 3k

A flat expanse of dusty roads and scrubby vegetation situated in
the heart of Tornado Alley, the Tar Creek area was once the
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mainstay of the Quapaw Tribe, which was forcibly relocated there
by the U.S. government in 1834. At the time, the territory had little
economic value, but a half-century later, prospectors discovered
enormously rich ore. By the turn of the 20th century, companies
broke ground with drill rigs on Quapaw land.

Many of those firms made fortunes, luring white settlers into an
uneasy state of coexistence with the Quapaw. Tar Creek proved to
be the deepest reservoir of lead-zinc ore in the world, producing a
whopping $1 billion in minerals between 1908 and 1950,
according to the Oklahoma Historical Society. Picher, the largest
of the mining towns, swelled to a population of 14,000.

Almost every aspect of life in Tar Creek traced back to the mines.
The high school took on the mascot of a gorilla, a reference to
workers in the mines who broke up boulders with hammers.
Children played in sandboxes filled with chat, the chalky mining
debris. Teenagers earned the nickname "chat rats" for climbing up
the pillowy piles of toxic rubble throughout town and rolling tires
down their slopes.

By the end of World War II, however, the boom was over. Most of
the mining companies decamped for richer pastures. For the
families left behind—including that of Yankees slugger Mickey
Mantle, who grew up in the Tar Creek area in the 1940s—it was a
slowly unfolding disaster. The extent of Tar Creek's collapse was
reflected in the words of John F. Kennedy, who barnstormed into
Joplin, Missouri—25 miles away from Tar Creek—in the closing
days of the 1960 presidential campaign.

"My own judgment is I know no tougher occupation in the world
that [sic] to be a miner, lead, zinc, coal. I am always glad to meet
them because I think they live with peril," Kennedy declared.
"They have as tough a life as there is. Every other one whose hand
you shake has a finger off, a foot crushed, the chances of in 20
years their having a bad accident are more than any of the rest of
us. And yet in this community and in West Virginia and Idaho and
in other sections of the United States, there has been no group that
has been harder hit, no group that has been more forgotten."

Indeed, after the last prospector looking for ore packed up and left
in the mid-1970s, people looked to casinos and farming to make a
living. But the residue from decades of mining was poisoning
them. In 1979, acid mine water leached into the ground,
threatening the area's aquifers, killing fish and turning creeks a
rusty orange color. When the federal Superfund program—
designed to clean up the nation's most polluted and contaminated
land—Xkicked off in the early 1980s, Tar Creek was named to the
inaugural National Priorities List. It's still on the list.

The EPA has spent more than $176 million over the past 25 years
on cleanup work inside the 42-square-mile-area, on projects from
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plugging mine shafts to removing contaminated surface soil in
people's yards. Though the amount of money sounds large, it hasn't
been nearly enough to remove the toxic dangers, and many
residents insist the cleanup was mishandled from the get-go. In
some cases, the removal of soil resulted in sloping yards, which,
during bouts of rain, caused flooding and mold inside houses. In
2000, the FBI raided the offices of the EPA's prime contractor at
Tar Creek, Morrison-Knudsen. The company later settled a lawsuit
brought by the federal government alleging false representation of
billing and progress reports for a sum of $1 million. In the
settlement, the company made no admission of wrongdoing.

Meanwhile, the environmental hazards began to multiply: Shortly
after the start of that Superfund spending spree, in 1993,
researchers at the University of Oklahoma found that 34 percent of
Quapaw children were living with lead concentrations above the
federal limit. Further studies found alarming rates of lead and
arsenic in both the tribal and non-tribal populations. In 1997, a
university-lead study estimated that 21 percent of children near Tar
Creek had elevated blood-lead levels (defined as 10 micrograms
per liter at the time), which is three times higher than the highest
measurements found in Flint, Michigan, in 2015. The learning
disabilities and memory loss that had plagued the schools and
curtailed lifespans for decades suddenly had a culprit.

As the dangers became ever-more visible and the cleanup lagged,
residents rallied around the idea that the government should
quickly buy them out of their homes, rather than wait for the
hazardous materials to be removed. They thought they might have
an ally in the state's senior senator, Inhofe, a Republican who was
chair of the Senate Environment and Public Works Committee. But
Inhofe, who has a skepticism about environmental science that
exceeds that of any of his colleagues, refused to consider the idea.
"There will never be a buyout. I promise you that," Inhofe told the
Tulsa World in late 2003,

Inhofe's refusal to take action of any sort was often criticized in
local press, due in part to the relentless attacks of a young
Democratic congressman named Brad Carson. "If you'd asked
people in Oklahoma politics at the time, they'd say we were mortal
enemies," said Carson, referring to himself and Inhofe. "I was
elected [to Congress] in 2000, and my goal was to untie the
Gordian knot. The area 1s desperately poor. If it was in suburban
Tulsa or Oklahoma City, there would've been outrage."

In 2004, Governor Brad Henry signed a bill authorizing the use of
state dollars for the relocation of roughly 100 families with
children under the age of 6. Under pressure to take further action,
the senior senator began to come around. At first, he secured $2
million in federal funding to pay for a study that discovered that
286 homes within Tar Creek were at risk of being swallowed up
from cave-ins of underground mine shafts. This provided an

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Prod 1 ED_002061_00058843-00018



opportunity for Inhofe to reverse himself on the buyout, supporting
it on the grounds of protecting residents from cave-ins.

"The stability with the underground mine workings was worse than
anyone had previously been thought," recalls Ed Keheley, a retired
nuclear engineer and native of Picher who co-authored the study's
final report. In the spring of 2006, Inhofe announced a joint federal
and state buyout program that would begin with $20 million in
funding, with the express purpose of relocating any and all people
who'd voluntarily leave Tar Creek.

Having once opposed the buyout to his political detriment, Inhofe
now used his clout to keep on funding it, but with the idea that
decision-making would be concentrated among local leaders, not
the federal government. With Inhote's support, the Oklahoma
legislature created a nine-member panel called the Lead Impacted
Communities Relocation Assistance Trust to assume control over
the project. The members were all volunteers, helping their
community, but some had a vested interest in the buyout: They
included, for example, a local banker whose institution would later
give loans to people to help them relocate; local property owners
whose own homes—and those of relatives—would be subject to
the buyout; town officials; and a leader of the Quapaw Tribe.

Inhofe cast himself in the role of the community's protector,
putting out a 2008 campaign ad that declared: "Tar Creek:
poisoned earth, the threat of schools and churches sinking into
abandoned mines. Everyone thought it would be too much to
tackle, except for one stubborn man named Inhofe."

But over a five-year period, the buyout would become the subject
of a host of civil lawsuits and the subject of a state investigation.

%k sk ok

The local members of the trust—few, if any, of them schooled in
environmental management—had two major tasks: figuring out
how much each property owner should be paid for their home or
business, and then choosing a company to demolish the properties.
Both tasks would become the subject of complaints about
cronyism, with residents saying the trust members rewarded their
friends and politically connected individuals.

It didn't help that the trust often met behind closed doors, and that
the vice chairman of the trust resigned within a year. The trust's
sole employee, operations manager Sonya Harris, also quit,
declaring in her resignation letter that she could no longer continue
"with a clear conscience without recommending a change; I will
not place myself in a position to be perceived as approving of the
operations to this point."
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The first case to raise eyebrows involved the mayor of Picher,
Ernest "Sam" Freeman. In 2005, when the buyout was first being
discussed as a probability, he acquired three large parcels of
former mining land covered with chat from the Picher
Development Authority, which he chaired. Freeman bought them
at 3 cents per square foot, for a total price of $2,088.50, according
to the findings of a state audit at the time. It was, the audit
declared, a violation of state laws forbidding members of public
boards from entering into contracts with those boards. Ottawa
County District Attorney Eddie Wyant called on Freeman to return
the properties to the development authority in lieu of charges.

"If Sam wanted to buy that land, he needed to get off the board and
purchase it legally," Wyant told a local newspaper at the time. "I
am not one to put anyone in jail over this, but he needs to clear it
up." Wyant, when reached by phone, declined to comment further.

Freeman returned the land, but, in a move that enraged some
neighbors, profited off it anyway. The trust had decided that,
because so much former mining land had been taken over by state
authorities and tribal members, those who owned mobile homes or
other shelters on land they didn't own would be eligible for
buyouts. Freeman made a claim based on the fact that he had been
maintaining and renting out homes on the chat-infested property
for years before he tried to buy it.

Trust documents show that Freeman received at least $274,000
from the buyout, more than half of which came from the same lots
he had been ordered to return by law enforcement. (Freeman told
POLITICO a payout of more than a quarter-million sounded
accurate enough, though he declined to provide an exact figure.)
Neighbors suspected cronyism. Freeman, who is no longer mayor,
denied receiving any preferential treatment. "These people thought
I bought the lots to make a killing in the buyout," he said. "I don't
think I got more than anyone else would have."

The size of the mayor's profit diminished public confidence in the
trust, just as it was engaged in the most delicate part of its task,
figuring out how much to pay each individual property owner.
Property owners were supposed to receive fair market prices as if
pollution hadn't existed in Tar Creek, based on the sales of similar
properties elsewhere in northeast Oklahoma. But those calculations
appeared to lack uniformity.

The average payout for the 695 properties involved in the buyout
was just over $65,000, but the disparity in prices between two
properties could be dramatic. Residents complained about lowball
offers on some decent properties and overly high payouts for
others that were rundown or minuscule in size.

"I got $3,000 for my gun shop. It took me $16,000 to build it," said
former Tar Creek resident John Frazier.
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Wally Long said he and his wife got $35,000 for their Dairy
Queen, while another Dairy Queen right up the road got
substantially more.

"We were told [by the trust] that's all the money there is," Long
said. "It bothered my wife a lot. She put 23 years of her life into
this business."

Meanwhile, a trust member named Janell Trimble got $185,000 for
her house, and her brother collected $115,000 for his fiberboard
house.

"I may be a member of the [relocation trust's committee], but I
honor my duties and I recuse myself when family members are
involved," Trimble told the Tulsa World in 2008. "[B]ut as a
buyout participant I also expect to be treated just like the next
person.”

Nonetheless, both Trimble and her brother received more than 35
percent above the average price per square foot. On the other end
of the spectrum, an elderly woman named Betty Betts received an
offer of $12,000 for her home; when she protested, the appraised
value was raised to $20,000. Many people got so little for their
homes that they had to turn around and take out loans in order to
resettle elsewhere in Oklahoma. In the end, the trust finished up
with millions in unspent funds.

Residents concentrated their anger on the company that the trust
hired to conduct the appraisals, Cinnabar, which had previously
made headlines for its management of a noise-insulation program
at the Tulsa Airport, which involved multiple lawsuits . In
response, the trust engaged an "appraisal reviewer" to go back over
Cinnabar's work. But the reviewer, a company named Van Tuyl
Associates, quickly came under criticism as well. "They [often]
didn't get out of their car. They never entered these homes," said
Keheley, who was a member of the trust at the time. (Van Tuyl
Associates is now defunct; its former president could not be
reached for comment.)

When the unrest over the buyout made the local newspapers, the
trust's leadership pointed to a 95 percent acceptance rate for buyout
offers. But some residents accused trustees of pressuring them with
"take it or leave it" offers, according to a class-action lawsuit
brought against the trustees, Cinnabar and Van Tuyl by more than
250 residents affected by the buyout. Plaintiffs also complained
that they were denied the right to view the appraisal paperwork.
There was even a fake camera—and posters notifying residents
they were being videotaped—in the room where buyout offers
were made, an apparent attempt to compel residents to take the
offers, according to documents in the suit.
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The suit, filed in Oklahoma district court, accused the defendants
of cheating average property owners and rewarding friends and
associates of the trustees. Depositions revealed an explanation for
some of the inconsistencies in appraisals: For certain properties,
Cinnabar expanded the boundaries of where it could find
"comparables"—properties in adjacent counties whose sale prices
were used to calculate the appraisals—with the approval of a state
employee named J.D. Strong, who, according to the lawsuit,
played a significant role in overseeing the trust.

One of the properties appraised in this fashion was that of Trimble,
whose $185,000 payout, according to appraisal documents, had
infuriated other residents.

When, in 2008, residents outlined their frustrations in a scathing
six-page letter to Inhofe, Henry and other elected officials, Strong
dictated the governor's reply, which was co-signed by Inhofe,
lawyers for the plaintiffs asserted in his deposition. "I may have
drafted this," Strong responded, when presented with a copy of the
letter saved on Strong's computer.

In an interview, Strong defended the trust and its system of
appraisals: "We knew going in that we weren't going to be the
most popular. We went in with the idea that we were going to be
fair. I can honestly say that, looking back, we were fair and
unbiased and frugal ."

During the six years the lawsuit was making its way through the
state court system, both Cinnabar and Van Tuyl Associates
declared bankruptcy. Eventually, the plaintiffs and the trust settled
the case in 2015 for $1.3 million, which, after deducting attorney
fees, meant that each resident ended up receiving an additional
$2,600.

But that didn't satisfy many property owners.

"The people of Tar Creek were treated like second-class citizens,
based on where they were born and lived," concluded Wally
Kennedy, a columnist at the Joplin Globe who reported on
northeast Oklahoma, including Tar Creek, for more than 30 years.
"For someone to portray the buyout of the people of Tar Creek as a
successful program is lying through their teeth."

ko ok

Once the trust obtained the properties on the toxic land, the next
problem was how to destroy the empty structures that were on
them.

Inhofe made sure there was enough money for the job. Even as he

joined fellow Republicans in condemning President Barack
Obama's 2009 stimulus bill as an unwarranted giveaway, the senior
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senator helped secure an additional $15.7 million in the bill to help
the trust finish its work.

The trust hired a local businessman named Jack Dalrymple to
oversee bids for the demolition contract. He was best known for
organizing an annual deer hunt for paralyzed veterans, an endeavor
that earned him a lifetime achievement award from a local
Chamber of Commerce. His payment was to be 10 percent of the
value of the winning bid. He formulated a scoring system to
evaluate bids and, in March 2010, the trust awarded the contract to
Stone's Backhoe, the most expensive of all four bids. At $2.1
million, it was nearly four times the cost of the lowest bidder.

Just 14 days after Stone's was declared the winner, it asked that the
contract be reassigned to two subcontractors, CWF Enterprises, a
carpet-cleaning business, and Vision Construction and
Management. Former residents contend that there were
longstanding ties between Dalrymple and the subcontractors.
Whether or not they were friends before, they soon became
hunting buddies. In October 2012, local coverage of Dalrymple's
annual event for paralyzed veterans pictured the heads of the two
firms setting up the flag for the hunt.

One of the losing contractors filed suit against the trust and
individual trustees in Oklahoma district court, accusing them of
violating the state's open-meeting act and competitive bidding act.
The district county judge sided with the plaintiff, reopening the
bidding process.

But rather than blame Dalrymple, the trust gave him a new
contract. It included a flat rate for his services, $305,472—about
$100,000 more than he would have received had the contract
remained with Stone's.

In January 2011, a $1.7 million demolition contract was awarded
to none other than CWF Enterprises, the carpet-cleaning business,
which was also the least expensive of the three bids received. A
month later, however, the estimated cost of the contract ballooned
to $3,050,786—almost exactly 10 times what Dalrymple received
in his new contract.

While many residents cried foul, Andy Lester, the trust's attorney,
attributed the increase to the fact that the EPA-controlled
repository for dumping debris had just closed down. Trekking the
remains of the houses and businesses to a dumping ground further
away caused the massive change order, and a near doubling of the
contract.

Lester also defends the choice of Dalrymple to handle the bids,
contending that he was an engineer with some prior experience
with public contracts and that the trust members couldn't handle
the process on their own.
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"It is important to remember that the trust board consisted of nine
members—including, for example, a physician, a school teacher,
and a mushroom farmer. They were volunteers, not professionals
at this kind of work," Lester said. "Jack Dalrymple is a
professional engineer with significant experience. And candidly,
there are very few professional engineers in northeast Oklahoma."

Nonetheless, lawyers out of the Tulsa region filed a lawsuit in
2012 under the False Claims Act that accused the trust members,
Dalrymple and the heads of the companies hired to do demolition
work of being part of a "good old boy network" and defrauding
federal taxpayers.

Attorneys for the plaintiffs, Zach and Brad Barron, say the lawsuit
fizzled when the Department of Justice took the stance that "the
government didn't sustain damages" from the charges laid out in
the complaint. In a false claims lawsuit, where the plaintiffs are
effectively trying to recoup money that's owed to the government,
a lack of willingness from the government is effectively a death
knell, the Barrons said. The lawsuit was eventually dismissed.

In an interview, Dalrymple insisted the allegations of cronyism
were entirely unfounded.

"There were a lot of emotions and feelings during that period," he
said. "When you ask someone to leave their home, it's a tough
thing. But ... there was nothing there."

ko ok

Still, the drumbeat of complaints continued, eventually reaching
the ear of Jerry Morris, the state director for Oklahoma's then-
junior senator, Republican Tom Coburn.

It was no secret that Coburn, a physician who cast himself as a
political outsider, didn't look upon Inhofe with any sort of fond
feelings of mentorship.

"I think they were often seen as having very different approaches
to politics," said David Blatt of the Oklahoma Policy Institute.
"Inhofe is seen as a classic, pork-barrel politician who'd bring
federal dollars to Oklahoma, the more the merrier." Whereas
Coburn, Blatt says, "hated that kind of politics and did as little of it
as he possibly could. In fact, he spoke disdainfully and caustically
about it the whole time he was in the Senate."

Coburn was not shy about stepping on his fellow Republican's
toes. Morris forwarded a memo with a lengthy list of allegations
related to the awarding of contracts in the Tar Creek buyout,
especially regarding the demolition work, to then-Attorney General
Pruitt. In April 2011, Pruitt asked the state auditor and inspector,
Gary Jones, to look into the memoranda sent from Coburn's office.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Prod 1 ED_002061_00058843-00024



"I have determined that these concerns are serious in nature such
that an investigation of the matter is warranted," Pruitt wrote to
Jones. A 17-point list of allegations for Jones to investigate
followed, including whether there was collusion between
Dalrymple and the contractors hired to do the demolition work.

After spending almost two years on the investigation, Jones turned
over the results of the audit to the attorney general's office in
January 2014, apparently believing it had uncovered important
information.

For a year and a half| the attorney general sat on the findings.
Then, in May 2015, Pruitt announced that he wouldn't press
charges. In addition, he vowed to keep the audit secret by refusing
to release it.

Jones fired back at the attorney general's office days later, penning
a letter to Pruitt that described his rationale for withholding the
audit as "batfling."

"To our knowledge, the individuals named in the report are
members of a public trust or contractor whose services were
retained as part of this substantive project,”" Jones wrote. Further,
he contended, "our office has received no inquiries from you or
your staff regarding the content of the audit report."

Pruitt justified the secrecy by comparing the investigation results
to the findings of a grand jury. "Specifically, our office is
concerned about publication of unsubstantiated criminal
allegations against private citizens," Pruitt wrote in a 2015
statement.

In an interview with POLITICO, Pruitt appeared to go one step
further, suggesting the audit had in fact been vetted by a grand

jury.

"You're addressing issues that it's been some months since I've
looked into," Pruitt said. "I know the decision I made at that time
was based upon the investigative audit. The investigative audit
didn't yield anything to the grand jury, and, as such, it was
important to protect the individuals' reputation that were in that
investigation."

But when asked to clarity, a Pruitt staff member indicated that he
was using the term "grand jury" as shorthand for the Multi-County
Grand Jury Unit, a division of the AG's office, headed at the time
by a Pruitt appointee, which decides whether to take cases to a
grand jury for indictment.

It's not the same as a grand jury finding. Nonetheless, the attorney

general's office, now overseen by Mike Hunter, Pruitt's former top
deputy, has denied all open records requests for the audit, declaring
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it to be "under the supervision of the Multi-County Grand Jury
Unit." A spokeswoman for the Oklahoma attorney general's office
said that if there was in fact a grand jury, the office couldn't
confirm or deny that.

These rationales befuddle open records experts.

"I don't think there's anything in the law that would prohibit it [the
investigation] from being released," said Joey Senat of Oklahoma
State University, the president of FOIA Oklahoma. "The law
doesn't require that the audit be kept secret. What would its release
be harming? They've closed the investigation and decided not to
prosecute."

Jones, who is now running for governor, reiterated his call for the
attorney general's office to release the audit, saying in a statement
that "regarding any investigation of this kind, we always err on the
side of transparency and the people of Oklahoma have a right to
know."

Concluded Senat: "When you have the state auditor [Gary Jones]
saying these are not unsubstantiated claims and this is a serious
problem, good government would call for letting the public know
what happened and showing the public the audit. Transparency
helps alleviate a lot of concerns about favoritism, corruption, and
incompetency—if those are indeed unfounded."

Koo 3k

Tar Creek today looks like an abandoned landfill. Illegal
dumping has added a fresh layer of grime to the already ruined
patch of earth. Giant craters from collapsed mine shafts, some as
large as 200 feet in diameter, are filled with Bud Light cans,
shotgun shells and the tangled remains of kids' playground
equipment. "We call this urban renewal, Picher style," quipped
former resident Gloria Workman.

Abandoned houses that were not part of the buyout are now coated
with graffiti. The charred remains of the former mining museum in
Picher, which burned down at the hands of arsonists, stands as a
teetering monument to Tar Creek's former way of life. And the
sense of danger and destruction extends beyond the former buyout
area: On rainy days, local fields used for football practice bleed a
toxic shade of orange.

The EPA is continuing its now 33-year-old cleanup effort, and it's
thrust the Quapaws back into stewardship of the land. Although the
tribe leased away or sold off significant chunks of Tar Creek to
mining companies throughout the 20th century, the Quapaws have
at least temporarily regained control of all of it. Since 2012, the
tribe—a sovereign nation with roughly 5,500 members—has been
the primary EPA contractor for environmental remediation at Tar
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Creek. It's the first time any tribe has been a prime contractor on a
Superfund site, assigning all the contracts and overseeing all the
work.

"It's a great story," said Craig Kreman, assistant environmental
director of the Quapaw tribe. "We're employing tribal members a
lot of the time and members of the community. So that income
[from the EPA contract] stays here in this community and is being
spent in this community. We're not hiring a contractor out of
Georgia."

Every day, a steady stream of trucks haul away more than 2,000
tons of soil saturated with cadmium, lead and other metals at the
site. Each patch of earth requires years of passive soil treatments
before it tests clean enough to plant row crops like winter wheat.
Half-acre by half-acre, the hope is that Tar Creek can be put into
productive agricultural use decades from now.

In August, after touring the abandoned area and surrounding
towns, Pruitt's senior adviser Albert "Kell" Kelly, praised the
EPA's efforts surrounding Tar Creek in sweeping terms: "People
from all across the country count on the Superfund program to
address pollution and revitalize their communities. Tar Creek
cleanup is an excellent example of how the program should work.
State and local partners, tribal partners, and EPA—all working
together year after year to address historical pollution at this mega-
site. It's cooperative federalism working at its best."

But many local observers, including Ed Keheley, aren't nearly as
positive.

"Usually, the EPA comes in, they do their dirty work, sprinkle
some wheat seed, take a picture to show Congress, and next year it
looks like this," he said, pointing to a barren pasture. "Clearly, the
EPA hasn't had the best interests of the people at heart. So I get
personally offended when people like Scott Pruitt suggest
otherwise."

For his part, Pruitt announced a fresh grant of $5 million to the
Quapaw-led project last May, and he is quick to distance this
experiment in local control from the one that preceded it.

"We [the EPA] can't impact the buyout. We didn't authorize the
buyout. I didn't manage the buyout and its unique situation," Pruitt
said. "I think what's most tangible is what we can do together with
the tribe to advance and continue remediation."

When asked to respond to the undying complaints of residents in
rural Ottawa County, where Tar Creek is located—a county in
which Trump received 71 percent of the vote in November 2016—
Pruitt changed the subject. "I had no experience with Tar Creek, to
be honest with you," he said.
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That's true, except it was his office's decision, when he was
attorney general, not to prosecute the people accused of
mishandling the trust money, Keheley and other local residents
point out.

But what galls them more than the failure to prosecute is the failure
to release the results of a government investigation—an audit that
they believe will raise questions about Pruitt's unwillingness to
press charges and cast a negative light on a project near and dear to
Inhofe's heart.

Pruitt's connections to Inhofe are extensive. One of Pruitt's first
hires as EPA chief was Ryan Jackson, a longtime Inhofe staffer
and the senator's point person on Tar Creek, who is now Pruitt's
chief of staff. He also brought on four other former aides to Inhofe,
the Senate's leading proponent of the idea that man-made pollution
contributing to climate change is a conspiracy and a hoax. Three of
them are Pruitt's senior advisers on air, climate and legal issues.

"It gives me a level of comfort to know that we have a bureaucracy
that's actually going to be serving instead of ruling," Inhofe told
the Washington Post, applauding Pruitt for hiring his staff.

Numerous veteran Oklahoma political watchers, some of whom
spoke to POLITICO on condition of anonymity, suggest that there
may be an ulterior motive in Pruitt's embrace of Inhofe: It's widely
believed that Pruitt, who is 49, wants to run for Inhofe's seat when
the senator retires. Many observers think Inhofe is unlikely to seek
reelection in 2020, when he'll be 85. And some have noted that
Pruitt's decision not to advance the case against the buyout trust
spared Inhofe the embarrassment of seeing the program he
personally tailored and promoted go down in scandal.

"Pruitt is a rising Republican political star previously in Oklahoma
and now nationally," said one journalist who closely follows the
Oklahoma political scene. "There have been rumblings that Pruitt
might have his eye on higher office. ... Pruitt would do everything
to keep Inhofe close, assuming he wants to run for that seat."

Wally Kennedy, the Joplin Globe columnist who has covered the
Tar Creek trust more closely than any other journalist, said, "My
sense of the way that unfolded was that Pruitt decided he was not
going to do any kind of prosecution, and then Inhofe writes a letter
saying what an outstanding job the trust did. My reaction was
"Huh?""

"The fact that the audit was not publicly disclosed tells me that
somebody is hiding something," he added. "This is Oklahoma
taxpayers' money being committed to ratting out what appears to
be some apparent corruption. But everybody looks the other way.
That's why I'm talking to you. Because if you can shed a light on
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this, maybe somebody will say 'We need to take a second look at
this."

Pruitt, however, insists his decisions were strictly based on the law,
and an Inhofe staffer flatly dismissed the possibility of Inhofe
influencing Pruitt's decision.

"Senator Inhofe would have had no involvement in the case or in
any of then-Attorney General Pruitt's decisions," the staffer said.

Pruitt was similarly bemused by the idea that there would have
been any sort of political calculation behind his decision to shield
the audit. The only politics in this case, he suggested, was on the
part of those who want to embarrass him and Inhofe.

"You would think that this wouldn't be a political issue, that people
wouldn't put on the red and blue jerseys," Pruitt said in frustration.

Others argue that transparency in this case is not a political issue as
much as a legal right.

"The open records act seems pretty clear this audit should be
released," said Stevens, executive director of Campaign for
Accountability. "You have to ask why he's not releasing it? Pruitt
should have to be held accountable for this."

To view online click here.

Back

Pruitt named chair of Gulf Coast Ecosystem Restoration
Council Back

By Anthony Adragna | 12/06/2017 07:28 PM EDT

President Donald Trump announced today that EPA Administrator
Scott Pruitt would chair the Gulf Coast Ecosystem Restoration
Council.

The group, formed in 2012 after the Deepwater Horizon oil spill,
helps restore the ecosystems and economies of the Gulf Coast.
Pruitt was unanimously selected by Alabama, Florida, Louisiana,
Mississippi and Texas, the five states on the council.

"I am honored to be selected by the states and look forward to
working with the governors to continue the excellent work of this
Council to further the critical mission of restoring the Gulf of
Mexico ecosystem," he said in a statement.
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Pruitt named Kenneth Wagner, a senior adviser, to be his designee
on the council. He takes over the chairmanship from the Secretary
of Agriculture.

WHAT'S NEXT: Pruitt begins his chairmanship of the group.

To view online click here.

Back
Powelson says McIntyre to be sworn in Thursday Back
By Eric Wolff | 12/06/2017 03:33 PM EDT

New FERC Chairman Kevin McIntyre will be sworn in on
Thursday, FERC Commissioner Rob Powelson told an audience of
electric power officials in Philadelphia today.

"At a general session this afternoon in Philadelphia, one of the key
speakers was FERC Commissioner Rob Powelson, and during his
speech this afternoon he confirmed that Kevin Mclntyre will be
sworn in tomorrow," PJM Interconnection spokeswoman Susan
Buehler said.

President Donald Trump nominated MclIntyre, a partner at the law
firm of Jones Day, to be commissioner and designated him to be
chair months ago. The Senate confirmed him in early November,
and he received his signed commission just before Thanksgiving.

His swearing in will put to rest rumors that either the Trump
administration or McIntyre himself were delaying his start date to
give current Chairman Neil Chatterjee enough service time to
make staffing changes. Chatterjee will miss that deadline by a day.
It also puts Mclntyre in charge of the process initiated by Energy
Secretary Rick Perry that is aimed at supporting coal-fired and
nuclear power plants in an effort to protect the power grid's
resilience. Action on that proposal is expected by Monday.

To view online click here.

Back

EPA to hold more hearings on Clean Power Plan withdrawal
Back

By Emily Holden | 12/06/2017 03:28 PM EDT
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EPA will hold three additional public hearings on a proposal to
withdraw the Clean Power Plan, in San Francisco; Gillette, Wyo.;
and Kansas City, Mo., the agency announced today.

EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt in a press release said the change
was "due to the overwhelming response" to two days of hearings in
West Virginia last week. Many environmental advocates criticized
EPA for initially scheduling hearings only in coal country.

The agency will announce the dates and locations of the meetings
in the coming weeks, and speakers must register.

The Obama administration, by comparison, held public hearings on
the proposed climate standards in 2015 in Pittsburgh, Denver,
Atlanta and Washington, D.C.

WHAT'S NEXT: Comments on the draft withdrawal are due Jan.
16.

To view online click here.

Back

Republicans divided over taking up tax extenders this year
Back

By Brian Faler | 12/06/2017 05:40 PM EDT

Republican leaders are divided over whether to take up a second
tax-cut bill this year.

Senate Republicans want to move legislation reviving a rump
group of tax "extenders," separate from their more sweeping plan
to rewrite the code.

But the House's top tax writer isn't so sure.

"I don't like the extenders," said House Ways and Means Chairman
Kevin Brady (R-Texas). "It's horrible policy and process."

"No decision yet," he added, saying lawmakers need to talk it over.
His comments came after Sen. John Thune, the chamber's No. 3
Republican, said today lawmakers will revive biodiesel,
geothermal and other energy-related breaks along with other "cats

and dogs," including a tax credit to maintain short-line railroads.

Thirty-four temporary tax provisions expired at the end of last
year, including 16 energy ones, and lawmakers are now facing
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demands to revive them. Some want to attach the provisions to
funding legislation needed to keep the government open H.J. Res.

123 (115).

Many Republicans had sworn off the "extender" ritual after a 2015
tax agreement made many of the breaks permanent while giving
others what lawmakers said was one final extension — which, for
some, ended last year.

Putting together an extender bill, even as lawmakers negotiate a
final compromise on their tax-overhaul plans, is likely to test tax
writers' bandwidth.

To view online click here.

Back
Solar pitches target Trump at USTR hearing Back
By Eric Wolff'| 12/06/2017 03:46 PM EDT

Supporters of tough trade tariffs on solar energy equipment and
their opponents squared off again at a hearing of the U.S. Trade
Representative today. with both sides coloring their arguments in
language aimed at swaying the White House.

The two companies seeking tariffs on foreign shipments of solar
panels and cells, Suniva and SolarWorld Americas, pressed the
case that barriers were vital for protecting U.S. manufacturing of
the clean energy technology because of its importance for national
security — issues at the heart of President Donald Trump's
"America First" agenda.

"A strong remedy is required to persevere the U.S. industry,
provide breathing space for this American-invented manufacturing
technology," said Matt Card, vice president of operations for
bankrupt Suniva. "Anything less would ... result in the loss of this
industry. That would have a dramatic negative impact on national
security.”

Witnesses at the hearing opposed to instituting tariffs raised the
same issues, but contended that trade barriers would threaten other
businesses, and that the benefits of tariffs would help only a
narrow segment of the solar industry.

"Factories in South Carolina and across the nation would suffer
from solar tariffs," South Carolina Gov. Henry McMaster told the
panel. "While there is only one operating factory in the U.S.
petitioning for these tariffs, there are over 50 American-owned
factories employing thousands of people that would be the ones
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harmed, including a steel mill in South Carolina that provides
American-made steel for many of the U.S. factories that produce
metal equipment for the utility scale solar farms."

The panel, which included representatives from the departments of
Energy, Treasury, State, Labor and Commerce, and from the
Council of Economic Advisers, appeared unmoved by the national
security arguments, and instead peppered parties with detailed
questions about the potential tariffs' impacts on U.S. solar power
demand. Panel members also questioned whether a few years of
trade protections would be enough time for Suniva and SolarWorld
to hike their production enough to catch up to overseas
competition.

They pressed witnesses from both side on how tariffs would effect
the domestic solar market, whether a modest tariff would be
effective, and their opinions on the recommendations the U.S.
International Trade Commission sent the White House last month.
ITC members recommended a range of options, from sliding scale
of tariffs to a cap on total shipments.

The Trade Representative will send the White House a
recommendation, and Trump has until Jan. 26 to make a decision.

To view online click here.

Back

Was this Pro content helpful? Tell us what you think in one click.
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Message

From: Viator, Brad [BViator@eei.org]

Sent: 1/2/2018 6:17:20 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: Re: FW: Re:

Thanks. I'm suppose to get together with him this week. Thanks for setting it up.

Brad Viator
Edison Electric Institute

i Ex. 6 i

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 2, 2018, at 1:16 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate(@epa.gov> wrote:

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before dlicking links or opening attachments. For more
information, visit The Grid. Questions? Please contact [TSupport@eei.org or ext. 5100,

Heads up- | just resent Patrick your contact info. ©

From: Patrick Carolan [mailto:pcarolan@franciscanaction.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>

Subject: Re:

Lets meet for lunch soon

What was the mans name from the utilities group. We talked before the holidays and were going
to reconnect but I lost his info.

Patrick

On Tue, Jan 2, 2018 at 1:03 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate(@epa.gov> wrote:

Yes! Let’s catch up soon.

From: Patrick Carolan [mailto:pcarolan®@franciscanaction.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 1:01 PM

To: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>

Subject:

Tate:
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Peace and All Good:

I hope your Christmas was good and filled with God's love and peace. Let catch up soon. We
still have to find a time for diner.

Peace

patrick

Patrick Carolan
Executive Director
Franciscan Action Network

www franciscanaction.org

Ex. 6

Patrick Carolan

Executive Director
Franciscan Action Network
www.franciscanaction.org

Ex. 6
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Message

From: Viator, Brad [BViator@eei.org]
Sent: 12/19/2017 2:13:58 PM
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

On Dec 19, 2017, at 9:03 AM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate(@epa.gov> wrote:

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

www franciscanaction. org

Ex. 6
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Message

From: Viator, Brad [BViator@eei.org]

Sent: 12/19/2017 12:51:23 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: Re: Sorry

Yeah, I'm free before 10. Call when you can.

Brad Viator
Edison Electric Institute

Ex. 6

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 19, 2017, at 7:12 AM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate(@epa.gov> wrote:

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before dlicking links or opening attachments. For more
information, visit The Grid. Questions? Please contact [TSupport@eei.org or ext. 5100,

We didn't get to connect yesterday. Do you have any time this AM?
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Delivery Report

From: Microsoft Outlook [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE4A1109EF7088051]

Sent: 12/14/2017 6:23:52 PM

To: lesliehulse@americanchemistry.com

Subject: Undeliverable: EPA Seeks Input from State Partners on Lead and Copper Rule

Attachments: EPA Seeks Input from State Partners on Lead and Copper Rule

Your message

To: Bennett, Tate

CC: Gordon, Stephen

Subject: EPA Seeks Input from State Partners on Lead and Copper Rule
Sent: 12/14/2017 6:23:50 PM

Your message to lesliehulsei@americanchemistry.com couldn't be delivered.

lesliehulse wasn't found at americanchemistry.com, or the mailbox
Is unavailable.

Bennett.Tate Office 365 lesliehulse
Action Required Recipient

Unknown To address

How to Fix It
The email address might be misspelled or it might not exist. Try one or more of the following:

« Retype the recipient’s address, then resend the message - If you're using Outlook, open
this non-delivery report message and click Send Again from the menu or ribbon. In Outlook
on the web, select this message, and then click the "To send this message again, click
here.” link located just above the message preview window. In the To or Cc line, delete and
then retype the entire recipient’s address (ignore any address suggestions). After typing the
complete address, click Send to resend the message. If you're using an email program other
than Outlook or Outlook on the web, follow its standard way for resending a message. Just
be sure to delete and retype the recipient's entire address before resending it.

« Remove the recipient from the recipient Auto-Complete List, then resend the message
- If you're using Outlook or Outlook on the web, follow the steps in the "Remove the
recipient from the recipient Auto-Complete List" section of this article. Then resend the
message. Be sure to delete and retype the recipient’s entire address before clicking Send.
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« Contact the recipient by some other means, (by phone, for example) to confirm you're
using the right address. Ask them if they've set up an email forwarding rule that could be
forwarding your message to an incorrect address.

If the problem continues, forward this message to your email admin. If you're an email admin,
refer to the More Info for Email Admins section below.

Was this helpful? Send feedback to Microsoft.

More Info for Email Admins
Status code: 550 5.1.357

When Office 365 tried to send the message, the external email server returned an error stating that the recipient is
unknown or the mailbox is unavailable. This error was reported by an email server outside Office 365.

If you or the sender can't fix the problem, contact the responsible party's email admin - Give them the error
code and error message from this non-delivery report (NDR) to help them troubleshoot the issue. To determine who
the responsible party might be, check the error for information about where the problem is happening. For example,
look for a domain name like contoso.com. A domain name in the error might suggest who is responsible for the
error. It could be the recipient's email server, or it could be a third-party service that your organization or the
recipient’s organization is using to process or filter email messages.

Although the sender might be able to fix the issue by correcting the recipient address, it's likely that only the
recipient’s email admin can fix the problem. Unfortunately, it's unlikely Office 365 Support will be able to help with

these kinds of externally reported errors.

Original Message Details

Created Date: 12/14/2017 6:23:50 PM

Sender Address: Bennett.Tate@epa.gov

Recipient Address: lesliehulse@americanchemistry.com

Subject: EPA Seeks Input from State Partners on Lead and Copper Rule

Error Details
Reported error: 550 5.1.357 Remote server returned unknown recipient or mailbox unavailable -> 550 Invalid
Recipient - https.//community.mimecast.com/docs/DOC-1369#550

DSN generated by:  CY4PRO9MB1510.namprd09.prod.outlock.com
Remote server: us-smtp-1.mimecast.com

Message Hops

HOP TIME (UTQ) FROM TO WITH
12/14/2017 .
1 6:23:50 PM CY4PRO9MB1509.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  CY4PROIMB1509.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  mapi
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her=TLS

Microsoft SMTP Server
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Message

From: Bennett, Tate [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FA92542F7CA4D01973B18B2F11B9141-BENNETT, EL]
Sent: 12/14/2017 6:23:50 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]
CC: Gordon, Stephen [fo=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7c8fb4d82bff4eec9d8f5¢5d00a47f554-Gordon, Ste]
Subject: EPA Seeks Input from State Partners on Lead and Copper Rule

EPA Seeks Input from State Partners on Lead and Copper Rule
12/14/2017

Contact Information:

(press@epa.gov)

WASHINGTON — Today, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) sent letters to state partners on forthcoming
proposed regulatory revisions to the existing Lead and Copper Rule (LCR). These changes are intended to not only
improve the protection of public health, but the effective implementation of the rule as well.

“Despite lead contaminated sites being an environmental threat to our country, EPA has not updated the Lead and
Copper Rule in decades,” said EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt. “In keeping with our commitment to cooperative
federalism, EPA is seeking input from state stakeholders on proposed revisions to properly address lead and ensure
communities have access to safe drinking water.”

According to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, there is no level of exposure to lead that is safe — especially
for children. Established in 1991, the LCR intends to reduce exposure to lead and copper through drinking water
whether from corrosion control measures for lead service lines or transparency and public education.

The LCR is applicable to all community public water systems. It requires water systems to sample water from households
with plumbing materials that contain lead or copper and take action to reduce exposure to these harmful metals in
drinking water.

The letter from Office of Ground Water and Drinking Water invites partner organizations to a 60-day period that will kick
off with a joint meeting followed by discussions with each of the groups on the proposed rule, including a range of state

and professional groups.

Additional groups and the public will have opportunities to comment throughout the Lead and Copper rulemaking
process. These letters are intended to focus on initial discussions, as part of the larger federalism consultation process.

For a full list of receiving entities, see the linked letter: https://www.epa.gov/ground-water-and-drinking-water/lcr-
federalism-consulation

Contact Us to ask a question, provide feedback, or report a problem.

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
Bennett. Tate(@epa.gov
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Message

From: Bill Couseri Ex.6 i

Sent: 11/30/2017 12:13:14 PM

To: Bill Northey [whn@iowaagriculture.gov]; Mike Naig [mnaig@mchsi.com]; Ncouser | Ex. 6 iTcouser
i Ex. 6 iChuck.gipp@dnr.iowa.gov; Jtaylordlec | Ex. 6 iDavid Petty

[iowariverranch@heartofiowa.net]; TIERNEY, DAVE [AG/2001] [dave.tierney@monsanto.com]; Brad Albin
[brad.albin@regi.com]; Hill, Howard DVM, Ph.D. [hhill@iowaselect.com]; Craig Hill [chill@ifbf.org]; Jim Christensen
[icbeef@rovyaltelco.net]; Eric Hakmiller [ehakmiller@lincolnwayenergy.com];i Ex. 6 i Bennett, Tate
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7¢a4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]; Eamonn Byrne
[eamonn.byrne@lakeviewenergyllc.com]; Casey Couser! Ex. 6 i Paul&Mary [pmhill@netins.net];
Cacho, Julia [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d1968f045a1f428993eefdaa5c¢9180e5-CACHO, IULIA];
randy.howard@regi.com; Kayla.lyon@iowa.gov; Kevin Kuhle [kkuhle @ifbf.orgl; John Lawrence [jdlaw@iastate.edu]
Subject: Administrator Pruitt Lunch

Hey All,

This 1s the list of Great lowan's that will be visiting with our new Administrator of EPA. Still cleaning and
dusting off the two places, but close to ready. Please try to be at the Ag Cave by 11:15 because they plan on
leaving Des Moines as soon as he is done speaking at his meeting. They told me yesterday that the governor
will be speaking after him, so we will go with the flow. She could be be joining us a few minuets later. We have
to stay on task! We hope to be seated when he arrives to get started immediately. Look for your name card at
the table to where you will sit. If all of us want to speak or ask a question this will give us two to three minutes
apiece. Please have your comment or question ready. I will be running the time clock and stay on time. I want to
make sure you all have a chance to speak. When we have finished we will drive our vehicles one half mile south
of the feed yard and enter from the back door of the shop. I will have parking and seats reserved for all of you
up front if you want to set as a group. If you have any questions please call me.

We have a unique opportunity to show Administrator Pruitt the IOWA way. Lets make sure when he arrives
back in DC all he can say is WOW!

Governor Kim Reynolds

Bill Northey Sec of Ag

Mike Naig Dept. Sec of Ag

John Lawrence- lowa State Univ.

Bill Couser

Nancy Couser

Tim Couser

Casey Couser

Jim Gulliford-EPA Administrator Region 7

Chuck Gipp Director of IDNR
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Jeff Taylor- Chairman Lincolnway Energy-farmer

David Tierney- Seed Industry

Bradley Albin -Vice president REG

Randolph Howard- President/CEO REG

Howard Hill -Farmer, Pork producer, Past National Pork President

Craig Hill- Farmer, Pres Farm Bureau lowa

Eamonn Byrne -CEO Lakeview Plymouth Energy

Jim Christensen- Cattle Feeder, Farmer Northwest Iowa, Involved in Okoboji Lakes
David Petty farmer,- cow calf producer and farmer

Charlie Good- Owner operator of GOOD and QUICK convenience store (Blender Pumps)
Eric Hakmiller Pres. Lincolnway Energy

Paul Hill-Farmer, Turkey Producer

We will meet at the feed yard (19568 620th Ave. Nevada lowa 50201) December 1, 2017 at 11:15 to be seated
and ready when the administrator arrives. Public gathering will be at our shop down the road one half

mile (20243 620th Ave Nevada, Iowa 50201) after our lunch with the administrator. Remember this lunch is to
be kept in confidence. The news media is trying to get information on our meetings. We are trying to respect
EPA officials wishes.

Please send me a quick text or (I got it) response so to insure all of you have received this email.

Sincerely,
Bill, Nancy, Casey and Tim Couser
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Message

From: Burke, Ashley [ABurke@nma.org]

Sent: 12/4/2017 4:25:18 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: RE: ICYMI EPA Determines Risks from Hardrock Mining Industry Minimal and No Need for Additional Federal

Requirements

Tawny Bridgeford asked that | follow up with you to provide our press statement. Our release can be found at the
following link and the full text is pasted below. Please let me know if you have any questions.

I Assuran Industry
December 1, 2017

WASHINGTON, DO~ The National Mining Association (NMA) today welcomed the U5,
Crwironmental Frotechon Agenoy's (ERA) decision that new, duplicative financial responsibility
raquirements for the hardrock mining industry are unnecessary. Today's decision stems from
anvironmental group Higation seeking o uss the Comprehensive Environmental Responss,
Compensation, and Liability Act{CERCLA or Supsrfund Law) o impose aadiional, orippling financial
and raguiatory burdans on the mining industry,

“When lligation s usad a3 a tool o altempt o fores the govermment inlo unnecessary action against
an industry, the resull is bad policy,” said Hal Quinn, NMA Fresident and CEO. "Today's action shows
hat reason can prevald. Modern, agdvanoesd minmg practicss - couplad with existing state and federal
snvironmeantal and fnancial assurance requirements — comprahensively cover the same risks
corntemplated under the CERCLA program”

At a times when America s compietely importdapendent for many key minerals, we should be
supporting domestico mining and encouraging investmant in the US 1o lessen our dependence on
foreign supply chaing,” added Quinn.

Background

Congress enacted CERCLA in 10980 to address thraals o human haslth and the environment possad
by the nation's past wasle disposal practices. CERCLA s both & backward- and forward-looking
statute, Intended 10 addrass remediation of axisting sites and pravent the creation of new ones. inthe
decades that followed s enactment, state and federal environmeantal and financia! assurancs
orograms were deveioped and implamentsd o address the vary same risks contemplated by
CERCLA's financial responsibility provisions,

In 2008, several environmental groups sued the EPA, allempting 1o uss CERCLA o subject classes
of faciiiies within the hardrock mming industry 1o addiional financial responsibiiity requirements. As a
rasull, BEFA conduciad g rulemaking o delerming ¥ new reguirements wers nesdsd,

20186, EFA released a proposal premised on a faully piclure of the mining industry — Hrelisd on

legacy practices used at operations decades and sven generations ago that are not reprasentative of
oday's mining angd mineral processing naustyy, Insum: the proposal addressed conditions thhat no
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onger axist or are already remedied under other comprehensive reguiatory programs. Today, the
mFA acknowledged thess fundamenial flaws in the proposal and nightly detarminad that a8 new
financial responsibility program was not needsd,

Consistent with Legal Reguirementds

EFAs decision not o impose addiiona! requiremeants on the mining and minerals industry &
consistent with the ruling by the U 8. Court of Appesals for the District of Columbia Circull, which
stated that, while BEPA had o act by Dec. 1, 2017 {the deading sstablishad in the liligation), the final
action could be no rule at all:

“TTihe propossd joint order ‘doss not require EPA o promulgate a new, stricter rude, Al most #
mearaly requires that BEPA conduct a rulemaking and then decide whethsr to promulgate @ new rule -
the contant of which s not in any way dotated by the [proposed order on consent] — using a8 speaific
timaling” In re lgaho Conservation League, 811 F 3d 502, 524 (.0, Cir. 2018}

i

From: Bridgeford, Tawny

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 10:04 AM

To: Burke, Ashley <ABurke@nma.org>; Caswell, Jamie <ICaswell@nma.org>

Cc: Nolan, Rich <RNolan@nma.org>; Sweeney, Katie <KSweeney@nma.org>

Subject: FW: ICYMI EPA Determines Risks from Hardrock Mining Industry Minimal and No Need for Additional Federal
Requirements

From: Bennett, Tate [mailto:Bennett. Tate @ena.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 10:02 AM

To: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tated@ena.gov>

Cc: Gordon, Stephen <ggrdon.stephen@epa.gov>; Dewey, Amy <Dewsy Amy@epa.zov>; Tanner, Lee
<Tanner.lesi@ena oov>

Subject: ICYMI EPA Determines Risks from Hardrock Mining Industry Minimal and No Need for Additional Federal
Requirements

ICYMLI, this announcement was made by EPA on Friday. Let us know if you have any questions and please flag
with us any statements/press your organizations may have subsequently put out. -Tate with Administrator
Pruitt’s Office

EPA Determines Risks from Hardrock Mining
Industry Minimal and No Need for Additional
Federal Requirements

12/01/2017
Contact Information:
(press@epagov)
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WASHINGTON — Today the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) announced that the Agency will not
issue final regulations for financial responsibility requirements for certain hardrock mining facilities.

“After careful analysis of public comments, the statutory authority, and the record for this rulemaking, EPA is
confident that modern industry practices, along with existing state and federal requirements address risks from
operating hardrock mining facilities,” said EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt. “Additional financial assurance
requirements are unnecessary and would impose an undue burden on this important sector of the American
economy and rural America, where most of these mining jobs are based.”

EPA published proposed regulations under section 108(b) of the Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA, or Superfund) on January 11, 2017, and the public comment period
closed on July 11, 2017. EPA has decided not to issue final regulations because the risks associated with these
facilities’ operations are addressed by existing federal and state programs and industry practices. EPA was
under a court-ordered deadline to take final action on this rulemaking by December 1, 2017. The decision not
to issue final rules under CERCLA section 108(b) will be published in the Federal Register.

EPA has analyzed the need for financial responsibility requirements under CERCLA section 108(b) based on
the degree and duration of risk associated with the production, transportation, treatment, storage, and disposal of
hazardous substances from current hardrock mining operations, as well the risk of taxpayer funded cleanups at
facilities operating under modern management practices and modern environmental regulations. That risk is
identified by examining: the management of hazardous substances at such facilities; federal and state regulatory
controls on that management and federal and state financial responsibility requirements; and, the payment
experience of the Fund in responding to releases.

EPA concluded the degree and duration of risk associated with the modern production, transportation,
treatment, storage or disposal of hazardous substances by the hardrock mining industry does not present a level
of risk of taxpayer funded response actions that warrant imposition of financial responsibility requirements
under CERCLA for this sector. This determination reflects EPA’s interpretation of the statute, EPA’s
evaluation of the record for the proposed rule, and the approximately 11,000 public comments received by EPA
on this rulemaking.

State mining and environmental regulators, as well as other federal agencies and the regulated community and
financial sectors, commented that the proposed requirements would potentially interfere with state and local
mining regulations, were unnecessary, and would be difficult to implement. This decision does not in any way
affect EPA’s authority to take appropriate response actions under CERCLA.

“Iurged then President-elect Trump to stop the EPA’s overreach into state regulation harming Montana
businesses,” said U.S. Senate Western Caucus Chairman Steve Daines (R-MT). “Instead of threatening the very
industries that are a backbone of our Western economies, we need to support American families and American
businesses to secure our mineral and energy independence. I am pleased the EPA has taken action.”

“I am grateful for Administrator Pruitt’s leadership in eliminating this costly, duplicative, and job-killing rule,”
said Arizona Governor Doug Ducey. "Arizona already has financial responsibility protections in place for
hardrock mines and does not need a duplicative federal program that will unnecessarily burden a key Arizona
industry."

“I am thankful that the EPA and Administrator Pruitt have decided to reject the proposed CERCLA rule,” said
Idaho Governor Butch Otter. “This is another victory for returning power to the states.”

“The pending CERCLA 108(b) rulemaking has been at the top of my agenda,” said Nevada Governor Brian
Sandoval. “The success of Nevada’s robust mine bonding program protects public safety and our environment

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Prod 1 ED_002061_00059468-00003



and ensures our critical mining industry can operate with certainty. I applaud the EPA for their thoughtful
approach and thorough review of the proposed rule, for seeking comments from a diverse set of stakeholders
and ultimately, for making the right decision. Today’s action by the Administrator recognizes the reality that the
states have been capably regulating mine bonding without interference from Washington and should be allowed
to continue to do so.”

“States have developed comprehensive financial responsibility programs for hardrock mining in the 30 years
since the passage of CERCLA 108(b)(1),” said Jim Ogsbury, executive director of the bipartisan Western
Governors’ Association. “These programs require operators to comply with state regulations, implement
reclamation and post-closure plans, and post financial assurance to minimize risks to public health and the
environment. Western Governors appreciate EPA’s decision regarding its proposed financial assurance
requirements under CERCLA 108(b), which would have duplicated or supplanted existing and proven state
financial assurance regulations.”

"EPA's actions to rescind the CERCLA 108(b) financial assurance rule is another positive step by EPA in
eliminating redundant regulations and recognizing the importance of cooperative federalism," said Todd Parfitt,
director of Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality.

A pre-publication version of this action may be viewed at: hitps /www epa govisuperfund/oroposed-rule-
financiab-responsibility-requirements-under-cercla-section- 108b-classes

Elizabeth Tate Bennett

Associate Administrator for Public Engagement & Environmental Education
Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

(202) 564-1460

Bennett Tatewopa oy
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Message

From: Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald@ipaa.org]
Sent: 1/9/2018 3:27:05 PM
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

Attachments: 182018CallUpAgenda.pdf; 182018CallUpRegForm.pdf

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

To: Kundinger, Kelly <kundinger kelly@epa.gov>; Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald@ipaa.org>
Subject: RE: Promotional Materials - IPAA

Hey! Can you all send the attachment?

From: Kundinger, Kelly

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 9:28 AM

To: Samantha McDonald <SMeDonald@ipag.ore>
Cc: Bennett, Tate <Bennstt Tate@iena.gov>
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

From: Samantha McDonald [maitto:ShMcDonald @ipaa.orgl
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 8:52 AM

To: Kundinger, Kelly <kundinzsr kellvy@epa.sow>

Subject: Promotional Materials - IPAA

Kelly,

Thanks for your help on our meeting in March. Attached are what we plan to send to our members this morning. Can
you take a look and let me know if your EPA Policy Meeting reference is ok by your team?

Thanks!
Sam

Samantha McDonald
Director of Government Relations
Independent Petroleum Association of America
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INDEPENDENT PETR

ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

Schedule of Events

MONDAY, MARCH 5 2:00 pM - 4:00 M Carr~-Up ORIENTATION | Trump International Hotel, Lincoln Library

530 pMm - 8:30 P Receprion/DInNNER | Trump International Hotel, Franklin Study

KeyNOTE SPRAKER

Chris Stirewalt

Politics Editor, Fox News

Working in Fox News Channel’s Washington bureau since 2010, Stirewalt helps
coordinate political coverage across Fox platforms—contributing articles, video
segments, a popular newsletter, a weekly podcast with co-host Dana Perino,
and regular appearances on Fox’s most popular programs.

TUESDAY, MARCH & 7:00 aM - 9:00 aM  Poricy Breaxeast | Trump International Hotel, Lincoln Library

KEYNOTE SPEAKER
House Majority Whip Steve Scalise (R-La.)
8:30am.-9:00am.

9:00 AM - 5:00 pM  MrerTINGS ON CaPITOL HIpt

530 pM - 7:00 M CONGRESSIONAL RECEPTION
Photo ID required for entrance.

DinnER ON YOUR OwWN

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 7 730 AM - 8:30 aM  EPA Poricy Mepring

Meet in Trump Hotel Lobby at 7:30 a.m.

8:45 aM - 10:00 aM Dirpriering MERTING [ Trump International Hotel, Lincoln Library

DEPARTURES

1201 15th Street, NW, Suite 300 | Washington, DG 20005 | 800-433-2851
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INDEPENDENT ROLEUM

ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

PARTICIPANT REGISTRATION INFORMATION
Due to limited space, only two registrants per member company allowed.

FAX TO: (202) 293-0681

SCAN AND EMAIL TO: kdaugherty@ipaa.org
NAME NICKNAME FOR BADGE

Questions?
TITLE COMPANY ‘ _
Call or Email
Keely Daugherly | kdaugherty@ipaa.org

ADDRESS (800) 433-2851
CITY/STATE/ZIP EMAIL
PHONE FAX

] IPAA Member $0

. S

AL 1 Cooperating Association $0

Cooperating Associations receive up o
two complimentary registrations. Additional

ASSISTANT'S NAME EMAIL registrations will be $450. which includes a
one-year membership.

EVENT PARTICIPATION TOTALS _

These functions are only available to those who plan to participate in IPAA organized meetings.
Please indicate which meals you plan to attend. Breakfasts and Dinner are fimited to Call-Up participants only.

Monday, March § Tuesday, March & Wednesday, March 7
__ Call-Up Orientation ___ Policy Breakfast __ EPAPolicy Meeting
___Reception/Dinner ___Congressional Reception ___Debrief Meeting HECEENG el

The Call-Up requires a considerable amount of walking. List any special needs.

cReDITCARD:. [dwvisa Ul me [ amex

PARTICIPANT CORPORATE INFORMATION CREDIT CARD #

The following information will help IPAA schedule you with the most appropriate members of Congress.

How many people does your company employ? EXP DATE

Which state(s) does your company have production?

What federal issues are important to your company and why? CARDHOLDER NAME

SIGNATURE

1201 15th Street, NW, Suite 300 | Washington, DG 20005 | 800-433-2851
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Message

From: Schaaff, Lesley [Ischaaff@hess.com]

Sent: 11/23/2017 2:26:50 AM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: Re: CERCLA-EPCRA Update

No worries. Happy to be on the list and hear from you.

Lesley Schaaff
Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs
HESS CORPORATION

Office Ex. 6 |

Cell: ! "Ex. 6 |

Ischaart@hess com

On Nov 22, 2017, at 9:09 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennait. Tate@iepa.gov> wrote:

Yes! Happy thanksgiving to you guys! @1
Sorry- | know this issue isn't your jam. Didn't mean to spam you.

On Nov 22, 2017, at 8:24 PM, Schaaff, Lesley <ischagff@hess.com> wrote:

Have a great Thanksgiving eating for 2!

Lesley Schaaff
Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs

HESS CORPORATION
Office:! Ex.6 i
Celli Ex. 6 i

Ischaaff@hess.com

On Nov 22, 2017, at 7:56 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennstt. Tate@epa.cov> wrote:

All-

As you may have seen, earlier today, the DC Circuit Court of
Appeals granted EPA’s motion to further stay the mandate of its
decision vacating EPA's 2008 rule exempting farms from
CERCLA and EPCRA emissions reporting requirements until
January 22, 2018. More information can be found on EPA’s
website here.

Happy Thanksgiving Eve.
Tate

Elizabeth Tate Bennett

Associate Administrator for Public Engagement & Environmental
Education

Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
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Delivery Report

From: postmaster@marathonoil.com [postmaster@marathonoil.com]

Sent: 12/15/2017 4:54:16 PM

To: bwkirkham@marathonoil.com

Subject: Undeliverable: [External] U.S. Senate Confirms Matt Leopold to Serve as EPA General Counsel

Attachments: [External] U.S. Senate Confirms Matt Leopold to Serve as EPA General Counsel

Your message

To: Bennett, Tate

cC: Gordon, Stephen

Subject: [External] U.S. Senate Confirms Matt Leopold to Serve as EPA General Counsel
Sent: 12/15/2017 4:53:36 PM

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

bwkirkham@marathonoil.com

The email address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's email address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your email admin.
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Message

From: Bennett, Tate [Bennett.Tate@epa.gov]

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

Beware of links/attachments.
ICYMI

U.S. Senate Confirms Matt Leopold to Serve as EPA General
Counsel

WASHINGTON — U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Administrator Scott Pruitt
praised the U.S. Senate’s action to confirm Matt Leopold to serve as general counsel for the for
EPA.

“Matt Leopold has tremendous experience in environmental litigation and is committed to the
rule of law,” said Administrator Scott Pruitt. “I want to thank Leader McConnell and
Chairman Barrasso for their assistance in ensuring Mr. Leopold’s confirmation, and I look
forward to working with Matt to maintain the integrity and lawfulness of the Agency.”

On October 25, 2017, the U.S. Senate Committee on Environment and Public Works, led by
U.S. Senator John Barrasso (R-WY), advanced Matt Leopold’s nomination out of committee.

If you would rather not receive future communications from US EPA, Office of Public Engagement, let us know by clicking here.
US EPA, Office of Public Engagement, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20460 United States

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

Sent: 12/18/2017 7:41:10 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: Re: Meeting with R at 2 now

| saw that. Looks like y’all won’t be starved for work!

Brad Viator
Edison Electric Institute
Ex. 6

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 18, 2017, at 1:59 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@ens.cov> wrote:

.....

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. For more
information, visit The Grid, Questions? Please contact ITSupport@esi.org or ext, 5100,

Btw ANPRM coming out now

On Dec 18, 2017, at 1:58 PM, Viator, Brad <B¥igtor@eelorg> wrote:

Sure.

Brad Viator
Edison Electric Institute

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 18, 2017, at 1:49 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@ens.gov> wrote:

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links
or opening attachments. For more information, visit The Grid, Questions?
Please contact ITSunport@eel org or ext. 5100,

5PMOK?

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

From: Beis, Taylor [TBeis@eei.org]

Sent: 11/23/2017 12:56:10 AM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: Automatic reply: CERCLA-EPCRA Update

Thank you for your message. I am out of the office today, returning Monday. November 27.
I will be checking email periodically, but if this this is an urgent matter, please reach me at 703-863-0806.

Thank vou -
Taylor
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Message

From: Nolan, Rich [RNolan@nma.org]

Sent: 11/28/2017 3:14:12 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: Fwd: Waiting to testify...

Subject: Waiting to testify...

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Prod 1 ED_002061_00060371-00001



Message

From: Bill Couser} Ex. 6 i

Sent: 12/2/2017 12:23:09 PM

To: Bill Northey [whn@iowaagriculture.gov]; Mike Naig [mnaig@mchsi.com]; Ncouser | Ex. 8 i]; Tcouser
i Ex. 6 it Chuck.gipp@dnr.iowa.gov; Jtaylordlec! Ex. 6 1; David Petty

[iowariverranch@heartofiowa.net]; TIERNEY, DAVE [AG/2001] [dave.tierney@monsanto.com]; Brad Albin
[brad.albin@regi.com]; Hill, Howard DVM, Ph.D. [hhill@iowaselect.com]; Craig Hill [chill@ifbf.org]; Jim Christensen
Ex. 6 Eric Hakmiller [ehakmiller@lincolnwayenergy.com];} Ex. 6 i Bennett, Tate
/o Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7¢a4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]; Eamonn Byrne
[eamonn.byrne@lakeviewenergyllc.com]; Casey Couser i Ex. 6 i]; Paul&Mary | Ex. 6 :
Cacho, Julia [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d1968f045a1f428993eefdaa5c¢9180e5-CACHO, IULIA];
randy.howard@regi.com; Kayla.lyon@iowa.gov; Kevin Kuhle [kkuhle @ifbf.orgl; John Lawrence [jdlaw@iastate.edu]
Subject: Thank you

To All,

Our family would like to Thank all of you for taking time out of your busy day to be the Administrator
yesterday. All we can say is WOW! The message going back to DC is from the boots on the ground people that
live and represent all of us.

You made a difference.

Have a Merry Christmas with family and friends

Sincerely,

The Couser's
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Message

From: Bill Couser’ Ex. 6 ;

Sent: 11/27/2017 12:10:39 PM

To: Bill Northey [whn@iowaagriculture.gov]; Mike Naig [mnaig@mchsi.com]; Ncouser ! Ex. 6 Tcouser
: Ex. 6 iChuck.gipp@dnr.iowa.gov; Jtaylordlec! EX. 6 David Petty

[iowariverranch@heartofiowa.net]; TIERNEY, DAVE [AG/2001] [dave.tierney@monsanto.com]; Brad Albin

[brad.albin@regi.com]; Hill, Howard DVM, Ph.D. [hhill@iowaselect.com]; Craig Hill [chill@ifbf.org]; Jim Christensen
E Ex. 6 ; Eric Hakmiller [ehakmiller@lincolnwayenergy.com]; Ex. 6 i Bennett, Tate
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(
[

FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]; Eamonn Byrne
eamonn.byrne@lakeviewenergyllc.com]; Casey Couser Ex. 6 i EX. 6 i Cacho, Julia
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d1968f045a1f428993eefdaa5c¢9180e5-CACHO, IULIA];
randy.howard@regi.com; Kayla.lyon@iowa.gov; Kevin Kuhle [kkuhle@ifbf.org]

Subject: invile

Hey All,
Just a reminder this event is not open to the public. It's RSVP by organizations who were invited. So check with
the organization that you might be representing to make sure people that might want to join can participate. .

Thank you
Bill
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Message

From: Viator, Brad [BViator@eei.org]

Sent: 12/18/2017 6:12:24 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: Re: Quick call this AM

Awesome. Chat then. Thx.

Brad Viator
Edison Electric Institute
Ex. 6 |

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 18, 2017, at 1:11 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@ens.cov> wrote:

.....

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. For more
information, visit The Grid, Questions? Please contact ITSupport@esi.org or ext, 5100,

21

On Dec 18, 2017, at 12:41 PM, Viator, Brad <B¥iatoriesi arg> wrote:

2or4?

Brad Viator
Edison Electric Institute

Ex. 6

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 18, 2017, at 12:13 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@ena.sov> wrote:

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links
or opening attachments. For more information, visit The Grid, Questions?
Please contact ITSunport@eel org or ext. 5100,

Any availability later this afternoon?

On Dec 18, 2017, at 11:35 AM, Viator, Brad <B¥igtordesi arg> wrote:

I’'m free until noon. Call at your convenience. Number
below.
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Brad Viator

Edison Electric Institute

Ex. 6 :

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 18, 2017, at 10:55 AM, Bennett, Tate
<Rennett. Tate@epna.sov> wrote:

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

This email originated from an external
sender. Use caution before clicking links or

opening attachments. For more information,

visit The ¢
TSupportd

id. Questions? Please contact
i, org or ext, 5100,

Hi Brad! | hope you had a nice
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Message

From: Viator, Brad [BViator@eei.org]

Sent: 12/18/2017 6:08:58 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: Re: Quick call this AM

| can also chat after 5.

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

On Dec 18, 2017, at 11:35 AM, Viator, Brad <BViator@esi.org> wrote:

I’'m free until noon. Call at your convenience. Number below.

Brad Viator

. Ex.6 |

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 18, 2017, at 10:55 AM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@epa.gov> wrote:

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links
or opening attachments. For more information, visit The Grid, Questions?
Please contact ITSunport@eel org or ext. 5100,

Hi Brad! | hope you had a nice weekend. Let me know when you have a
moment for me to give you a shout today/ what number might be best?

Tate
Elizabeth Tate Bennett

Associate Administrator for Public Engagement & Environmental
Education

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Prod 1 ED_002061_00060560-00001



Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(202) 564-1460
Bennett Tatewepa.gov

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Prod 1 ED_002061_00060560-00002



Delivery Report

From: postmaster@marathonoil.com [postmaster@marathonoil.com]

Sent: 12/15/2017 3:58:21 PM

To: bwkirkham@marathonoil.com

Subject: Undeliverable: [External] U.S. Senate Confirms David Ross to Lead EPA Water Office

Attachments: [External] U.S. Senate Confirms David Ross to Lead EPA Water Office

Your message

To: Bennett, Tate

cC: Gordon, Stephen

Subject: [External] U.S. Senate Confirms David Ross to Lead EPA Water Office
Sent: 12/15/2017 3:57:43 PM

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Prod 1 ED_002061_00060598-00001
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
ICYML

U.S. Senate Confirms David Ross to Lead EPA Water Office

WASHINGTON - The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Administrator Scott Pruitt praised the U.S. Senate’s
action to confirm David Ross to serve as the assistant administrator for EPA’s Office of Water.

“David Ross has a record of holding polluters accountable and navigating through complex environmental law on behalf of the
state of Wisconsin,” said Administrator Scott Pruitt. “His expertise will be vital to the Agency as we look to keep our water
clean and provide regulatory certainty for the stakeholder community. I want to thank Leader McConnell and Chairman
Barrasso for moving Mr. Ross through the confirmation process, and I look forward to the numerous contributions David will
bring to the Agency’s water office.”

On October 25, 2017, the U.S. Senate Committee on Environment and Public Works, led by U.S. Senator John Barrasso (R-
WY), advanced David Ross’s nomination out of committee.

If you would rather not receive future communications from US EPA, Office of Public Engagement, let us know by clicking here.
US EPA, Office of Public Engagement, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20460 United States

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Prod 1 ED_002061_00060599-00001



Message

From: Bill Couser E Ex. 6 i

Sent: 12/4/2017 4:56:47 AM

To: Bill Northey [whn@iowaagriculture.gov]; Mike Naig [mnaig@mchsi.com]; Ncouser E Ex. 6 i’couser
: Ex. 6 11; Chuck.gipp@dnr.iowa.gov;! Ex. 6 David Petty

[iowariverranch@heartofiowa.net]; TIERNEY, DAVE [AG/2001] [dave.tierney@monsanto.com]; Brad Albin
[brad.albin@regi.com]; Hill, Howard DVM, Ph.D. [hhill@iowaselect.com]; Craig Hill [chill@ifbf.org]; Jim Christensen
Ex. 6 ! Eric Hakmiller [ehakmiller@lincolnwayenergy.com];i Ex. 6 iBennett, Tate
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7¢a4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]; Eamonn Byrne
[eamonn.byrne@lakeviewenergyllc.com]; Casey Couser | Ex. 6 gPauI&MaryE Ex. 6 ,
Cacho, Julia [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d1968f045a1f428993eefdaa5c¢9180e5-CACHO, IULIA];
randy.howard@regi.com; Kayla.lyon@iowa.gov; Kevin Kuhle [kkuhle@ifbf.org]; John Lawrence [jdlaw@iastate.edu];
Dick and Jo Couser | Ex. 6 i Phyllis Harris! Ex.8 Michelle

Ex. 6 i; Matt Deppe [matt@iabeef.org]; JanLee Rowlett [janlee@iabeef.org]; Monte
Shaw [mshaw®@iowarfa.org]; Grant Menke [gmenke@iowarfa.org]; Elizabeth Burns-Thompson [eburns-
thompson@iowacorn.org]; Shannon Textor [stextor@iowacorn.orgl; Grant Kimberley
[GKimberley@iasoybeans.com]; Gretta Irwin [gretta@iowaturkey.org]; MBarker

[MBarker@nevadaiowajournal.com]; Bill Couser: Ex. 6 i
Subject: Fwd: Link to EPA pics
Hey all,
Just received these.
Enjoy!!!!!
Bill

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Kevin Cooper <kcooper(@nevadacubs.org>
Date: Sun, Dec 3, 2017 at 7:35 PM

Subject: Fwd: Link to EPA pics

To: Bill Couser <i Ex. 6

—————————— Forwarded message ----------
From: Vance, Eric <Vance Eric@epa.gov>
Date: Sun, Dec 3, 2017 at 9:28 AM
Subject: Link to EPA pics ,
To: Ex. 6 i Ex. 6 > "iowariverranch(@heartofiowa.net"
<iowanverranch@heartofiowa.net>, "kcooper(@nevadacubs.org" <kcooperf@nevadacubs.org™>

Good morning Gents,
Here's the link to the Iowa gallery...

https://'www flickr.com/gp/usepagov/93ui9X

Bill, sorry I had to rush off before thanking you and Nancy for your warm hospitality. It was a real
pleasure meeting you.

David, there are a few pics of you with the Administrator sprinkled through the farm set.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Prod 1 ED_002061_00060780-00001



Kind regards,

€

Eric Vance

Chief Photographer, USEPA
Office of the Administrator
1200 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20640
WIC-North, Room 6330K

202.564.2055 office

Koo 3k

Link to Office of Multimedia photo galleries, accessible from within EPA's network.

http://intranet.epa.gov/media/
23

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Prod 1 ED_002061_00060780-00002



Message

From: Rashid G. Hallaway [rhallaway@hhgventures.com]

Sent: 11/15/2017 11:47:28 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

CC: Gordon, Stephen [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7c8fb4d82bff4eec98f5c5d00a47f554-Gordon, Ste]; Anthony P Kavanagh
[apkavanagh@aep.com]
Subject: Re: Hey!

Hey Tate,
It was great seeing you earlier. Thank you for hosting us and putting on a great event.

As requested, [ have copied Tony Kavanagh of AEP so you have his contact information. Tony is a great
resource for all things energy.

Hope you guys have a great Thanksgiving.

RH

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Prod 1 ED_002061_00060817-00001



Message

From: Zumwalt, Bryan [Bryan_Zumwalt@americanchemistry.com}

Sent: 10/24/2017 10:22:51 AM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: Automatic reply: Call with Millan Hupp and Tate Bennett, EPA and Bryan Zumwalt, ACC

Hello, and thank you for your email. I will be out of the office until Monday, October 30th. I will have almost no access to email or phone
during this period. If you need immediate assistance, please contact my assistant, Holly Halsey, at ! i
holly_halsey@americanchemistry.com.

My apologies for the inconvenience,

Bryan

tHHH - This message may contain confidential information and is intended
only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee do not disseminate, distribute or copy this
email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this
email from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information
could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender
therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a
result of email transmission. American Chemistry Council, 700 — 2nd Street NE, Washington, DC 20002,
www.americanchemistry.com
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Message

From: Beis, Taylor [TBeis@eei.org]

Sent: 10/9/2017 12:58:48 PM

To: Viator, Brad [BViator@eei.org]

CC: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7¢a4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, Ei]

Subject: Re: Introductions

Yes, 10:00 am arrival.

We'll have some staff that will leave the room at 10:00 am and then we'll move into our "meet and greet" with the labor
folks.

| will send you a list of who is confirmed shortly.

Tate, could you please let us know any staff attending with you? We'll provide names to security so check-in is
expedited.

Also, do you have a biography or any other information you'd like to provide for a quick introduction tomorrow?
When you do arrive, please check in at Security in the building lobby and proceed to 4th floor of our offices.

Look forward to seeing you tomorrow. And please us know if you need anything from us!

Taylor
Taylor A. Beis
¢ Ex. 6

On Oct 9, 2017, at 8:43 AM, Viator, Brad <BViator@eei.org> wrote:

! still have you arriving at 10, We have some other business we will cover in the meeting from 930-10,
and then we will get you introduced and talking to everyone.

Taylor, is that right?

From: Bennett, Tate [mailto:Bennett. Tate@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 09, 2017 8:40 AM

To: Viator, Brad <BViator@eei.org>

Subject: Fwd: Introductions

This email originated from an external sender. Usea caution before dicking links or opaning attachments. For mors
information, visit The Grid. Questions? Flease contact [TSupport@eei.org or ext, 5100,

S0 9:30 tomorrow, right?

Sent from my iPad

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Prod 1 ED_002061_00061895-00001



Begin forwarded message:

From: jimhunter <jim@jimhunterlic.com>

Date: October 4, 2017 at 10:13:42 AM EDT

To: "Bennett, Tate" <Bennett.Tate @epa.gov>

Cc: "Beis, Taylor" <TBeis@eei.org>, Brian Kerkhoven <bkerkhoven@buildingtrades.org>,
"Viator, Brad" <BViator@eei.org>, "Gordon, Stephen" <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>,
Gene Trisko < Ex. 6 "Donnie Colston@IBEW.org"
<Donnie_Colston@IBEW.org>, Cecile Conroy <cconroy@boilermakers.org>, Brad
Markell <bmarkell@aflcio.org>, Phil Smith <psmith@umwa.org>, abanig
<abanig@umwa.org>

Subject: Re: Introductions

Tate,

We have decided to replace our regular meeting at EEl with a meet and greet with you
and we will provide an overview of our letter. | look forward to seeing you Oct. 10th at
9:30 am if that will work for you.

Jim Hunter

Sent from my iPhone

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Prod 1 ED_002061_00061895-00002



Message

From: Viator, Brad [BViator@eei.org]

Sent: 11/2/2017 1:33:53 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: RE: CPP Repeal Public Hearing Announcement

Thanks for sharing.

From: Bennett, Tate [mailto:Bennett.Tate@epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 9:32 AM

To: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: CPP Repeal Public Hearing Announcement

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. For more information, visit

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bennett, Tate" <Bennett. Tate(@epa.gov>

Date: November 2, 2017 at 9:25:27 AM EDT

To: "Bennett, Tate" <Bennett. Tate(@epa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: CPP Repeal Public Hearing Announcement

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gunasekara, Mandy" <Gunasekara Mandy(@epa.gov>

Date: November 2, 2017 at 9:21:21 AM EDT

To: "Bennett, Tate" <Bennett. Tate@epa.gov>, "Gordon, Stephen”
<gordon.stephen@epa.gov>, "Lyons, Troy" <lyons.troy@epa.gov>, "Palich,
Christian" <palich christian@epa.gov>, "Ringel, Aaron"
<ringel.aaron@epa.gov>, "Cory, Preston (Katherine)" <Cory.Preston@epa.gov>
Ce: "Bowman, Liz" <Bowman Liz@epa.gov>, "Jackson, Ryan"
<jackson.ryan@epa.gov>

Subject: CPP Repeal Public Hearing Announcement

Hi All- the plan is to go live with the public hearing announcement at 10 this
morning. I'll send around the notice in a sec.

The details:

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Prod 1 ED_002061_00062021-00001



Charleston, West Virginia on the Capital complex

NOV 28-29
Details for how to participate will be included in the Fr publication (which is

imminent).

Sent from my iPhone

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Prod 1 ED_002061_00062021-00002



Message

From:
Sent:
To:
CC:

Subject:

Hupp, Millan [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=92CAC7B684B64F90953B753A01BEEODS-HUPP, MILLA]

10/19/2017 9:18:12 PM
Halsey, Holly [Holly_Halsey@americanchemistry.com]
Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Re: Administrator Pruitt speech at ACC Board

Holly -- could we please do 4:45PM ET on the 30th?

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 19, 2017, at 3:25 PM, Hupp, Millan <hupp.millan@epa.gov> wrote:

Monday, the 30th is perfect for me. Tate -- does that work for you?
Thank you Holly.

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 18, 2017, at 8:04 PM, Halsey, Holly <Holly Halsey@americanchemistry.com> wrote:

Hello Milan. Please let me know if any of the following datesftimes below will
work., Note, I'm assuming 30 minutes for the call. Please let me know if you need more

time,

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Monday, October 30 - 4:30pm to Spm EDT
e <!-[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Tuesday, October 31~ Ipmto 2pm, or

3:30pm to 4:30pm

e <!--[if lsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Thursday, November 2

Thank you, and | look forward to hearing from you.

Bast,

Holly Halsey | American Chemistry Council
Executive Assistant, Federal Affalrs

hotly halsev@americanchemisirv.com

700 27¢ Street, NE | Washington, DC | 20002
o Ex. 6 I Ex. 6
www. americanchemistry.com

From: Hupp, Millan [mailto:hupp.millan@epa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 5:04 PM

To: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>; Zumwalt, Bryan
<Bryan Zumwalt@americanchemistry.com>

Cc: Halsey, Holly <Holly Halsey@americanchemistry.com>
Subject: RE: Administrator Pruitt speech at ACC Board

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Prod 1
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Sounds great. Thank you Bryan.

Millan Hupp
Director of Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Administrator

Cell:i Ex. 6 {Email: huppaaillan@epa.goy

S mpyinfie PR

From: Bennett, Tate

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 4:08 PM

To: Zumwalt, Bryan <Bryan Zumwalt@americanchemistry.com>; Hupp, Millan
<hupp.millan@epa.gov>

Cc: Halsey, Holly <Holly Halsey@americanchemistry.com>

Subject: RE: Administrator Pruitt speech at ACC Board

Hey Bryan! Good to hear from you. A week prior is plenty of time. Maybe Holly can send
us some days/ times that work for you and | can huddle with Millan. Thanks!

Elizabeth Tate Bennett

Associate Administrator for Public Engagement & Environmental Education
Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

(202) 564-1460

Bennett. Tate(@epa.gov

From: Zumwalt, Bryan [mailto:Bryan Zumwalt@americanchemistry.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 3:55 PM

To: Hupp, Millan <hupp.millan@epa.gov>; Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>
Cc: Halsey, Holly <Holly Halsey@americanchemistry.com>

Subject: Administrator Pruitt speech at ACC Board

Hello Millan and Tate:

Per the previous email, | would be happy to have a private conversation to discuss the
Administrator’s presentation at ACC’s upcoming board meeting. Also happy to provide
whatever materials you believe would be useful.

| have cc’d my assistant, Holly Halsey who can help arrange a time to chat. | will be out

of the office and in the middle of nowhere next week, with very limited access to phone
and email. Accordingly, perhaps we arrange something for the following week, which is
still a week prior to the speech?

Let me know whatever works for you two. Best, Bryan

Bryan Zumwalt | American Chemistry Council
Vice President, Federal Affairs
brvan_zumwalt@americanchemistry.com
700 2™ Street, NE | Washington, DC | 20002

0:i Ex.6  iC:f Ex. 6 ;

www. americanchemistry.com
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tHHHH A -+ This message may contain confidential
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the
named addressee do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify
the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and
delete this email from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to
be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message
which arise as a result of email transmission. American Chemistry Council, 700 —
2nd Street NE, Washington, DC 20002, www.americanchemistry.com

tHH A+ This message may contain confidential
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

From: Hupp, Millan [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=92CAC7B684B64F90953B753A01BEEODS-HUPP, MILLA]
Sent: 10/20/2017 3:29:48 PM

To: Halsey, Holly [Holly_Halsey@americanchemistry.com]

CC: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: Re: Administrator Pruitt speech at ACC Board

Yes please. Thank you so much.
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 20, 2017, at 10:14 AM, Halsey, Holly <Holly Halsey@americanchemistry.com> wrote:

4:45 would be great, Millan. Thank you. Should | add vou and Tate to the appointment? Please let me
know and 'l send out an invite with our conference call information.

Best,

Holly

From: Hupp, Millan [mailto:hupp.millan@epa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 5:18 PM

To: Halsey, Holly <Holly Halsey@americanchemistry.com>
Cc: Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@epa.gov>

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

On Oct 18, 2017, at 8:04 PM, Halsey, Holly <Holly Halsey@americanchemistry.com>
wrote:

Hello Milan. Please let me know if any of the following dates/times
below will work, Note, Pnt assuming 30 minutes for the call. Please let
me know if you need more time,

e <!--[if lsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Monday, Qctober 30 -
4:30pm to Spm EDT

o  <!-[if lsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->Tuesday, October 31 - 1pm
to 2pm, or 3:30pm to 4:30pm

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Prod 1 ED_002061_00062195-00001



e <I--Jif lsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->Thursday, November 2 —
3pm to 4:30pm

Thank you, and | look forward to hearing from you.

Bast,

Holly Halsey | American Chemistry Council
Executive Assistant, Federal Affalrs

hotly halsev@americanchemistrv.com

700 27¢ Street, NE | Washington, DC | 20002
O Ex. 6 PoC Ex. 6 i
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

Celli " Exs Email: hupp.anillan®@epa.sov

From: Bennett, Tate

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 4:08 PM

To: Zumwalt, Bryan <Bryan Zumwalt@americanchemistry.com>; Hupp,
Millan <hupp.millan@epa.gov>

Cc: Halsey, Holly <Holly Halsey@americanchemistry.com>

Subject: RE: Administrator Pruitt speech at ACC Board

Hey Bryan! Good to hear from you. A week prior is plenty of time.
Maybe Holly can send us some days/ times that work for you and | can
huddle with Millan. Thanks!

Elizabeth Tate Bennett

Associate Administrator for Public Engagement & Environmental
Education

Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

(202) 564-1460

Bennett. Tatel@epa.gov
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From: Zumwalt, Bryan

[mailto:Bryan Zumwalt@americanchemistry.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 3:55 PM

To: Hupp, Millan <hupp.millan@epa.gov>; Bennett, Tate
<Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>

Cc: Halsey, Holly <Holly Halsey@americanchemistry.com>
Subject: Administrator Pruitt speech at ACC Board

Hello Millan and Tate:

Per the previous email, | would be happy to have a private conversation
to discuss the Administrator’s presentation at ACC’s upcoming board
meeting. Also happy to provide whatever materials you believe would
be useful.

| have cc’d my assistant, Holly Halsey who can help arrange a time to
chat. | will be out of the office and in the middle of nowhere next week,
with very limited access to phone and email. Accordingly, perhaps we
arrange something for the following week, which is still a week prior to
the speech?

Let me know whatever works for you two. Best, Bryan

Bryan Zumwalt | American Chemistry Council
Vice President, Federal Affairs
brvan_zumwalt@americanchemistry.com
700 2 Street, NE | Washington, DC | 20002
0:: Ex. 6 EC Ex. 6

www. americanchemistiy.€om

e+ This message may
contain confidential information and is intended only for the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee do not
disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender
immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake
and delete this email from your system. E-mail transmission cannot
be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or
contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for
any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise
as a result of email transmission. American Chemistry Council,
700 — 2nd Street NE, Washington, DC 20002,
www.americanchemistry.com

ttt bbb+ This message may
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

e+ This message may contain confidential information and
is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee do not disseminate,
distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received
this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept
liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of
email transmission. American Chemistry Council, 700 — 2nd Street NE, Washington, DC 20002,
www.americanchemistry.com
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Message

From: Viator, Brad [BViator@eei.org]

Sent: 10/2/2017 7:53:36 PM

To: Gordon, Stephen [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7¢8fb4d82bffdeecd8f5c5d00a47f554-Gordon, Ste]

CC: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7¢ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: Re: Follow-Up

Absolutely. | think we have a few follow-up items so will be in touch soon.

Thanks for taking the time

Brad Viator
Edison Electric Institute

Ex. 6

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 2, 2017, at 2:48 PM, Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@iepa,.gov> wrote:

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before dicking links or opening attachments. For mors
information, visit The Grid. Questions? Please contact ITRuppert@eei org or ext. 5100,

Brad,

Tate and | wanted to thank you for arranging the roundtable last Friday at your office. It was extremely
helpful to meet with all of those folks.

Look forward to working with you in the future.
Have a good afternoon!

Regards,
Stephen

Stephen L. Gordon Jr.

Deputy Director for Public Engagement
Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(202) 564-1301

Gordon Stephen®@epa gov
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Delivery Report

From: Microsoft Outlook [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE4A1109EF7088051]

Sent: 10/10/2017 4:33:52 PM

To: brell@eei.org

Subject: Undeliverable: This went out at 12:30 PM

Attachments: This went out at 12:30 PM

Your message

To: BViator@eei.org; brell@eei.org; jesses@proskauer.com; jim@jimhunterllc.com; Donnie_colson@ibew.org;
anna_jerry@ibew.org; cconroy@boilermakers.org; abanig@umwa.org

Subject: This went out at 12:30 PM

Sent: 10/10/2017 4:33:47 PM

Your message to breli@esi.org couldn't be delivered.

brell wasn't found at eei.org, or the mailbox is unavailable.

Bennett.Tate Office 365 brell
Action Required ipient

Unknown To address

How to Fix It
The email address might be misspelled or it might not exist. Try one or more of the following:

+ Retype the recipient’s address, then resend the message - If you're using Outlook, open
this non-delivery report message and click Send Again from the menu or ribbon. In Outlook
on the web, select this message, and then click the "To send this message again, click
here." link located just above the message preview window. In the To or Cc line, delete and
then retype the entire recipient's address (ignore any address suggestions). After typing the
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
message. Be sure to delete and retype the recipient's entire address before clicking Send.

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
Status code: 550 5.1.351

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

Created Date: 10/10/2017 4:33:47 PM
Sender Address: Bennett.Tate@epa.gov
Recipient Address: brell@eei.org

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
DSN generated by:  BN3PRO9MBO0418.namprd09.prod.outiook.com
Remote server: us-smtp-1.mimecast.com

Message Hops

HOP TIME (UTC) FROM TO WITH
10/10/2017 .
1 43347 PM BN3PRO9IMBO417.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  BN3PROIMBO0417.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  mapi
10/10/2017 Microsoft SMTP Serve
2 43348 PM BN3PRO9MBO417.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  BN3PROIMBO418.namprd09.prod.outlock.com cipher=TLS_ECDHE R
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

Thanks for the substantive discussion earlier today. Will be in touch! -Tate

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dewey, Amy" <Dewey. Amy@epa.gov>
Date: October 10, 2017 at 12:32:39 PM EDT
To: "Bennett, Tate" <Bennett. Tate(@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: This goes out at 12:30 PM

CONTACT

EPA Takes Another Step To Advance President Trump's America
First Strategy, Proposes Repeal Of "Clean Power Plan"

WASHINGTON (October 10, 2017) - Today, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
Administrator Scott Pruitt issued a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (NPRM), proposing to
repeal the so-called “Clean Power Plan (CPP).” After reviewing the CPP, EPA has
proposed to determine that the Obama-era regulation exceeds the Agency’s statutory
authority. Repealing the CPP will also facilitate the development of U.5. energy
resources and reduce unnecessary regulatory burdens associated with the development
of those resources, in keeping with the principles established in President Trump’s
Executive Order on Energy Independence.

“The Obama administration pushed the bounds of their authority so far with the CPP
that the Supreme Court issued a historic stay of the rule, preventing its devastating
effects to be imposed on the American people while the rule is being challenged in
court,” said EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt. “We are committed to righting the wrongs
of the Obama administration by cleaning the regulatory slate. Any replacement rule
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will be done carefully, properly, and with humility, by listening to all those affected by
the rule.”

CPP Appears to be Inconsistent with the Clean Air Act

The CPP, issued by the Obama administration, was premised on a novel and expansive
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view of Agency authority that the Trump administration now proposes to determine is
inconsistent with the Clean Air Act. In fact, the CPP was put on hold in February 2016,
when the U.S. Supreme Court issued an unprecedented, historic stay of the rule.

“EPA will respect the limits of statutory authority. The CPP ignored states’ concerns
and eroded longstanding and important partnerships that are a necessary part of
achieving positive environmental outcomes. We can now assess whether further
regulatory action is warranted; and, if so, what is the most appropriate path forward,
consistent with the Clean Air Act and principles of cooperative federalism,” said
Administrator Pruitt.

The CPP was issued pursuant to a novel and expansive view of authority under Section
111 of the Clean Air Act (CAA). The CPP required regulated entities to take actions
“outside the fence line.” Traditionally, EPA Section 111 rules were based on measures
that could be applied to, for, and at a particular facility, also referred to as “inside the
fence line” measures. Prior to the CPP being issued, every single Section 111 rule on the
books, including a handful of existing source rules and around 100 new-source rules,
obeyed this limit. As the CPP departed from this traditional limit on EPA’s authority
under an “inside the fence line” interpretation, EPA is proposing to repeal it.

EPA has now sent the NPRM to the Federal Register for publication. Upon publication,
the public will have 60 days to submit comments.

The repeal package includes:

1. The “preamble,” which lays out the proposed legal interpretation, policy
implications, and a summary of the cost-benefits analysis of the proposed repeal;
and

2. The “Regulatory Impact Analysis (RIA),” an in-depth cost-benefit technical analysis.

CPP Repeal Saves up to $33 Billion in Avoided Costs in 2030

The proposed repeal both examines the Obama administration’s cost-benefit analysis, as
well as provides insights to support an updated analysis of the environmental, health,
and economic effects of the proposed repeal. The Trump administration estimates the
proposed repeal could provide up to $33 billion in avoided compliance costs in 2030.

The previous administration’s estimates and analysis of these costs and benefits was, in

multiple areas, highly uncertain and/or controversial. Specific areas of controversy

and/or uncertainty in the Obama administration’s analysis of CPP include:

= Domestic versus global climate benefits: The previous administration compared
U.S. costs to an estimate of supposed global benefits, and failed to follow well-
established economic procedures in estimating those benefits.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Prod 1 ED_002061_00062409-00003



= “Co-benefits” from non-greenhouse-gas pollutants: The Obama administration
relied heavily on reductions in other pollutants emitted by power plants, essentially
hiding the true net cost of the CPP by claiming benefits from reducing pollutants
that had nothing to do with the rule’s stated purpose.

Energy cost and savings accounting: The Obama administration counted “energy

@

efficiency” results of their rule as an avoided cost, resulting in a cost estimate being
considerably lower than it would have been if they used the appropriate practice of
considering these effects as benefits, rather than subtracting them from costs. Had
the Obama administration used the Office of Management and Budget’s longstanding
requirements and accounted cost and savings accordingly, it would have presented a
more accurate accounting of the total cost of the CPP.

In this proposed repeal and its accompanying technical documents, this administration
is, in a robust, open, and transparent way, presenting a wide range of analysis scenarios
to the public.

As part of the notice-and-comment process for this proposed repeal, EPA will continue
this analysis and inform the public, as necessary, to get feedback on new modeling and
other information. The final action on this proposed repeal will address the results of
this ongoing work.

Forthcoming is an Advanced Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ANPRM) that will be
reflective of a thoughtful and responsible approach to regulatory action grounded within
the authority provided by the statute.

“With this action, the Trump administration is respecting states’ role and reinstating
transparency into how we protect our environment,” said Administrator Pruitt.

Background:

On March 28, President Trump signed an Executive Order on Energy Independence,
establishing a national policy in favor of energy independence, economic growth, and
the rule of law. The purpose of the Executive Order (EO) is to facilitate the
development of U.S. energy resources and to reduce unnecessary regulatory burdens
associated with the development of those resources. That same day, EPA Administrator
Scott Pruitt signed four Federal Register notices in response to the EQ, including a
formal announcement of review of the Clean Power Plan. After substantial review, the
Agency has proposed to determine that the Clean Power Plan (CPP) must be repealed.
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Delivery Report

From: Microsoft Outlook [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE4A1109EF7088051]

Sent: 10/10/2017 4:33:50 PM

To: Donnie_colson@ibew.org

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

Your message to Donnie_colson@ibew.org couldn't be delivered.

When Office 365 tried to send your message, the receiving email
server outside Office 365 reported an error.

Bennett.Tate Office 365 Donnie colson
Sender Action Required

Policy violation or system
error

How to Fix It

Check the "Reported Error" from the "Error Details" section shown below for more information
about the problem. The error might tell you what went wrong and how to fix it. For example, if
the error states that the message was blocked due to a potential virus or because the message
was too large, try sending the message again without attachments.

If you're not able to fix the problem, it's likely that only the recipient's email admin can fix it.
Contact the recipient by some other means (by phone, for example) and ask them to tell their
email admin about the problem. Give them the "Reported Error" from the "Error Details" section
below.

Was this helpful? Send feedback to Microsoft.

More Info for Email Admins
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Status code: 550 5.0.350

The error reported by the receiving server wasn't specific enough to determine the exact nature of the problem.
These errors often indicate the message violates a security or policy setting configured on the recipient's email
servers.

If the sender is unable to fix the problem by modifying their message, then it's likely a problem that only the
recipient's email admin can fix. Try the following:

Check the error for information about the problem - The "Reported Error" returned by the external email server
can be found in the "Error Details" section below. This error might tell you what went wrong and provide clues for
how to fix it. For example, if the error states the message was rejected due a Sender Policy Framework (SPF) issue,
then you'll have to work with your domain registrar to correctly configure your domain's SPF records.

Check the error for information about where the problem is happening - For example, look for a domain name
like contoso.com. A domain name in the error might suggest who is responsible for the error. It could be the
recipient’'s email server, or it could be a third-party service that your organization or the recipient's organization is
using to process or filter email messages.

if you can’t fix the problem, contact the responsible party's email admin - Give them the error code and error
message from this non-delivery report (NDR) to help them troubleshoot the issue. For security or policy violation

issues, it might be sufficient for them to just add your sending IP addresses or domain to their allowed senders list.

it's likely that only the recipient's email admin can fix the problem. Unfortunately, it's unlikely Office 365 Support will
be able to help with these kinds of externally reported errors.

Original Message Details

Created Date: 10/10/2017 4:33:47 PM
Sender Address: Bennett.Tate@epa.gov
Recipient Address: Donnie_colson@ibew.org
Subject: This went out at 12:30 PM

Error Details

Reported error: 550 5.0.350 Remote server returned an error -> 550 #5.1.0 Address rejected.
DSN generated by:  BN3PRO9MBO0418.namprd09.prod.outlock.com
Remote server: mail.ibew.org

Message Hops

HOP  TIME (UTC) FROM TO WITH
10/10/2017 .
1 43347 PM BN3PRO9MBO417.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  BN3PROIMBO417.namprd09.prod.outlock.com  mapi
10/10/2017 Microsoft SMTP Serve
2 433:48 PM BN3PRO9MBO417.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  BN3PROIMB0418.namprd09.prod.outlock.com cipher=TLS_ECDHE R
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

Beis, Taylor [TBeis@eei.org]

10/9/2017 9:43:27 PM

Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]
Gordon, Stephen [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7c8fb4d82bff4eec98f5c5d00a47f554-Gordon, Ste]

Re: Introductions

Yes. 10 AM. Thanks. See you all tomorrow.

Tavlor.A. Beis...._..

G E

| ——

X. 6 i

On Oct 9, 2017, at 5:42 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov> wrote:

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. For more
information, visit The Grid. Questions? Please contact [TSupport@eei.org or ext, 5100,

Hey Taylor! Looking forward to this. It will be myself and Stephen Gordon. We should get there at 10?

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 9, 2017, at 2:10 PM, Beis, Taylor <TBeis@eei.org> wrote:

Tate, here is the list of Labor Reps we are expecting tomorrow:

Lee Anderson Utility Workers Union of America

Adam Banig United Mineworkers of America

Donnie Colston International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers
Cecile Conroy International Brotherhood of Boilermakers

Jim Hunter Jim Hunter, LLC

Anna Jerry International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers
Brian Kerkoven North America's Building Trades Unions

Dave Mallino Laborers' International Union of North America
Bill Neiles International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers
John Tolman Brotherhood of Locomotive Engineers and Trainmen
Eugene Trisko Consultant

Dick Wilson International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers

From: Bennett, Tate [mailto:Bennetl. Tate@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 09, 2017 9:15 AM

To: Viator, Brad
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Cc: Beis, Taylor
Subject: Re: Introductions

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before dicking links or opening

or ext, 5100,

Heads up too- looking at cpp repeal only signing tomorrow.

On Oct 9, 2017, at 8:44 AM, Viator, Brad <BViator@eei.org> wrote:

I still have you arriving at 10. We have some other business we will
cover in the meeting from 930-10, and then we will get you introduced
and talking to everyone,

Tavlor, is that right?

From: Bennett, Tate [mailto:Bennett. Tate@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 09, 2017 8:40 AM

To: Viator, Brad <BViator@eei.org>

Subject: Fwd: Introductions

This email originated from an external sender. Usea caution before clicking links
or opening attachments. For more information, visit The Grid. Questions?
Please contact ITSupport@eei,org or ext. 5100,

So 9:30 tomorrow, right?

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: jimhunter <jim@jimhunterlic.com>

Date: October 4, 2017 at 10:13:42 AM EDT

To: "Bennett, Tate" <Bennett.Tate @epa.gov>

Cc: "Beis, Taylor" <TBeis@eei.org>, Brian Kerkhoven
<bkerkhoven®@buildingtrades.org>, "Viator, Brad"
<BViator@eei.org>, "Gordon, Stephen"
<gordon.stephen@epa.gov>, Gene Trisko

3 Ex. 6 i "Donnie_Colston@IBEW.org"
<Donnie Colston@IBEW.org>, Cecile Conroy
<cconroy@boilermakers.org>, Brad Markell
<bmarkell@aflcio.org>, Phil Smith
<psmith@umwa.org>, abanig <abanig@umwa.org>
Subject: Re: Introductions
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Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

Tate,

We have decided to replace our regular meeting at EEI
with a meet and greet with you and we will provide an

overview of our letter. | look forward to seeing you Oct.

10th at 9:30 am if that will work for you.

Jim Hunter

Sent from my iPhone

Prod 1
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Message

From: Viator, Brad [BViator@eei.org]
Sent: 10/3/2017 9:43:09 PM
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
Will do.
Brad Viator
Edison Electric Institute
Ex. 6 |

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 3, 2017, at 3:07 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov> wrote:

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. For more
information, visit The Grid. Questions? Please contact [TSupport@eei.org or ext, 5100,

Good here! Any chance you can send an outlook invite

On Oct 3, 2017, at 2:58 PM, Viator, Brad <BViator@eei.org> wrote:

You should come over at 10am. You will be a part of the labor reps meeting from 10-
1030, and then we have another room reserved in case you need to talk with them
about other specifics at 1030, Does that work?

From: Bennett, Tate [mailto:Bennett. Tate@epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2017 1:56 PM

To: Viator, Brad <BViator@eei.org>

Subject: FW: Introductions

This email originated from an external sender, Use caution before clicking links or opening
attachments. For more information, visit The Grid. Questions? Please contact [TSupport@eei.org
or ext. 5100.

Should | just come to the 9:30? Come after meeting? What do | do? Thoughts?
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From: jimhunter [mailtojim@jimhunterlic.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 1:41 PM

To: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>

Cc: Beis, Taylor <IBeis@eei.org>; Brian Kerkhoven <bkerkhoven@buildingtrades.org>;
Viator, Brad <BViator@eei.org>; Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Introductions

Tate

The 10th would work for us if you can do it. We meet with EEl from 9:30 am to 10:30, so
any time after 11:00 or 11:30 would be best for us but we will do any time you can do it.
Jim

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 3, 2017, at 8:21 AM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate @epa.gov> wrote:

Hi Jim and Brian!

| look forward to meeting you soon and thanks Taylor for the info. 1 will
be sure and make the 10" a priority if that works for everyone else’s
schedules (?). Let me know!

Tate

Elizabeth Tate Bennett

Associate Administrator for Public Engagement & Environmental
Education

Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

(202) 564-1460

Bennett Tate(@epa.gov

From: Beis, Taylor [mailto:TBeis@eei.org]

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 9:42 AM

To: jimhunter <jim@jimhunterlic.com>; Brian Kerkhoven
<bkerkhoven@buildingtrades.org>

Cc: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>; Viator, Brad
<BViator@eei.org>

Subject: Introductions

Jim and Brian,

| wanted to introduce you to Tate Bennett, with EPA Administrator Scott
Pruitt. She is leading the office’s external engagement efforts. In doing
so, she’d like to follow-up with staff of the members of UJEP that
signed the recent letter sent to Administrator Pruitt.

I have copied her to this email to facilitate the introductions and a staff-
level meeting in the next week or so.
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Tate, please meet Jim Hunter, who is President of UJEP and former
Utility Department Director at the IBEW. As well as Brian Kerkhoven,
energy policy director for North America’s Building Trades Unions.

Please let me know if | can be of assistance. We tentatively have our
monthly labor reps meeting next Tuesday, Oct. 10 at 9:30 AM if that
might work to get everyone together.

Best,
Taylor

Taylor Beis

Director, Political Affairs

701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004-2696

office
Ex' 6 mobile

www.eei.org

Follow EEl on Twitter, Facebook, and YouTube.

<image(001.png>
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Message

From: Beis, Taylor [TBeis@eei.org]

Sent: 9/29/2017 7:24:50 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

CC: Viator, Brad [BViator@eei.org]

Subject: UJEP letter

Attachments: attachment 1.pdf

Tate, attached is the letter to EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt from the Unions for Jobs and Environmental Progress {UJEP)
organization.

Jim Hunter, who is the president of UEP can be helpful with gathering these unions. Additionally, Mike Monroe and
Brian Kerkhoven with the Building Trades can facilitate meeting with their affiliates.

What's yvour timing for staff meeting and then next steps?
Taylor

Taylor Beis
Director, Political Affairs
701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

i office
5 Ex' 6 mobile
WWW.eei.0rg

Follow EEI on Twitter, Facebook, and YouTube.

[ Edizon Electric
IMSTITUTE
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Honorable Scott Pruitt September 21, 2017
Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Mail Code 1101A

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, D.C., 20004

Re: Clean Power Replacement Rule and NSR Reform
Dear Administrator Pruitt:

We are writing on behalf of our members representing workers from the electric utility,
mining, rail, and construction sectors. We have participated for many years in EPA
rulemaking proceedings, including the MATS rule and the Clean Power Plan. Our
members have engaged the international climate debate through the UN FCCC process,
and through domestic climate legislation and litigation.

We understand that EPA is considering options for replacing the Clean Power Plan (CPP)
with an alternative regulatory approach. We wish to take this opportunity to outline
elements of a replacement rule based on power plant efficiency improvements.

The proposed framework strictly adheres to the statutory requirements for regulating
existing sources under section 111(d) of the Clean Air Act (CAA). These requirements
give states the primary role in regulating CO, emissions from existing EGUs through the
establishment of CO; performance standards.

Section 111(d) of the CAA limits EPA’s role to establishing a "procedure” for states to
submit a plan for the establishment of CO, performance standards for existing EGUs.
Section 111{d) provides states with primary responsibility for developing performance
standards for EGUs in accordance with the “procedure” established by EPA.

Each state should have wide latitude to develop a plan that fits its individual
circumstances and priorities. While EPA is responsible for determining the Best System
of Emission Reduction (BSER) for source categories, EPA cannot dictate what a state
must include or how a state must regulate sources within its jurisdiction. States should
have authority to establish source-specific standards based on a variety of factors,
including the remaining useful life of the unit, unreasonable cost of control, and physical
impossibility of installing emissions control equipment.
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EPA should establish a federal-state regulatory process establishing general procedures
for states to follow in regulating CO; emissions from affected EGUs. These procedures
would require each state to set CO, performance standards for each affected EGU
based on site-specific factors. The form of the performance standards could be set, for
example, as a range of CO; emissions rate limits for units subcategorized by boiler and
coal type, as an “operational standard” that describes the efficiency and maintenance
measures {either physical or operational) that should be performed to limit CO;
emissions from the affected unit, or some combination of these approaches.

To assist states in setting such unit-specific performance standards, EPA should develop
guidance on how states should account for variability in plant efficiency reflecting
factors such as boiler design, coal type, unit age and size, load level, cooling system,
and existing poliution controls. The CO; performance standard states establish for each
unit would be deemed to meet the requirements of section 111(d).

We also believe that the CPP rulemaking provides EPA with an opportunity to revise
current New Source Review (NSR) regulations through a parallel rulemaking. NSR
reform would enhance the prospects for investments that would create jobs while
modernizing the aging coal fleet. DOE's recent Baseload Power Study® highlighted the
adverse impacts of current NSR regulations:

The uncertainty stemming from NSR creates an unnecessary burden that discourages
rather than encourages installation of CO2Z emission control equipment and
investments in efficiency because of the additional expenditures and delays associated
with the permitting process. Ironically, the uncertainty surrounding NSR requirements
has led to a significant lack of investment in plant and efficiency upgrades, which
would otherwise lead to more efficient power generation, benefits to grid
management, and reduced environmental impacts. EPA has acknowledged these
burdens and has made attempts to reform the rules to improve and streamline NSR.?

The recently announced formation of an NSR Task Force within the agency is a positive
step toward constructive NSR reforms.

We hope that these suggestions will be helpful to you and your staff as the agency
moves forward in its consideration of a CPP replacement rule.

L U.5. Department of Energy, Staff Report to the Secretary on Electricity Markets and Reliability (August
2017},
* Id,, at 44 {footnotes omitted.)

P
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Sincerely,

Eoie ] enn

Eric Dean

General President

International Association of Bridge,
Structural, Ornamental, and Reinforcing
Iron Workers

A

| }

/lenpl)
G

v

Newton B. Jones

International President
International Brotherhood of
Boilermakers, Iron Ship Builders,
Blacksmiths, Forgers and Helpers

J -

Lonnie R. Stephenson
International President
International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers

A i

Robert A. Scardelletti
National President
Transportation e Communications eUnion, IAM

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Prod 1 ED_002061_00062637-00003



Mark McManus

General President

United Association of Journeymen and Apprentices of the

Plumbing and Pipe Fitting Industry of the United States and Canada

Cecil E. Roberts, Jr.
International President
United Mine Workers of America

& e il

D. Michael Langford
International President
Utility Workers Union of America

cc:  Members of Congress
Richard L. Trumka
William L. Wehrum, Esq. (EPA Mail Code 6101A)
Mandy Gunasekara, Esq. (EPA Mail Code 1101A)
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Message

From: Gordon, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7C8FB4D82BFFAEECIBF5C5DO0A47F554-GORDON, STE]
Sent: 10/2/2017 6:48:37 PM

To: bviator@eei.org

CC: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: Follow-Up

Brad,

Tate and | wanted to thank you for arranging the roundtable last Friday at your office. It was extremely helpful to meet
with all of those folks.

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
Gordon.Stephen@epa.gov
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Message

From: Schaaff, Lesley [Ischaaff@hess.com]

Sent: 11/6/2017 2:48:35 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: Re: 2015 WOTUS Extension

Thx date.

Lesley Schaaff
Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs

Office; . EX.8.... |
. Ex. 6
Ischaaff(@hess.com

On Nov 5, 2017, at 7:39 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate(@epa.gov> wrote:

Good evening. Given your interest in this issue, I wanted to provide you with a quick update.

In order to provide regulatory certainty, EPA and the Department of the Army have sent a
proposed rule to the Office of Management and Budget for interagency review that would amend
the effective date associated with the 2015 Clean Water Rule to give the agencies time to
consider the two-step process proposing to rescind and revise the 2015 rule.

Background

The 2015 rule, which redefined the scope of where the Clean Water Act applies, had an effective
date of August 28, 2015. Implementation of the 2015 rule is currently on hold as a result of the
Sixth Circuit’s nationwide stay of the rule. The 2015 rule is also stayed in 13 states due to a
District of North Dakota court ruling. EPA and the Army are taking this action to provide
certainty and consistency to the regulated community. Once the interagency review is complete,
EPA will issue the proposal for public review and comment. More

information: https.//www.epa.gov/wotus-rule

Let us know if you have any questions.

Tate

Tate Bennett

Associate Administrator for Public Engagement

Office of the Administrator
US EPA
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Message

From: Viator, Brad [BViator@eei.org]

Sent: 9/25/2017 3:14:04 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: RE: nice meeting you

'l check. Standby.

From: Bennett, Tate [mailto:Bennett.Tate@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 10:28 AM

To: Viator, Brad <BViator@eei.org>

Subject: RE: nice meeting you

This emnail originated from an external sender. Use caution befere clicking links or opening attachments. For more information, visit
The Grid. Questions? Please contact ITSupport@eei org or ext. 5100,

Bad news. I'm now traveling with the Administrator up north on Thursday. Could we move to Friday? Sorry to be a pain.
Can be flexible on Friday.

From: Viator, Brad [maiito: B¥istor@eeiorg]
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 2:46 PM
To: Bennett, Tate <Benneit. Iate@epa pov>
Subject: Re: nice meeting you

Got it. And my place. 701 Pennsylvania Ave NW, 4th floor, Washington, DC 20004

Brad Viator
Edison Electric Institute
Ex. 6 i

Sent from my iPhone

OnSep 22, 2017, at 2:44 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bannett Tate@ena gov> wrote:

This email originated from an external sender, Use caution before dicking links or opening attachments. For more

| can't have NRECA there due to my recusal but that works. Your place or ours?

On Sep 22, 2017, at 2:31 PM, Viator, Brad <g¥igtor@eesl.org> wrote:
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I've got a collection of folks together for Thursday